
  www.greenwoodmn.com

 

 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, June 6, 2018 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331 

 

Hearing devices are available from the recording technician. The public is invited to  
speak when items come up on the agenda (comments are limited to 3 minutes).  
The public may speak regarding other items during Matters from the Floor (see below).  
 
7:00pm 1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE MEETING AGENDA 
 

7:00pm 2.   CONSENT AGENDA 
Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and are approved through one motion with no discussion by the city council. 
Council members may remove any Consent Agenda item for discussion and separate consideration under Other Business. 
 

A. Approve: 05-02-18 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Approve: Apr Cash Summary Report 
C. Approve: Apr Certificates of Deposit Report 
D. Approve: Apr Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
E. Approve: Jun Payroll Register 
F. Approve: SLMPD Security Detail for Excelsior City Council Meetings 
G. Approve: Motion Supporting 2019 Lake Minnetonka Conservation District Budget 
H. Approve: Ord 277, Regarding Implementation of Conditional Use Permits, Section 1150  
 and Res 16-18, Summary of Ord 277 
I. Approve: Res 12-18, Recognizing Retiring Planning Commissioner Douglas Reeder 

 

7:02pm 3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
This is an opportunity for the public to address the council regarding matters not on the agenda. Comments are limited to  
3 minutes. Typically, the council will not take action on items presented at this time, but will refer items to staff for review, action, 
and / or recommendation for future council action.  

 

7:05pm 4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Hennepin County Sheriff Rich Stanek: Overview of 2017 Activities and Priorities for 2018 
B. Planning Commission Applicant: Dean Barta, Res 13-18  
C. Pickleball Enthusiasts: Request for Pickleball Courts 
D. Announcement: July 4th Parade, Meet at Greenwood Park (Covington & Fairview) at 9:45am 

 

7:45pm 5.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. None 

 

7:45pm 6.   ACTION RELATED TO PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. None 

 

7:45pm 7.   PLANNING, ZONING & SUBDIVISION ITEMS 
A. Consider: Res 14-18, Findings Regarding Grading Conditional Use Permit Application, David & Alyson 

Strothman, 4636 Linwood Circle 
B. 1st Reading: Ord 279, Amending Zoning Code Chapter 11 to Simplify Residential Zoning Regulations 

Res 15-18, Summary of Ord 279 
 

8:15pm 8.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. 1st Reading: Ord 278 Updating Showcase Event Section 450.25 
 

8:30pm 9.   NEW BUSINESS 
A. 1st Reading: Ord 280, Amending Municipal Watercraft Space Process 

Res 17-18, Summary of Ord 280 
 

8:45pm 10.  OTHER BUSINESS 
A. None   

 

8:45pm 11.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
A. Conrad: Planning Commission 
B. Cook: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, St. Alban's Lake Improvement District,  

Public Works Committee 
C. Fletcher: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Fire, Administrative Committee 
D. Kind: Police, Administrative Committee, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
E. Quam: Minnetonka Community Education, Public Works Committee 

 

9:00pm 12. ADJOURNMENT  
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 2 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 
 
Summary: The consent agenda typically includes the most recent council minutes, cash summary report, verifieds report, 
electronic fund transfers, and check registers. The consent agenda also may include the 2nd reading of ordinances that 
were approved unanimously by the council at the 1st reading. Council members may remove consent agenda items for 
further discussion. Removed items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda. 
 
Council Action: Required. Possible motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves the consent agenda items as presented. 
 



05-02-18 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES 
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, May 2, 2018 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE AGENDA 

 

 Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 7pm. 
Members Present: Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Bill Cook, Kristi Conrad, Tom Fletcher, Bob Quam 
Staff Members Present: City Zoning Administrator Dale Cooney 

 

Motion by Kind to approve the agenda. Second by Quam. Motion passed 5-0. 
  
2. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Approve: 04-04-18 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Approve: Mar Cash Summary Report 
C. Approve: Mar Certificates of Deposit Report 
D. Approve: Mar Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
E. Approve: May Payroll Register 
F. Approve: Public Access Procedures (listed twice -- see #2M) 
G. Approve: Res 12-18 Updating Appointments & Assignments 
H. Approve: Ord 278 Updating Showcase Event Section 450.25 - Discussed under Other Business -- see #10 
I. Approve: Res 13-18, Recycling Services Contract - Discussed during Matters from the Floor -- see #3 
J. Approve: Lake Weed Removal Proposal 

 

Consent agenda motion: The Greenwood city council approves the proposal from Dive Guys to provide 
ongoing removal of loose weeds that at the city docks during the summer of 2018 to be paid from the city 
marina fund. 
 

K. Approve: 2018 Excelsior Dock Patrol Plan 
 

Consent agenda motion: The Greenwood city council approves the plan for the South Lake Minnetonka 
Police Department to provide 2018 park and dock patrol services for the city of Excelsior. 

 

L. Approve: Sending Ord 277, Implementation of Conditional Use Permits, Section 1150 to  
 the Planning Commission for a Public Hearing and Recommendation 

 

Consent agenda motion: The Greenwood city council directs that ordinance 277 regarding the 
implementation of Conditional Use Permits be sent to the planning commission for a public hearing and 
recommendation. 

 

M. Approve: Public Access Procedures 
 

Motion by Kind to approve all consent agenda items except H and I. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0.  
 

3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
 

2I  Discuss: Res 13-18, Recycling Services Contract   
 

Andy Bright from Randy's Environmental Services encouraged the city council to continue working with Randy's for 
recycling services. He expressed concern that Republic would need to renegotiate their contract with the city 
because their proposed rates were too low. He questioned whether or not Republic would be able to comply with 
the truck weight restrictions. 
 

Mayor Kind noted that Vintage Waste (the company Randy's acquired) requested renegotiation midway through 
their contract, so there are no guarantees what any hauler will ask for. It doesn't mean the city is obligated to 
renegotiate the contract. She also stated that the city clerk confirmed that Republic will comply with the truck 
weight restrictions in the contract. 
 
Chris O'Leary, 5030 Meadville Street, asked about the pump draining water from the Old Log's wetland that 
currently is flowing via a pipe that is on top of Meadville Street's pavement and flows to Lake Minnetonka via a 
canal located on city property between 5060 and 5050 Meadville Street. He expressed concern about the quality 
of the water being pumped into lake and asked whether the city allowed the pumping. 
 



05-02-18 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 2 of 3 

Councilman Cook explained that the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District is the responsible authority and that the 
water being pumped is stormwater. Councilman Quam offered to contact the city's public works department to 
ensure that the culvert under the road is clear, so the pump pipe can thread through the culvert as was done 
historically. 
 

Motion by Conrad. Second by Fletcher. Motion passed 4-1 with Cook voting Nay.  
 

4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

A. Report: Chief Mike Meehan, South Lake Minnetonka Police Department Quarterly Update 
 

No council action taken. View the presentation and discussion at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

B. Report: City Engineer, Dave Martini, 2018 Engineering Projects 
 

Motion by Cook that the city council directs the city engineer to secure bids for the following 2018 
engineering projects: Minnetonka Blvd concrete gutter and patching on the eastbound lane, Fairview 
Street and Meadville Street work as presented, $10,000 for crack repair, and $5,000 for pothole repair. I 
further move that the bids be included on the next council agenda for consideration by the city council. 
Second by Quam. Motion passed 5-0.  
 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council authorizes the city treasurer to transfer $124,000 from the General 
Fund to the Road Improvement Fund per the 2018 budget. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Public Hearing: Regarding Request to Vacate Drainage Easement that Goes Through  
 Existing Home, 4900 Meadville Street  

 

Motion by Fletcher that the Greenwood city council OPENS the Public Hearing. Second by Cook.  
Motion passed 5-0. 
 

Robert Young Walser, co-owner of the property, and Melissa Johnson, real estate agent representing the property 
owners stated that they would like the easement vacated as soon as possible, so the property could have clear title 
and be sold.  
 

Mark Krezowski, 5130 Meadville Street, stated that he supports moving the easement to the property line where 
stormwater currently is flowing to ensure that stormwater continues to have a rout to the lake.  
 

Motion by Fletcher that the Greenwood city council CLOSES the Public Hearing. Second by Cook.  
Motion passed 5-0. 

 
6. ACTION RELATED TO PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Consider: Res 11-18, Vacating Drainage Easement that Goes Through Existing Home, 4900 Meadville Street 
 

Motion by Cook that the city council continues a decision regarding vacating the drainage easement 
located at 4900 Meadville Street and directs the city engineer to draft an agreement as soon as possible to 
relocate the drainage easement along the western border of the property for consideration at a special 
meeting. Second by Fletcher. Motion passed 5-0.  
 

7. PLANNING & ZONING ITEMS 
 

A. Review: Ordinance Amending Zoning Code Chapter 11 to Simplify Residential Zoning Regulations 
 

Motion by Kind that the city council directs the changes be made to the 04-20-18 draft of the zoning 
simplification ordinance per the city council discussion and placed on the 05-09-18 planning commission 
agenda for a public hearing, review, and recommendation. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
B. Consider: Draft of 2040 Comprehensive Plan 

 
Motion by Fletcher that the city council (1) approves the 04-20-18 draft of the 2040 comprehensive plan as 
written; and (2) directs staff to send the draft to neighboring jurisdictions with a deadline of 11-16-18 to 
submit comments. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 5-0. 
 
 

 
 



05-02-18 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 3 of 3 

8.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. Consider: City Money Management, Res 10-18 Appointing an Investment Manager and Depository 
 

Motion by Conrad that the Greenwood city council (1) authorizes the administrative committee to move 
forward with the Bridgewater Bank CD staging concept; and (2) authorizes a maximum of $800,000 to be 
invested in CDs. Second by Quam. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Consider: Installing a 2nd Canoe Rack at the Meadville Launch Area 
 

Motion by Fletcher that the Greenwood city council (1) approves the $969.80 estimate to install a 2nd 
canoe rack at the Meadville Boat Launch; (2) approves the location indicated on the 04-20-18 site plan of 
the Meadville Launch Area; and (2) directs that the project be paid from the Marina Fund. Second by Cook. 
Motion passed 5-0. 

 
10.  OTHER BUSINESS 
 

2H. Discuss: Ord 278 Updating Showcase Event Section 450.25 
 

Motion by Fletcher to continue discussion regarding ordinance 278 Updating Showcase Event Section 
450.25 to the 06-06-18 city council meeting. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 

A.  
11.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A. Conrad: Planning Commission 
 

No report, since the planning commission did not meet in April.  
 
B. Cook: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, Public Works Committee, St. Alban's Lake Improvement District 

 

No council action taken. View discussion at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

C. Fletcher: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Fire, Administrative Committee 
 

No council action taken. View discussion at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

D. Kind: Police, Administrative Committee, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
 

No council action taken. View discussion at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

E. Quam: Minnetonka Community Education, Public Works Committee  
 

No council action taken. View discussion at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Kind to adjourn the meeting at 10:15pm. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 
 
This document is intended to meet statutory requirements for city council meeting minutes. A video recording was made of the meeting, which provides a 
verbatim account of what transpired. The video recording is available for viewing on LMCC TV channel 8 for 1 month, at www.lmcc-tv.org for 1 year, and 
on DVD at the city office (permanent archive).  



`

Variance with Variance with 
Month 2017 2018 Prior Month Prior Year
January $1,146,895 $1,109,319 -$137,944 -$37,576
February $1,162,355 $1,112,677 $3,358 -$49,678
March $1,180,149 $1,093,832 -$18,845 -$86,317
April $1,073,772 $1,026,926 -$66,906 -$46,846
May $1,042,937 -$1,026,926 -$1,042,937
June $1,216,488 $0 -$1,216,488
July $1,469,592 $0 -$1,469,592
August $1,430,595 $0 -$1,430,595
September $1,306,495 $0 -$1,306,495
October $1,238,961 $0 -$1,238,961
November $965,784 $0 -$965,784
December $1,247,263 $0 -$1,247,263

Alerus Bank Checking $14,704
Bridgewater Bank Checking $54,766
Alerus Bank Money Market $291,511
Bridgewater Bank Money Market $12,204
Bridgewater Bank CD's $653,741

$1,026,926
ALLOCATION BY FUND
General Fund $397,538
Special Project Fund $28,046
General Fund Designated for Parks $16,756
Bridge Capital Project Fund $171,304
Road Improvement Fund ($58,314)
Stormwater Fund $25,376
Sewer Enterprise Fund $343,817
Marina Enterprise Fund $102,453

$1,026,926

$0 

$200,000 

$400,000 

$600,000 

$800,000 

$1,000,000 

$1,200,000 

$1,400,000 

$1,600,000 

City of Greenwood 
Monthly Cash Summary 

2017 

2018 



GREENWOOD CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Report Date:  3/31/174/30/18

Acct # Bank Date Term Maturity Rate Amount

101-10410 Bridgewater Bank 03/06/17 15 month 06/06/18 1.00% 80,803.00$          
101-10407 Bridgewater Bank 04/06/17 15 month 07/06/18 1.00% 80,803.01$          
101-10408 Bridgewater Bank 08/11/17 13 month 09/11/18 1.00% 61,058.40$          
101-10413 Bridgewater Bank 06/12/17 15 month 09/12/18 1.05% 62,867.30$          
101-10414 Bridgewater Bank 08/25/17 15 month 11/25/18 1.05% 82,136.87$          
101-10411 Bridgewater Bank 10/08/17 15 month 01/09/19 1.05% 62,763.13$          
10110415 Bridgewater Bank 12/15/17 15 month 03/15/19 1.05% 60,154.64$          
101-10409 Bridgewater Bank 03/01/18 15 month 06/01/19 1.00% 82,152.20$          
101-10412 Bridgewater Bank 04/06/18 15 month 07/06/19 1.00% 81,002.24$          

TOTAL 653,740.79$        

CITY COUNCIL POLICY: 09-03-14 Motion by Roy to authorize the administrative committee to open CDs with a maximum initial maturity of
25 months with a combined maximum total CD balance of $500,000 at Alerus Bank or Bridgewater Bank. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0.

11-02-16 Motion by Fletcher that the city council authorizes an increase from $500,000 to $600,000 for the city's maximum balance of certificate 
of deposit.  Second by Roy.  Motion passed 5-0.

10-04-17 Motion by Fletcher that the city council approves the August Certificates of Deposit Report and increases the maximum combined
balance for Certificates of Deposit from $600,000 to $700,000.  Second by Kind.  Motion passed 4-0.



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check  

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register - Summary Report Page:     1 

May 22, 2018  11:57am 
Check Issue Date(s): 05/01/2018 - 05/31/2018  

 
Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Check GL Acct Amount

05/18 05/16/2018 11039 51 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 502-20100 4,653.00 
05/18 05/16/2018 11040 9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 101-20100 10,944.57 
05/18 05/16/2018 11041 315 DOCK & LIFT INC. 605-20100 1,600.00 
05/18 05/16/2018 11042 822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC 101-20100 113.05 
05/18 05/16/2018 11043 819 FINANCE & COMMERCE INC 101-20100 77.93 
05/18 05/16/2018 11044 68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 602-20100 26.10 
05/18 05/16/2018 11045 850 KENNEDY, GRAVEN, CHARTERED 101-20100 206.25 
05/18 05/16/2018 11046 886 KENNETH N. POTTS, P.A. 101-20100 400.00 
05/18 05/16/2018 11047 867 RANDY'S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 101-20100 1,628.25 
05/18 05/16/2018 11048 38 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 101-20100 15,933.41 
05/18 05/16/2018 11049 145 XCEL ENERGY 101-20100 688.99 
05/18 05/07/2018 12984 848 BRIDGEWATER BANK 101-20100 309,000.00 

          Totals: 345,271.55 

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: ______________________________________________________



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     1 

Input Date(s): 05/01/2018 - 05/31/2018 May 22, 2018  11:45am 
 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

BOLTON & MENK, INC.
0216734 04/30/201851 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 2018 MISC DRAINAGE 82.00 
0216735 04/30/20182018 MISC ENGINEERING 1,271.00 
0216736 04/30/20182018 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 82.00 
0216737 04/30/20182018 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 246.00 
0216738 04/30/20182018 SWMP UPDATE 2,972.00 

          Total BOLTON & MENK, INC. 4,653.00 

BRIDGEWATER BANK
05 07 18 05/07/2018848 BRIDGEWATER BANK DEP TO BRIDGWTR MM ACCT 309,000.00 

          Total BRIDGEWATER BANK 309,000.00 

CITY OF DEEPHAVEN
MAY 2018 05/01/20189 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN RENT & EQUIPMENT 487.45 

Postage 38.67 
COPIES 192.60 
SEWER 785.60 
SNOW PLOWING/SANDING/SALT 5,436.05 
BIKE PATH 196.40 
PARK MAINTENANCE 98.20 
STORM SEWERS 196.40 
Clerk Services 3,054.24 
ZONING 458.96 

          Total CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 10,944.57 

DOCK & LIFT INC.
31782 05/06/2018315 DOCK & LIFT INC. INSTALL FLOATING DOCK 1,600.00 

          Total DOCK & LIFT INC. 1,600.00 

ECM PUBLISHERS INC
593649 04/26/2018822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC LEGAL NOTICE 59.50 
593650 04/26/2018LEGAL NOTICE 53.55 

          Total ECM PUBLISHERS INC 113.05 

FINANCE & COMMERCE INC
743744317 04/25/2018819 FINANCE & COMMERCE INC PUBLIC HEARING 41.85 
743746107 04/26/2018PUBLIC HEARING 36.08 

          Total FINANCE & COMMERCE INC 77.93 

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL
8040417 04/30/201868 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL Gopher State calls 26.10 

          Total GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 26.10 

KENNEDY, GRAVEN, CHARTERED
03 31 18 03/31/2018850 KENNEDY, GRAVEN, CHARTERE LEGAL SERVICES 206.25 

          Total KENNEDY, GRAVEN, CHARTERED 206.25 

KENNETH N. POTTS, P.A.
APR 2018 05/01/2018886 KENNETH N. POTTS, P.A. PROSECUTION SVCS 400.00 



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     2 

Input Date(s): 05/01/2018 - 05/31/2018 May 22, 2018  11:45am 
 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

          Total KENNETH N. POTTS, P.A. 400.00 

RANDY'S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
APR 2018 04/19/2018867 RANDY'S ENVIRONMENTAL SER RECYCLING SERVICES 1,628.25 

          Total RANDY'S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 1,628.25 

SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT
MAY 2018 05/01/201838 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE 2018 OPERATING BUDGET 15,933.41 

          Total SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 15,933.41 

XCEL ENERGY
04 25 18 04/25/2018145 XCEL ENERGY SIREN 3.92 

4925 MEADVILLE STREET * 8.30 
Sleepy Hollow Road * 8.28 
LIFT STATION #1 44.77 
LIFT STATION #2 49.41 
LIFT STATION #3 39.47 
LIFT STATION #4 50.01 
LIFT STATION #6 89.94 
Street Lights * 394.89 

          Total XCEL ENERGY 688.99 

Total Paid: 345,271.55 
Total Unpaid:  -     

Grand Total: 345,271.55 



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register Page:     1 

Pay Period Date(s): 05/02/2018 to 06/01/2018 May 22, 2018  11:55am 
 

Pay Per Check Check Description GL Amount
Date Jrnl Date Number Payee Emp No Account

06/01/18 PC 06/01/18 6011801 CONRAD, KRISTI 39 001-10100 279.54 
06/01/18 PC 06/01/18 6011802 COOK, WILLIAM B. 37 001-10100 279.54 
06/01/18 PC 06/01/18 6011803 Fletcher, Thomas M 33 001-10100 179.54 
06/01/18 PC 06/01/18 6011804 Kind, Debra J. 34 001-10100 419.32 
06/01/18 PC 06/01/18 6011805 Quam, Robert 32 001-10100 279.54 

          Grand Totals: 1,437.48 







  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 2G 

Agenda Date: 06-06-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: Consider Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 2019 Budget  
 
Summary: The LMCD board approves the budget with input from the cities, but the cities do not take official action on the 
budget. The budget is certified to the state by July 1 each year.  
 
Greenwood's share of the LMCD budget is proposed to increase from $6,298 in 2017 to $ $6,816 in the 2018 budget.  
This represents an 8.2% increase for Greenwood.  
 
Consent Agenda Motion:  

 
I move that the Greenwood city council (1) expresses support for the 2018 Lake Minnetonka Conservation District budget 
as proposed; and (2) directs the city clerk to send a copy of this motion to the LMCD executive director.		



 

www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org 
To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

 

 

 

DATE: May 1, 2018 

 

TO:  LMCD Member City Managers/Administrators & Mayors  
 

FROM: Jay Green, Chair 

Bill Cook, Treasurer 

Gary Hughes, Board Member  

Vickie Schleuning, Executive Director 

 

CC: LMCD Board Members 
 

SUBJECT: Preliminary 2019 LMCD Budget 

 

 

A copy of the preliminary 2019 Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) Budget is 

enclosed.  You are invited to attend an informational and comment session scheduled for 

Thursday, June 7, 2018, at 11 a.m. at the LMCD office. 

 

By State statute, the allocation of levy to the 14 member cities is based on their percentage of the 

total net tax capacity, with no city paying greater than 20% of the overall levy. The LMCD 

Board performed a detailed analysis of the budget, resulting in projected expenses and revenues 

for 2019. The overall city levy is anticipated to increase by 5.1%, with the overall amount less 

than the maximum levy amount allowed by state law. Variations within the percentage of 

increases varies due to use of taxable market values (required by statutes). Some cities 

experienced greater gains in total Payable Taxable Market Value than other cities, changing the 

distribution of the levy. 

 

Revenues over the past few years have decreased primarily due to loss of grants and 

unpredictable fines. The LMCD continues to review all aspects of the budget. Because many 

agency budgets are considered on a calendar year basis, some budget information was not 

available during this budget preparation. Therefore, the preliminary budget is based on historical 

analysis and projections.  

 

One objective during budget preparation was to ensure a balanced budget. Many factors were 

considered during the budget process such as increasing revenue and decreasing costs. From a 

revenue perspective, the levy would need to be significantly increased to cover the shortfall since 

the increase over the years has been minimal. Therefore, some programs have been reduced, 

depending on availability of grants or other funding. A review of service fees is also being 

conducted to ensure the costs of services are appropriately recovered. The organization also 

receives significant value from contributions and volunteers for some activities regarding lake 

safety, public education, and environmental protection.   

 



LMCD Member Cities- Preliminary 2019 Budget 

May 1, 2018 

Page 2 of 6 

 
 

A chart is included that shows the historical LMCD budget and city levy amounts from 2008 to 

Preliminary Budget 2019. This chart indicates a trend where over the years the LMCD budget 

has slightly decreased and the city levy has minimally increased. The following is a highlight of 

the Preliminary 2019 LMCD Budget. 

 

Revenues 

Overall increase in revenues in the following areas: 

• Adjust Service Fees. Overall fees need to be reviewed and adjusted where appropriate; 

adjustments have not been made for several years. 

• Increase Levy. Proposed $17,340 (5.1%) increase reflecting some adjustments for past 

decreases and minimal increases throughout years.  

• Increase Save the Lake Fund. Value added activities through $7,500 (25%) increase or 

more in Save the Lake Fund contributions for specific initiatives. 

 

Expenses 

Overall decrease in expenses in the following areas: 

• Legal Fees. Reduction of $17,630 (17.2%) due to more standard operations and 

completion of recodification. 

• Administrative Professional Services. $10,461 (34%) reduction with activity gap 

absorbed over time by minor personnel increase with permanent or seasonal 

staffing. 

 

Please refer to the 2019 Budget Summary, indicating the history of the revenues and expenses 

from 2014 to the Preliminary 2019 Budget. In addition, the City Levy Share chart shows the 

distribution of city levy based on the Preliminary 2019 Budget. 

 

The LMCD would appreciate your input. We hope you can attend the informational session 

scheduled for Thursday, June 7, 2018, at 11 a.m. at the LMCD office. Please contact Executive 

Director Vickie Schleuning or your member city representative if you would like a representative 

to attend an upcoming city council meeting to discuss the Preliminary 2019 LMCD Budget or to 

review LMCD activities and projects. Review and approval of the budget by the LMCD Board is 

scheduled for the June 13, 2018 meeting.   

 

ATTACHMENTS 

I. Budget and Levy Comparison 2008 Through Preliminary 2019 

II. 2019 All Funds Budget Summary 

III. City Levy Share 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LMCD Member Cities- Preliminary 2019 Budget 

May 1, 2018 

Page 3 of 6 

 
 

 

 

 

I. Budget and Levy Comparison 2008 Through Preliminary 2019 

Since 2008, the trend line indicates the LMCD budget has slightly decreased and the city 

levy has minimally increased. The proposed levy is $360,000; the maximum levy by State 

law is $569,962. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Budget & Levy Comparison 2008 to Preliminary  2019

Levy Approved Budget Linear (Levy) Linear (Approved Budget)



LMCD Member Cities- Preliminary 2019 Budget 

May 1, 2018 

Page 4 of 6 

 
 

 

II. 2018 All Funds Budget Summary 

 

 

 
Budget Commentary 

1 Admin Municipal Dues includes the total dues assessed to the 14 Member Cities to fund the LMCD operations. An 
increase of 4.4% is proposed for 2019 above 2018 budget levels. These funds are intended to be used for 
administering activities to protect the lake and all those who use it. 

2 AIS Municipal Dues include the total dues assessed to the 14 Member Cities to fund the AIS portion of the LMCD 
operations. An increase of 7.3% is proposed above 2018 budget levels. These funds have been raised to more 
closely reflect the actual costs of the LMCD's Harvesting Program.  

3 Grants item are the grants received by the LMCD to support its operations. Grants have been declining in recent 
history causing the 2018 Budget to contain no anticipated Grants. The 2019 Budget contains only those grants 
received for administrative functions and have been historically at $1,000 per year. 

4 Interest and other income has been relatively consistent and small due to the recent period of low interest rates. 
No increase is anticipated. 

2013   

Actual

2014   

Actual

2015   

Actual

2016   

Actual

2017  

Actual

2018 

Budget

2019 %   

Change

2019 

Budget

REVENUES

1 Admin Municipal Levy 238,652$    245,991$    247,992$    235,866$    253,456$ 268,110$    4.4% 280,000$    

2 AIS Municipal Levy 91,951$      94,625$      94,500$      70,999$      66,795$    74,550$      7.3% 80,000$      

3 Grants 52,589$      52,510$      54,000$      14,015$      20,995$    5,000$        -80.0% 1,000$        

4 Interest and Other 5,966$        3,136$        4,455$        3,793$        1,158$      3,000$        -60.0% 1,200$        

5 Licenses and Permits 110,381$    114,586$    107,510$    112,979$    118,149$ 104,984$    9.5% 115,000$    

6 Court Fines 55,611$      62,156$      33,974$      35,598$      80,908$    35,000$      42.9% 50,000$      

7 Contributions/Donations 41,054$      39,062$      50,757$      21,425$      29,978$    32,500$      23.1% 40,000$      

TOTAL REVENUES 596,204$   612,066$   593,188$   494,675$   571,439$ 523,144$   8.4% 567,200$   

EXPENDITURES

8 AIS and Admin Personnel Services 274,103$    285,210$    281,849$    296,900$    235,542$ 265,900$    5.7% 281,000$    

9 AIS, STL, and Admin Office and Supplies 83,610$      68,773$      53,533$      51,804$      57,613$    67,861$      3.2% 70,000$      

10 Legal 83,893$      72,729$      90,651$      98,449$      97,268$    102,630$    -17.2% 85,000$      

11 Admin Professional Services 9,180$        9,606$        28,768$      16,509$      20,582$    30,461$      -34.3% 20,000$      

12 AIS Prevention Program (Inspections) 33,472$      35,563$      37,571$      25,148$      31,663$    -$            -$            

13 AIS Harvesting Equipment and Repair 35,956$      58,969$      48,251$      56,103$      50,969$    45,429$      -4.2% 43,500$      

14 Equipment Replacement 850$           917$           786$           744$           1,220$      1,000$        5,000$        

15 STL Grants 4,626$        14,541$      52,840$      40,770$      34,395$    -$            34,000$      

16 STL Programs 3,092$        7,284$        14,393$      2,030$        912$         5,650$        6.2% 6,000$        

17 Misc. 26,680$      13,078$      3,044$        526$           567$         0.0% 1,500$        

18 Contingencies 3,815$        156$           3,585$        10,841$      1,434$      4,213$        15,000$      

19 Transfers 36,002$      28,443$      38,192$      15,000$    6,200.00$  

TOTAL EXPENDITURESS 595,279$   595,269$   653,463$   599,824$   547,165$ 523,144$   567,200$   

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 925$           16,797$      (60,275)$    (105,149)$  24,274$    0 0

Preliminary

LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT (LMCD)

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- SUMMARY

ACTUALS FOR 2013-2017, BUDGET FOR 2018, AND PROPOSED BUDGET 2019



LMCD Member Cities- Preliminary 2019 Budget 

May 1, 2018 

Page 5 of 6 

 
 
5 Income from Licenses and Permits is anticipated to increase as the LMCD moves towards a cost of service model 

for establishing fees. 

6 Court Fines vary significantly over the years as they result from behavior patterns on the lake and enforcement 
patterns. 2017 Actuals were notably high, and both the 2018 and 2019 budgets reflect a lower income from this 
source than the 2017 actuals. This item is difficult to predict. 2013-2016 average is $47K and 2013-2017 average is 
$60K. 

7 Donations represent the donations received from LMCD's Save the Lake Program. The amount of these funds also 
varies with both the effort LMCD places on this program and the economic environment around the lake.  

8 Personnel Services includes all personnel costs. In past, some funding to accommodate vacancies has been 
allocated in other accounts such as contingency or contractual services to supplement services and organizational 
needs. Approximately $26K has been budgeted for Harvesting Labor and $15K has been budgeted for part-time or 
intern staff increases.  Staffing increases are required to accommodate the work load. Admin Current Staff levels 
are budgeted for 3.0 FTEs. These are historically lower than previous years. 

9 Office and Supplies includes the rent and office supplies for all the programs. 

10 Legal include both the administrative and prosecution fees. Legal fees are projected to decline subject to fewer 
applications, familiarity of new staff with legal issues surrounding its work, ordinance amendments, and conclusion 
of the recodification process in 2019. 

11 Professional Services primarily include the cost of producing and broadcasting the Board Meeting, Audit fees, and 
IT consulting fees.  

12 AIS Prevention Program is the boat ramp inspection that LMCD has funded from Grants received and passing those 
grants to the Three Rivers Park District for actual inspection activities. 

13 Harvesting Program is the removal and disposal of aquatic invasive vegetation such as CLP and EWM from 
navigation areas. This budget includes the operation of two harvesters and a transporter during the season. Labor 
for this activity is included in item 8 above.  

14 Equipment Replacement includes a new boat (consolidating existing watercraft), Office equipment and Harvesters. 
The 2019 Budget includes $5000 for boat replacement from the operating budget and any additional costs would 
come from the Equipment Replacement Fund. 

15 STL are Save the Lake Grants that are funded from donations received from the STL program. 

16 STL Programs fund the ongoing Solar Light and Boater Safety Training Classes as well as other lake protection and 
safety programs as identified by the LMCD. 

17 Miscellaneous funds capture those budget items that do not fit in the other categories. 

18 Contingencies are funded to account for the variability in those line items that have risk of budget overages within 
them due to unforeseen events. A single contingency line item is used so that contingencies are not spread 
throughout the budget line items and will allow proactive management of those contingencies in the future. 

19 Transfers show the amount planned to be transferred into or out of the Reserve Funds, the Equipment 
Replacement Fund, or the Save the Lake Fund to provide additional funds for large single event items for which 
those funds were established. 

 

 

 

 



LMCD Member Cities- Preliminary 2019 Budget 

May 1, 2018 

Page 6 of 6 

 
 

 

City

2010  U.S. 
Census 

Population 
Data

2017 Estimated 
Market Value

2017 Net Tax 
Capacity

% of Total 
Net Tax 

Capacity 
(Note 1)

Share of 
Admin. Levy 

in 2019

Share of AIS 
Levy in 2019

Share of Total 
Levy in 2019

Share of Total 
Levy in 2018

Increase in 
Total Levy 
from 2018

% of 
Increase 

from 2018

DEEPHAVEN 3,642 1,255,612,600 14,242,914 5.2% $19,453 $5,558 $25,011 $24,275 $736 3.0%
EXCELSIOR 2,188 483,668,400 6,096,255 2.2% $8,326 $2,379 $10,705 $9,967 $738 7.4%
GREENWOOD 688 346,954,100 4,037,551 1.5% $5,514 $1,576 $7,090 $6,816 $274 4.0%
MINNETONKA 49,734 9,139,657,000 112,236,479 40.6% $56,000 $16,000 $72,000 $68,532 $3,468 5.1%
MTKA BEACH 539 341,613,400 4,027,252 1.5% $5,500 $1,572 $7,072 $6,647 $425 6.4%
MINNETRISTA 6,384 1,596,788,000 17,087,520 6.2% $23,338 $6,668 $30,006 $28,381 $1,625 5.7%
MOUND 9,052 1,231,000,100 12,659,733 4.6% $17,290 $4,940 $22,231 $21,648 $583 2.7%
ORONO 7,437 2,904,190,400 33,186,279 12.0% $45,325 $12,950 $58,275 $56,171 $2,104 3.7%
SHOREWOOD 7,307 1,697,548,000 18,711,966 6.8% $25,556 $7,302 $32,858 $31,509 $1,349 4.3%
SPRING PARK 1,669 278,632,300 3,305,232 1.2% $4,514 $1,290 $5,804 $5,579 $225 4.0%
TONKA BAY 1,475 581,259,700 6,629,162 2.4% $9,054 $2,587 $11,641 $11,159 $482 4.3%
VICTORIA 7,345 1,404,580,600 14,552,291 5.3% $19,875 $5,679 $25,554 $23,516 $2,038 8.7%
WAYZATA 3,688 1,982,514,200 25,849,718 9.4% $35,305 $10,087 $45,392 $42,168 $3,224 7.6%
WOODLAND 437 308,113,800 3,623,075 1.3% $4,948 $1,414 $6,362 $6,294 $68 1.1%

101,585 23,552,132,600 276,245,427 100.0% $280,000 $80,000 $360,000 $342,662 $17,338 5.1%

Maximum Levy Per MN statute 103B.635 (Total Taxable Market Value * 0.00242%):    $569,962

(Note 1) Per MN statute 103B.631, no city may pay more than 20% of the total levy.  The City of Minnetonka would pay a constant 20% of any amounts to be levied. 

Remaining cities factor for determining levy amounts is computed as: (City Net Tax Capacity / ( Total Net Tax Capacity - Minnetonka Net Tax Capacity ) ) * 80%

Total Net Tax Capacity 276,245,427
    less Minnetonka Net Tax Capacity (112,236,479)
Net Tax Capacity for remaining 13 cities 164,008,948

LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2019 BUDGET AND LEVY

(Proposed)

III. City Levy Share 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 2H 

Agenda Date: 06-06-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind and Dale Cooney 

 
 
Agenda Item: Ord 277 Implementation of Conditional Use Permits, Res 06-18 Summary of Ord 277 
 
Summary: The city attorney would like the city council to consider amending our CUP ordinance to require CUPs to be 
implemented within 1 year and allow the zoning administrator to grant a 1-year extension, with additional 1-year 
extensions granted by the city council (the same as variance rules, section 1155.10, subd 9 on page 74). 
 
Planning Commission Action: The planning commission held a public hearing at their 05-09-18 meeting and on a 4-0 
vote recommended adoption of the ordinance as written. 
 
Timeline: 
04-26-18  Public hearing notice published in Sun-Sailor. 
05-02-18  City council authorizes ordinance to be sent to the planning commission for public hearing and recommendation. 
05-09-18  Planning commission holds public hearing and makes recommendation. 
06-06-18  City council considers 1st reading of the ordinance (may make revisions / may waive 2nd reading). 
06-07-18 If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
06-14-18 If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
07-10-18 City council considers 2nd reading of the ordinance (may make revisions). 
07-12-18 The ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
07-19-18 The ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
 
Consent Agenda Motion: I move that the Greenwood city council  (1) approves the 1st reading of ordinance 277 
regarding the implementation of conditional use permits, (2) waives the 2nd reading; (3) approves resolution 16-18 a 
summary of ordinance 277; and (4) directs staff to publish resolution 16-18 in the city’s official newspaper. 
 
Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading.  
There may be changes between the 1st and 2nd readings. The 2nd reading may be waived by a unanimous vote of city council members present at the 
meeting. In order to publish an ordinance by title and summary the ordinance must be approved by a 4/5ths vote. Ordinances go into effect once they 
are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning commission must review and make a recommendation to the city council regarding any 
changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, typically held by the planning commission, also is required for changes to chapter 11.  



DRAFT 04-22-18 Greenwood Ordinance 277   |   Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 277 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE ZONING CODE CHAPTER 11  

TO ADD SECTION 1150.21 REGARDING IMPLEMTATION OF CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS 
AND TO CLEAN UP ORGANIZATION OF SECTION 1150 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 

 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1150 is amended to add the following section 1150.21:  
 
“Section 1150.21. Implementation of Conditional Use Permits.  
 

Conditional use permits (CUPs) shall be implemented within 1 year from the date of final approval. Failure to complete the 
project, obtain an approved final inspection in the case of remodeling, or obtain an occupancy permit in the case of new 
construction, within 1 year from the date the CUP has been issued, shall cause the CUP relied upon to become null and 
void. Provided no code revisions relevant to the CUP have been made since the grant of the CUP, a 1-year CUP 
extension may be granted by the zoning administrator. Additional 1-year extensions may be granted by the city council. 
No more than 3 total extensions may be granted for any approved CUP application. Thereafter, a new application must be 
made and approved through the CUP process in this code. Requests for CUP extensions must be made in writing and 
must be accompanied by payment of the fee established by the city council and set forth in chapter 5 of this code.” 
 
SECTION 2. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1150.20 subdivisions 4 through 8 are amended to read as follows:  
 
“Subd. 4. Section 1150.22. Completion of Conditions Required.  
 

Timely completion and performance of conditions, including but not limited to landscaping and lighting plans, required and 
/ or imposed as a condition of the grant of a conditional use permit are necessary to (1) preserve and protect the public 
health, safety, and welfare of the city, and (2) for the protection of the neighboring property owners and the public in 
general from the adverse affects, physical and / or visual impacts of conditionally authorized improvements if required / 
imposed conditions are allowed to be left unfinished or incomplete. 
 
Subd. 5. 1. Security Deposit. The city is not obligated to issue an occupancy permit (new construction) or final inspection 
(remodeling) for a property prior to satisfactory completion of all conditions which may have been imposed upon an 
approved conditional use permit. Prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit / final inspection, the property owner shall 
complete all required conditions or submit a Security Deposit in the form of cashier's check or certified check in the 
amount set forth in chapter 5 payable to the city as security to assure timely performance and full implementation of any 
and all conditions of an approved conditional use permit within 12 months from the date the occupancy permit / final 
inspection to be then issued. The deposit is refundable if the required conditions are completed within 12 months. 
 
Subd. 6. 2. Security Agreement. As an alternative to a Security Deposit as provided in subdivision 5 above, the property 
owner may enter into a Security Agreement in form as provided by the city. By entering into Security Agreement the 
property owner agrees that if the conditions are not completed within 12 months of the issuance of the occupancy permit 
(new construction) or final inspection (remodeling projects), whichever is applicable, then all applicable fees and fines may 
be certified to the county to be collected with property taxes. No fees or fines will be certified to the county if the required 
conditions are completed within 12 months. 
 
Subd. 7. 3. Non-Performance. In the event a property owner fails to complete the required conditions within 12 months of 
the date of the Security Deposit or Security Agreement, a portion of said deposit / security amount shall be deemed 
forfeited to the city as a fine in the amount set forth in chapter 5 and shall be duly imposed and due and payable to the city 
for lack of timely performance. For each month thereafter (or part thereof) during which the required conditions remain 
uncompleted in a manner satisfactory to the city zoning administrator, the city may impose a like fine and the same will be 
forfeited to the city. The property owner shall, within 10 days of written demand directed to the property owner's last 
known address of record, pay said amount to the city. In the event the property owner fails to timely pay, the fine amount 
shall be certified to the county for assessment and collection with the property taxes due on the subject property. In that 
event, the city may add thereto an administrative processing fee as provided in chapter 5. The annual public hearing held 
prior to certification of unpaid assessments and service fees shall be the due process hearing at which the property owner 
may object to the fine / forfeiture / assessment hereunder in whole or part. 
 



DRAFT 04-22-18 Greenwood Ordinance 277   |   Page 2 of 2 
 

Subd. 8. 4. Prosecution, Civil Enforcement, and Injunctive Relief for Non-Performance. Non-performance of the terms and 
conditions of a conditional use permit are hereby deemed violations of the zoning code and are subject to prosecution. No 
term or condition of a Security Deposit or Security Agreement shall bar the city from prosecuting individuals for non-
performance of the terms and conditions of a conditional use permit. The city may take such enforcement action as 
it deems necessary and appropriate to prosecute violations of same and also may seek civil injunctive relief, including an 
order for specific performance, for failure to comply with or perform the terms and conditions of a conditional use permit as 
the city may deem necessary. The fact that a property owner has entered into a Security Deposit or Security Agreement 
shall not be a defense to, nor bar or prevent municipal prosecution or civil court action against same in the event of a 
property owner’s non-performance of the underlying terms and conditions of a conditional use permit.” 
 
 
SECTION 3. 
Greenwood ordinance code section ___ fee schedule is amended to add the following fee: 
“ 

      Conditional Use Permit Extension 1150.21 1st 1-year extension: $50 (approved by zoning administrator). 
Subsequent 1-year extensions: $350 (approved by city council). 

” 
 
SECTION 4. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2018. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS 
 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 2018 
Second reading: _____, 2018 
Publication: _____, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 2I 

Agenda Date: 06-06-18 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 

 
Agenda Item: Res 12-18, Recognizing Retiring Planning Commissioner Douglas Reeder 
 
Summary:	Planning Commissioner Douglas Reeder has resigned from the planning commission after 7 years of service. 
Attached is proposed resolution recognizing his contributions to the city. Douglas is unable to attend the 06-06-18 council 
meeting and was not sure about his ability to attend future council meetings. Mayor Kind advised him that the council 
could take action on the attached resolution and mail it to him.   
 
Consent Agenda Motion: I move that the city council approves resolution 12-18 recognizing the contributions of 
Planning Commissioner Douglas Reeder and directs the city clerk to mail a copy of the resolution to Douglas. 

 
 



RESOLUTION 13-18

A Resolution of Appreciation & Commendation
WHEREAS, Douglas Reeder served on the Greenwood planning commission from  
August 2011 to May 2018 as a valued and respected commissioner; and

WHEREAS, Douglas has made significant contributions to the city during his service  
on the planning commission; and

WHEREAS, by consistently emulating high standards of professionalism, integrity, 
and commitment, Douglas has proven to be an effective leader in delivering quality 
governance.

NOW, THEREFORE, bE IT RESOLvED that the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota, 
on behalf of the residents of Greenwood, offers deep appreciation to 

DOUGLAS reeDer
and commends him for his contributions to the city of Greenwood.

Adopted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota 
this 6th day of June, 2018.

There were __ AYES and __ NAYS

 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor    ATTEST: Dana H. Young, City Clerk  
  



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4A 

Agenda Date: 06-06-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 

 
 

Agenda Item: Hennepin County Sheriff Rich Stanek: Overview of 2017 Activities and Priorities for 2018 
 
Summary:	Sheriff Stanek will attend the council meeting to present an update. This also will be an opportunity for the 
council to ask questions. 
 
Council Action: None required.  
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4B 

Agenda Date: 06-06-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 

 
 
Agenda Item: Planning Commission Applicant: Dean Barta 
 
Summary:	The city council received the attached planning commission application from Dean Barta. 
 
The planning commission holds public hearings and makes recommendations to the city council regarding zoning issues 
including variances and conditional use permits. The planning commission is comprised of 5 voting members and 3 
alternate members. With the recent resignation of Douglas Reeder, there currently are 4 vacancies on the planning 
commission:  
 

A-1 Term expires 03-01-20 
A-3 Term expires 03-01-20 
Alt-1 Term expires 03-01-20 
Alt-2 Term expires 03-01-19 

 
Terms are for 2 years, and the city does not limit the number of terms a planning commissioner may serve. 
 
Dean will attend the 06-06-18 for an informal “interview.” 
 
City Council Action: None required. Suggested motions ... 
 

1. I move the city council approves resolution 13-18 appointing Dean Barta to planning commission seat A-1 for a 
term ending 03-01-20.  

 
2. Do nothing or other motion ??? 

 





 

Resolution 13-18 – City of Greenwood Appointments & Assignments for 2018 
 

Be it resolved that the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota approves the following appointments for 06-06-18 through 01-02-19. 
 

OFFICE & DESIGNATIONS 2017 HOLDER 2018 HOLDER 
Mayor Pro-Tem Bob Quam Bob Quam 
Administrative Committee Deb Kind, Tom Fletcher Deb Kind, Tom Fletcher 
Accountant CliftonLarsonAllen CliftonLarsonAllen 
Animal Enforcement Officer South Lake Police Department South Lake Police Department 
Assessor Hennepin County Hennepin County 
Attorney Mark Kelly, Bob Vose (alternate) Mark Kelly, Bob Vose (alternate) 
Attorney - Conduit Financing Projects Jennifer Hanson Jennifer Hanson 
Attorney - Prosecutor Ken Potts Ken Potts 
Bank Signatures Kind, Quam, Courtney Kind, Fletcher, Courtney 
Building Official Bob Manor Lenny Rutledge (City of Minnetonka) 
Clerk Dana Young Dana Young 
Depositories Bridgewater Bank, Beacon Bank Bridgewater Bank, Beacon Bank 
Engineer Bolton & Menk (Dave Martini) Bolton & Menk (Dave Martini) 

Fire Board Representative – 4th Wed (Jan, Mar, May, Jul, Sep, Nov) Tom Fletcher, Bob Quam (alt.) 
Bill Cook (2nd alt.) 

Tom Fletcher, Bob Quam (alt.) 
Bill Cook (2nd alt.) 

Forester / Certified Tree Inspector Manuel Jordan  Manuel Jordan  
Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission (LMCC) Representative 
2 reps (1 elected official), meets 2nd Thurs (Feb, Apr, May, Jul, Aug, Oct, Dec) Tom Fletcher, Deb Kind Tom Fletcher, Deb Kind 

Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) Rep – 2nd and 4th Wed Bill Cook (3yr term expires 1/31/20)  Bill Cook (3yr term expires 1/31/20)  
Marina Clerk Dana Young Dana Young 
Minnetonka Community Education (MCE) Representative – 4th Mon  Bob Quam Bob Quam 

Newspapers 
Sun-Sailor 
Finance & Commerce (alternate) 
Star Tribune (alternate) 

Sun-Sailor 
Finance & Commerce (alternate) 
Star Tribune (alternate) 

Planning Commissioners and City Council Liaison – 3rd Wed  
 

A-1 Douglas Reeder (8/11-3/18) A-1 Dean Barta (6/18-3/20) 
A-2 Lake Bechtell (5/14-3/18) A-2 David Steingas (10/16-3/20) 
A-3 Fiona Sayer (8/14-3/18) A-3 Vacant (__-3/20) 
B-1 Pat Lucking (2/01-3/19) B-1 Pat Lucking (2/01-3/19) 
B-2 Jennifer Gallagher (9/16-3/19) B-2 Jennifer Gallagher (9/16-3/19) 
Alt-1 David Steingas (10/16-3/18) Alt-1 Vacant (___-3/20) 
Alt-2 Vacant (___-3/19) Alt-2 Vacant (___-3/19) 
Alt-3 Kristi Conrad (council liaison) Alt-3 Kristi Conrad (council liaison) 

Public Safety City Administrator Representative (police and fire) Dana Young Dana Young 
Public Works Committee (roads, sewer, stormwater, etc.) Bob Quam, Bill Cook Bob Quam, Bill Cook 
Responsible Authority (Govt. Data Practices Act) Dana Young Dana Young 
St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District Ex-Officio Director Bill Cook Bill Cook 
South Lake Minnetonka Police Department (SLMPD) Coordinating 
Committee Representative (must be mayor, meets quarterly) Deb Kind, Bob Quam (alternate) Deb Kind, Bob Quam (alternate) 

Treasurer Mary Courtney Mary Courtney 
Utility Billing Clerk Deborah Hicks Deborah Hicks 
Weed Inspector (must be mayor), Assistant Weed Inspector Deb Kind, Assistant John Menzel Deb Kind, Assistant John Menzel 
Zoning Administrator Dale Cooney Dale Cooney 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA that any and all commissioners, appointees, 
representatives, delegates, or other non-elected officials of the city shall hold their official status or membership on a basis subject to resolution, 
subject to reconsideration, and / or removal at the insistence of the city council. This resolution is enacted pursuant to the codes of the city. 
 

ADOPTED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this __ day of June, 2018. 
 

There were __ AYES and __ NAYS. 
 

By: _____________________________________    Attest: _____________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor, City of Greenwood  Dana H. Young, City Clerk, City of Greenwood 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4C 

Agenda Date: 06-06-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 

 
 
Agenda Item: Pickleball Enthusiasts’ Request for Pickleball Courts 
 
Summary:	A few residents have asked about striping the tennis court for pickleball. The city clerk estimates it would cost 
about $1,000 to paint lines on the current tennis court to accommodate two pickleball courts, and two portable nets would 
cost about $800. Photos showing an example of pickleball striping and a portable net are below. At the 05-02-18 meeting, 
the city council discussed the estimates and decided to hold off on action and invite pickleball enthusiasts to the 06-06-18 
city council meeting to have them make their request in person. 
 
 

 
 
 
Council Action: None required. Potential motions ... 
 

1. I move the city council authorizes city staff to move forward with painting lines for two pickleball courts and install 
nets in an amount not to exceed $2000 to be paid from the park fund. 

 
2. Do nothing or other motion ??? 

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 7A 

Agenda Date: 06-06-18 

Prepared by Dale Cooney 
 
 

Agenda Item: Consider: Res 14-18, Findings for Conditional Use Permit Request, David and Alyson Strothman, 4636 Linwood 
Circle. 

Summary:	Copies of the application materials and staff report are attached reference. Notice of the public hearing was 
published in the Sun-Sailor newspaper on 04-26-18. The planning commission held a public hearing at their 05-09-18, 
meeting. The planning commission considered public comment, applicant’s comments, application materials, and staff 
reports when making their recommendation (see planning commission action below). The city council must incorporate 
city code section 1150.20 conditional use permit criteria as well as any conditions in the motion.  

Planning Commission Action: Motion by Steingas to recommend approval of the request as proposed based on the 
recommendation and findings of staff, without conditions. Motion was seconded by Gallagher. Motion carried 4-0.  

Key Dates: 
Application complete:    April 24, 2018 
Notice of Public Hearing published:  April 26, 2018 
Planning Commission Public Hearing:  May 9, 2018 
City Council Consideration:   June 6, 2018 
60-Day Deadline:    June 23, 2018 
120-Day Deadline:    August 22, 2018 

Council Action: The city council must take action by 06-23-18 unless the council decides to exercise the city’s option to 
take another 60 days to consider the request. Suggested motions … 
 
1. I move the city council adopts resolution 14-18 laying out the findings of fact APPROVING the conditional use permit 

requests of David and Alyson Strothman to impact 19,731 square feet of surface area and 746 cubic yards of volume, 
and to install a permanent in-ground swimming pool for the property at 4636 Linwood Circle, as proposed. I further 
move that the council directs the city clerk to mail a copy of the findings to the applicant and the DNR, and place an 
Affidavit of Mailing for each of the mailings in the property file.  

 
2. I move the city council directs staff to draft FINDINGS FOR DENIAL of the variance requests of David and Alyson 

Strothman, 4636 Linwood Circle, to be considered at the July 10 city council meeting. I further move the city council 
directs city staff to exercise the city’s option to take 60 additional days to process the conditional use permit 
application by mailing written notice and placing an Affidavit of Mailing in the property file. 
 

3. I move the city council directs city staff to exercise the city’s option to take 60 additional days to process the variance 
application of David and Alyson Strothman, 4636 Linwood Circle, by mailing written notice and placing an Affidavit of 
Mailing in the property file. The written notice shall state the reason for the extension is: __________.  

 
Note: MN statue 15.99 requires a council decision within 60 days. The council may approve or modify a request based on verbal findings of fact and the 
applicant may proceed with their project. However, if the council denies the request, the council must state in writing the reasons for denial at the time 
that it denies the request. The council may extend the 60-day time limit by providing written notice to the applicant including the reason for the extension 
and its anticipated length (may not exceed 60 additional days unless approved by the applicant in writing). 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

Agenda Number: 7A 
Agenda Date: 06-06-18 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

 
Agenda Item: Consider the conditional use permit request of David and Alyson Strothman for 4636 
Linwood Circle to regrade the property in conjunction with the construction of a new house and to build an 
in-ground swimming pool. 
 
Summary:		David and Alyson Strothman, property owners at 4636 Linwood Circle, are working with Sharratt 
Design to build a new house at 4636 Linwood Circle. The applicants are requesting a conditional use permit in 
order to regrade portions of the property and to install an in-ground swimming pool for the new home.  
 
Grading Conditional Use Permit: 
The proposed grading changes exceed the City’s Conditional Use Permit threshold. Section 1140.19 (2) of the 
City Zoning Code requires a conditional use permit for any the grading or site/lot topography alteration request 
involving more than 200 square feet of surface area, or involving more than 7 cubic yards of material. The 
applicant is proposing to impact 19,371 square feet of surface area and 746 cubic yards of volume. 
 
The property is at a low elevation, with the house sitting at an elevation 935’. Much of the grading will involve 
filling in an existing crawlspace, elevating and evening the grade for the house, and elevating the grade in the 
rear yard for the patio and the pool. Proposed grading for the property would drain the water towards the 
adjacent wetland or the lake. 
 
Swimming Pool Conditional Use Permit: 
Applicants are proposing to install an in-ground swimming pool on the lake yard side of the property. Per 
Section 1120.05 of the zoning code, “permanent in-ground swimming pools and spas” are regulated as 
conditional uses within the R-1A zoning district. A free-standing hot tub is also proposed, which is a permitted 
use. 
 
The pool itself meets the required lake yard (50 feet) and side yard (10 feet) setbacks, and the decking around 
the pool meets the required 5 foot side yard setback. Due to the proximity to the north side yard, staff would 
recommend screening in the form of vegetation or fencing. The screening should be at least 6 feet tall at least 
50% opaque. While there are several overstory trees towards the south, there is little vegetation at eye level 
and staff would also recommend screening towards this property line as well. 
 
Other Items: 
Wetland Buffer Encroachment: The city defers wetland setback requirements to the Minnehaha Creek 
Watershed District. As proposed, the detached garage would encroach into the required wetland buffer. While 
the proposed conditions are better than the existing location of the detached garage, as of this writing, the 
applicant has yet received approval from the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District for the garage location.  
 
Trees: The applicant is proposing to remove two ash trees, which are considered noxious trees under city code. 
 
Stormwater Mitigation: Section 1140.17 requires stormwater mitigation for increased impervious surface 
coverage of 200 square feet or more over existing conditions. The project proposes to expand impervious 
areas by 364 square feet. Mitigation can be provided by demonstrating “through topographic features that 
water will be conveyed towards naturally occurring water features such as lakes, wetlands, creeks, or channels 
without impacting neighboring properties.” A stormwater management plan was submitted with the proposal 
demonstrating that the additional 364 feet of hardcover on the property will be directed towards the adjacent 
wetland and Lake Minnetonka. 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

The City Engineer has reviewed the proposal and noted that, since the drainage would be directed to the lake 
via a pipe, if the pipe were to become clogged, the additional runoff would result in an increase of the high 
water level compared to existing conditions. For those reasons, the city engineer recommended mitigation for 
the excess impervious areas. 
 
Staff Recommendation for Conditional Use Permit Request: 
Staff recommends approval of the conditional use permit request of David and Alyson Strothman for 4636 
Linwood Circle to impact 19,371 square feet of surface area and 746 cubic yards of volume, and to install an 
in-ground pool, as proposed. Staff findings based on the CUP review criteria found in city code section 
1155.20: 
  

a) The proposed use will comply with the regulations specified for the R1-A zoning district. 
b) The use is one of the conditional uses permitted for the R1-A zoning district. 
c) The use will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, comfort, convenience or 

general welfare of the neighborhood or city. 
d) The proposed use will be harmonious with the objective(s) of the comp plan, particularly the objective 

of: Maintaining the overall pattern of drainage from the property and not increasing stormwater runoff. 
e) The use will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses. 
f) The use will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, including streets, police 

and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, sewer, schools, or will be served adequately 
by such facilities and services provided by the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of 
the proposed use. 

g) The use will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and services 
and will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

h) The use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment, and conditions of operation 
that will be detrimental to any persons, property or the general welfare because of excessive production 
of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

a. The use will have vehicular approaches to the property that do not create traffic congestion or 
interfere with traffic on surrounding public thoroughfares. 

b. The use will not result in the destruction, loss or damage of a natural, scenic or historic feature 
of major importance. 

c. The use will not depreciate surrounding property values. 
 

And subject to the following conditions: 
A. Screening shall be installed to the north and south of the pool. Screening shall be at least 6 feet tall and 

at least 50% opaque. 
B. Applicants shall comply with the recommendations of the city engineer.  































� ���������	
����
� �������
������� ��������	
��
���
����� ������
��
����� ���

��� ��

�� 

!"" #$
C

IV
IL

 M
E

T
H

O
D

S
, 
IN

C
.

%&&%'( )( *+,- .*/ )0*10 23 1(- 0%45
6 0,-3- 78 91: 2;<&&%%= .>?@A 7B%4 7&?%AC DDD 7E( )(: F0-G .H , 7E.F

IJKLJMNOP QRSRTUVWXXY Z[\\VWXXY ]V̂__SS̀

abcd

efghi j
klkmh j
nohhkge j

pKOqPOrspqOrK
ON

tuvwuxwyzt{yy|} |~ �������{ �������{�{��}������}������������}��������������|~�������wv���t�v�����������~�����~�wz������ ¡�� ��|¢� �����£ �¤ ���v��wv��yzwtx����¥

¦§̈̈©ª««¬ ®©°̄±°²³©ª««¬́³§́²̈

µ ¶¶·¹̧̧º̧

»¼½¾¿½ÀÁ

ÂÃÄÂÄ¾»Å ÆÇÈÉÊËÌ ÍÎÎ ÏÐÑÒÆÉ ÓÔÕÖ ×Ø ÇÙÚÇÉ ÓÔÕÖ ×Î

ÛÑÙÛÙÜÇÌÙÝÈÉÇÈ Þ ØÍÎÉÚ ÏßàÛáâãÒÌÛÇäÎ ×åæ çËá ÓÔÕØ ×èéÇê çËá ÓÔÕÍ ×ÖéÆê

ÇëçÜÈçËìÙÝÈÉÇÈ Þ åà íçËá ÓÔÕÕ ×åÇëçÜÈçËìÇÙÚ Þ îïðñ òó
ÆÇÈÉÊËÌ ÍÎÎ ÏÐÑÒÆÉ ÓÔÕÖ ×Ö ôõöô÷ øîïðñ òó

ÇÙÚ ÓÔÕÖ ×Î éÜÇÇÊÑâÒ ×ÛÉÊËÜÚÙÑ ÛÑÙÛÙÜÇÌìÑÊÌçËìê

ÉÊùÇ úçËËÇÈÙËùÊ

ÉÊùÇ úçËËÇÈÙËùÊ

ûüýþÿÿ��ü��û�



PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


Property Description:
That part of Government Lot 1, Section 26,
Township 117, Range 23, Hennepin County,
Minnesota, described as follows:
Commencing at the northeast corner of said
Government Lot 1; thence on an assumed bearing
of West, along the north line of Government Lot 1,
a distance of 1146.30 feet; thence South 0
degrees 35 minutes 59 seconds East, parallel with
the east line of said Government Lot 1, a distance
of 111.01 feet to the intersection with a line
drawn parallel with and 111.00 feet southerly of
the north line of said Government Lot 1,  and the
point of beginning of the land to be described;
thence  continuing  South 0 degrees 35 minutes
59 seconds East a distance of 120.49 feet to a
point hereinafter known as point "A"; thence
continuing  South 0 degrees 35 minutes 59
seconds East a distance of 85.81 feet; thence
North 72 degrees 00 minutes 22 seconds West a
distance of 161.37 feet;  thence North 60 degrees
56 minutes 29 seconds West a distance of 74.03
feet  to the intersection with a line  drawn
parallel with the north line of said Government Lot
1 and extending westerly from the aforementioned
point "A"; thence North 42 degrees 24 minutes 27
seconds West 54.83 feet to the intersection with a
line  drawn parallel with and 191.00 feet southerly
of the north line of said Government Lot 1;
thence west along last described parallel line to
the shoreline of Lake Minnetonka; thence northerly
along said shore line to its intersection with line
"A". Said line "A" is described as beginning at the
aforementioned point of beginning; thence, on a
bearing of West, parallel with the north line of
said Government Lot 1, a distance of 149.20 feet;
thence South 85 degrees 14 minutes 11 seconds
West, a distance of 132.46 feet, to the
intersection with a line drawn parallel with, and
100.00 feet southerly of, said north line; thence
on a bearing of West, along last describe parallel
tine, 48 feet, more or less, to the shoreline of
Lake Minnetonka and said line "A" there
terminating.

933.5

933.3

928.6

935.0

939.9

LOT AREA = 48183 (1.1 ACRES)LOT AREA = 48183 (1.1 ACRES)LOT AREA = 48183 (1.1 ACRES)LOT AREA = 48183 (1.1 ACRES)
30% OF 48183 =  14,454 SQ FT.30% OF 48183 =  14,454 SQ FT.30% OF 48183 =  14,454 SQ FT.30% OF 48183 =  14,454 SQ FT.

PATIO PATIO PATIO PATIO 
= 935.75= 935.75= 935.75= 935.755

0
'

5
0

'
5

0
'

5
0

' -- -- 0
" L

A
K

E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
0

" L
A

K
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
0

" L
A

K
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
0

" L
A

K
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKE SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKE SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKE SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKE

ADD ALT. FOR 4'ADD ALT. FOR 4'ADD ALT. FOR 4'ADD ALT. FOR 4'----6" DEEP  POOL 18'X36'6" DEEP  POOL 18'X36'6" DEEP  POOL 18'X36'6" DEEP  POOL 18'X36'
W/ 18" COPINGW/ 18" COPINGW/ 18" COPINGW/ 18" COPING---- W/ SITTING LEDGE  W/ SITTING LEDGE  W/ SITTING LEDGE  W/ SITTING LEDGE 
AROUND PERIMETER ALSO FOR AROUND PERIMETER ALSO FOR AROUND PERIMETER ALSO FOR AROUND PERIMETER ALSO FOR 
SURROUNDING TERRACE SHOWN HATCHEDSURROUNDING TERRACE SHOWN HATCHEDSURROUNDING TERRACE SHOWN HATCHEDSURROUNDING TERRACE SHOWN HATCHED

EXIST. WELLEXIST. WELLEXIST. WELLEXIST. WELL
TO BE CAPPEDTO BE CAPPEDTO BE CAPPEDTO BE CAPPED

PROPOSED MF SUBFLPROPOSED MF SUBFLPROPOSED MF SUBFLPROPOSED MF SUBFL
ELEV. = 936 A.S.L.ELEV. = 936 A.S.L.ELEV. = 936 A.S.L.ELEV. = 936 A.S.L.

PROPOSED GARAGEPROPOSED GARAGEPROPOSED GARAGEPROPOSED GARAGE
ELEV. = 935.92 A.S.L.ELEV. = 935.92 A.S.L.ELEV. = 935.92 A.S.L.ELEV. = 935.92 A.S.L.

SET INSET INSET INSET IN
PREMAN.PREMAN.PREMAN.PREMAN.
HOT TUBHOT TUBHOT TUBHOT TUB

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKE

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKE

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKE

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKE

SLOPE SW
ALE TOW

ARDS LAKE

SLOPE SW
ALE TOW

ARDS LAKE

SLOPE SW
ALE TOW

ARDS LAKE

SLOPE SW
ALE TOW

ARDS LAKE

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

PROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINE

REMOVE EXIST.REMOVE EXIST.REMOVE EXIST.REMOVE EXIST.
GARAGE & REVEGETATEGARAGE & REVEGETATEGARAGE & REVEGETATEGARAGE & REVEGETATE
THIS AREATHIS AREATHIS AREATHIS AREA

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE TOWARD YARD

SLOPE TOWARD YARD

SLOPE TOWARD YARD

SLOPE TOWARD YARD

S
LO

P
E
 S

W
A

LE
 TO

W
A

R
D

S
 D

R
A

IN
 P

IP
E
S

S
LO

P
E
 S

W
A

LE
 TO

W
A

R
D

S
 D

R
A

IN
 P

IP
E
S

S
LO

P
E
 S

W
A

LE
 TO

W
A

R
D

S
 D

R
A

IN
 P

IP
E
S

S
LO

P
E
 S

W
A

LE
 TO

W
A

R
D

S
 D

R
A

IN
 P

IP
E
S

NEIGHBORINGNEIGHBORINGNEIGHBORINGNEIGHBORING
HOMEHOMEHOMEHOME

NEW WELL REQ'D.NEW WELL REQ'D.NEW WELL REQ'D.NEW WELL REQ'D.
G.C. TO COORDINATEG.C. TO COORDINATEG.C. TO COORDINATEG.C. TO COORDINATE
ACCESSIBLE LOCATIONACCESSIBLE LOCATIONACCESSIBLE LOCATIONACCESSIBLE LOCATION
W/ OWNERSW/ OWNERSW/ OWNERSW/ OWNERSPO

OL
 S

E T
BA

CK
10

' - 
0"

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

15
' - 

0"

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

15
' - 

0"

SIDE S
ET

BA
CK

15' 
- 0

"

RELOCATE. PLAY EQUIP.RELOCATE. PLAY EQUIP.RELOCATE. PLAY EQUIP.RELOCATE. PLAY EQUIP.
SHOWN DASHEDSHOWN DASHEDSHOWN DASHEDSHOWN DASHED

935.9 @ O.H. DOORS

935.9 @ O.H. DOORS

935.9 @ O.H. DOORS

935.9 @ O.H. DOORS

935
935
935
935

935
935
935
935

9
34

9
34

9
34

9
34

REMOVEREMOVEREMOVEREMOVE
EXIST.EXIST.EXIST.EXIST.
TREETREETREETREE

EXIST. HOUSE & DECK EXIST. HOUSE & DECK EXIST. HOUSE & DECK EXIST. HOUSE & DECK 
TO BE REMOVEDTO BE REMOVEDTO BE REMOVEDTO BE REMOVED
SHOWN DASHEDSHOWN DASHEDSHOWN DASHEDSHOWN DASHED

S
IT

E
 L

IN
E

S
IT

E
 L

IN
E

S
IT

E
 L

IN
E

S
IT

E
 L

IN
E

NEW ASPHALT DRIVEWAYNEW ASPHALT DRIVEWAYNEW ASPHALT DRIVEWAYNEW ASPHALT DRIVEWAY
IN NEW LOCATION SHOWN SHADEDIN NEW LOCATION SHOWN SHADEDIN NEW LOCATION SHOWN SHADEDIN NEW LOCATION SHOWN SHADED

R = 14' - 0"

EQ
UA

L
EQ

UA
L

FRENCH DRAIN W/FRENCH DRAIN W/FRENCH DRAIN W/FRENCH DRAIN W/
RIP RAP ON TOPRIP RAP ON TOPRIP RAP ON TOPRIP RAP ON TOP

INVERT 8" PIPEINVERT 8" PIPEINVERT 8" PIPEINVERT 8" PIPE
= 931.5= 931.5= 931.5= 931.5

CLEANOUTCLEANOUTCLEANOUTCLEANOUT

CLEANOCLEANOCLEANOCLEANO
UTUTUTUT

WETLAND & OVERFLOWWETLAND & OVERFLOWWETLAND & OVERFLOWWETLAND & OVERFLOW
SLEEVE INLET W/ SILTSLEEVE INLET W/ SILTSLEEVE INLET W/ SILTSLEEVE INLET W/ SILT
CLOTH & METAL GRATECLOTH & METAL GRATECLOTH & METAL GRATECLOTH & METAL GRATE

INVERSE 8" PIPE = 932.7INVERSE 8" PIPE = 932.7INVERSE 8" PIPE = 932.7INVERSE 8" PIPE = 932.7

187' - 10 1/16"

21'
 - 

6 
1/1

6"

189' - 1 
13/16"

 D
ETACHED 

 D
ETACHED 

 D
ETACHED 

 D
ETACHED 

GARAGE ELEV. =
 9

36

GARAGE ELEV. =
 9

36

GARAGE ELEV. =
 9

36

GARAGE ELEV. =
 9

36

935
935
935
935

ADD ALT.ADD ALT.ADD ALT.ADD ALT.
FENCE & GATEFENCE & GATEFENCE & GATEFENCE & GATE

935.9
935.9
935.9
935.9

STONE WALKSTONE WALKSTONE WALKSTONE WALK
BY LANDSCAPEBY LANDSCAPEBY LANDSCAPEBY LANDSCAPE

TERRACE BYTERRACE BYTERRACE BYTERRACE BY
 LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE

936936936936

935935935935

935935935935

936936936936

934
934
934
934

932
932
932
932933

933
933
933

934
934
934
934

935935935935

935935935935

934934934934

9
3

0
9

3
0

9
3

0
9

3
0

9
3

2
9

3
2

9
3

2
9

3
2

934934934934

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' - 

0"
 F

UL
L

9'-4" +/-

 DELINEATION OF WETLAND DELINEATION OF WETLAND DELINEATION OF WETLAND DELINEATION OF WETLAND

299 S
Q. F

T. IN
SIDE 

299 S
Q. F

T. IN
SIDE 

299 S
Q. F

T. IN
SIDE 

299 S
Q. F

T. IN
SIDE 

OF 25'

OF 25'

OF 25'

OF 25'----0
" B

UFFER

0" B
UFFER

0" B
UFFER

0" B
UFFER

25' - 0" FULL WETLAND BUFFER

299 SQ. FT. DRIVEWAY & DETACHED GARAGE INSIDE 25' BUFFER299 SQ. FT. DRIVEWAY & DETACHED GARAGE INSIDE 25' BUFFER299 SQ. FT. DRIVEWAY & DETACHED GARAGE INSIDE 25' BUFFER299 SQ. FT. DRIVEWAY & DETACHED GARAGE INSIDE 25' BUFFER

25
' - 

0"
 F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' - 

0"
 F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' - 

0"
 F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R935935935935

935935935935

935935935935

9
3

4
9

3
4

9
3

4
9

3
4

935
935
935
935

935
935
935
935

935
935
935
935

935
935
935
935

9
35

9
35

9
359
35

935935935935

9
3

5
9

3
5

9
3

5
9

3
5

9
3

5
.9

9
3

5
.9

9
3

5
.9

9
3

5
.9

934
934
934
934

934934934934

934
934
934
934

REMOVE REMOVE REMOVE REMOVE 
EXIST. TREE EXIST. TREE EXIST. TREE EXIST. TREE 

934934934934

9
3

4
9

3
4

9
3

4
9

3
4

9
3

3
9

3
3

9
3

3
9

3
3

9
3

5
9

3
5

9
3

5
9

3
5 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
P

LA
N

TI
N

G

937.25937.25937.25937.25

937.25937.25937.25937.25

9
3

7.
25

9
3

7.
25

9
3

7.
25

9
3

7.
25

932.4 BOTTOM OF POOL932.4 BOTTOM OF POOL932.4 BOTTOM OF POOL932.4 BOTTOM OF POOL

935.75935.75935.75935.75

IN
FI

N
IT

Y
 E

D
G

E
IN

FI
N

IT
Y

 E
D

G
E

IN
FI

N
IT

Y
 E

D
G

E
IN

FI
N

IT
Y

 E
D

G
E

DN 2 RDN 2 RDN 2 RDN 2 R

DN 2 RDN 2 RDN 2 RDN 2 R

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

15'
 - 

0"

300 SQ. FT. ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFER BEYOND 25'300 SQ. FT. ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFER BEYOND 25'300 SQ. FT. ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFER BEYOND 25'300 SQ. FT. ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFER BEYOND 25'
146' - 5

 5/8"

113' - 9 11/16"

935
935
935
935

935935935935

934934934934

9
3

5
.2

5
9

3
5

.2
5

9
3

5
.2

5
9

3
5

.2
5

48'-10" +/- TO CENTER RADIUS OF DRIVE

47
' - 

0"

R = 12
' - 0

"

937937937937

938938938938

R = 30' - 0"

936936936936

12' - 6" MIN. W
ETLAND BUFFER

25' - 0" FULL W
ETLAND BUFFER

25
' - 

0"

15' - 0
"

PROVIDE 300  SQ. FT. OF ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFERPROVIDE 300  SQ. FT. OF ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFERPROVIDE 300  SQ. FT. OF ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFERPROVIDE 300  SQ. FT. OF ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFER
TO BALANCE THE 299 SQ. FT. OF DETACHED GARAGE THATTO BALANCE THE 299 SQ. FT. OF DETACHED GARAGE THATTO BALANCE THE 299 SQ. FT. OF DETACHED GARAGE THATTO BALANCE THE 299 SQ. FT. OF DETACHED GARAGE THAT
IS CLOSER THAN THE 25'IS CLOSER THAN THE 25'IS CLOSER THAN THE 25'IS CLOSER THAN THE 25'----0" WETLAND BUFFER0" WETLAND BUFFER0" WETLAND BUFFER0" WETLAND BUFFER

30' - 0"  FRONT YARD SETBACK

154' - 8 3/16"
15

' - 
3  

5/
8"

15
' - 

2  
5/

16
"

103' - 8 1/2" +/-  DISTANT FROM LAKE

ORDINARY HIGH WATERORDINARY HIGH WATERORDINARY HIGH WATERORDINARY HIGH WATER
929.4929.4929.4929.4

12
' - 

0"

3' - 6"

3' 
- 0

"
8' 

- 0
"

EXIST. DRIVEWAY SHOWNEXIST. DRIVEWAY SHOWNEXIST. DRIVEWAY SHOWNEXIST. DRIVEWAY SHOWN
IN LIGHT DASHED LINESIN LIGHT DASHED LINESIN LIGHT DASHED LINESIN LIGHT DASHED LINES

12
.8

'
12

.8
'

12
.8

'
12

.8
'

REMOVE EXIST.REMOVE EXIST.REMOVE EXIST.REMOVE EXIST.
DECKDECKDECKDECK

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT & CONTROL LOCATIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH OWNERMECHANICAL EQUIPMENT & CONTROL LOCATIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH OWNERMECHANICAL EQUIPMENT & CONTROL LOCATIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH OWNERMECHANICAL EQUIPMENT & CONTROL LOCATIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH OWNER

PRIOR TO INSTALLATION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION ---- SEE DRAWINGS FOR PROPOSED LOCATIONS. MAKEUP AIR  SEE DRAWINGS FOR PROPOSED LOCATIONS. MAKEUP AIR  SEE DRAWINGS FOR PROPOSED LOCATIONS. MAKEUP AIR  SEE DRAWINGS FOR PROPOSED LOCATIONS. MAKEUP AIR 

SHALL BE PROVIDED AS PER I.B.C. AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE CODES.  SUPPLY SHALL BE PROVIDED AS PER I.B.C. AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE CODES.  SUPPLY SHALL BE PROVIDED AS PER I.B.C. AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE CODES.  SUPPLY SHALL BE PROVIDED AS PER I.B.C. AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE CODES.  SUPPLY 

AND RETURN REGISTER COVERS SHALL BE APPROVED BY OWNERAND RETURN REGISTER COVERS SHALL BE APPROVED BY OWNERAND RETURN REGISTER COVERS SHALL BE APPROVED BY OWNERAND RETURN REGISTER COVERS SHALL BE APPROVED BY OWNER---- ASSUME FLUSH  ASSUME FLUSH  ASSUME FLUSH  ASSUME FLUSH 

WOOD VENTS TO MATCH WOOD FLOOR SPECIES & FINISH FOR BID.  WHERE WOOD VENTS TO MATCH WOOD FLOOR SPECIES & FINISH FOR BID.  WHERE WOOD VENTS TO MATCH WOOD FLOOR SPECIES & FINISH FOR BID.  WHERE WOOD VENTS TO MATCH WOOD FLOOR SPECIES & FINISH FOR BID.  WHERE 

AFFECTED BY MECHANICAL DUCTS AND EQUIPMENT, CEILING HEIGHTS AND SOFFIT AFFECTED BY MECHANICAL DUCTS AND EQUIPMENT, CEILING HEIGHTS AND SOFFIT AFFECTED BY MECHANICAL DUCTS AND EQUIPMENT, CEILING HEIGHTS AND SOFFIT AFFECTED BY MECHANICAL DUCTS AND EQUIPMENT, CEILING HEIGHTS AND SOFFIT 

SIZES AND LOCATIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF SIZES AND LOCATIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF SIZES AND LOCATIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF SIZES AND LOCATIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF 

HVAC DUCTS AND EQUIPMENT.HVAC DUCTS AND EQUIPMENT.HVAC DUCTS AND EQUIPMENT.HVAC DUCTS AND EQUIPMENT.

SITE PLAN AND RELATED INFORMATION PROVIDED BY SURVEYOR IS USED HERE IN SITE PLAN AND RELATED INFORMATION PROVIDED BY SURVEYOR IS USED HERE IN SITE PLAN AND RELATED INFORMATION PROVIDED BY SURVEYOR IS USED HERE IN SITE PLAN AND RELATED INFORMATION PROVIDED BY SURVEYOR IS USED HERE IN 

TO SHOW DESIGN INTENT ONLY.  VERIFY ALL SITE CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS ON SITETO SHOW DESIGN INTENT ONLY.  VERIFY ALL SITE CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS ON SITETO SHOW DESIGN INTENT ONLY.  VERIFY ALL SITE CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS ON SITETO SHOW DESIGN INTENT ONLY.  VERIFY ALL SITE CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS ON SITE

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKPRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKPRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKPRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK

ALL EXTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE 2x6 AS PER BUILDING SECTIONS.  ALL BEARING ALL EXTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE 2x6 AS PER BUILDING SECTIONS.  ALL BEARING ALL EXTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE 2x6 AS PER BUILDING SECTIONS.  ALL BEARING ALL EXTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE 2x6 AS PER BUILDING SECTIONS.  ALL BEARING 

WALLS, PLUMBING WALLS, AND WALLS WITH POCKET DOORS SHALL  BE 2x6 WALLS, PLUMBING WALLS, AND WALLS WITH POCKET DOORS SHALL  BE 2x6 WALLS, PLUMBING WALLS, AND WALLS WITH POCKET DOORS SHALL  BE 2x6 WALLS, PLUMBING WALLS, AND WALLS WITH POCKET DOORS SHALL  BE 2x6 

CONSTRUCTION.  ALL OTHER WALLS SHALL BE 2x4 CONSTRUCTION. CONSTRUCTION.  ALL OTHER WALLS SHALL BE 2x4 CONSTRUCTION. CONSTRUCTION.  ALL OTHER WALLS SHALL BE 2x4 CONSTRUCTION. CONSTRUCTION.  ALL OTHER WALLS SHALL BE 2x4 CONSTRUCTION. 

SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR HEADER SIZES. SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR HEADER SIZES. SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR HEADER SIZES. SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR HEADER SIZES. 

HEADERS SHALL BE TWO 2x10's, OR (2) 1 3/4"x 9 1/4" LVL'S OR MICROLAM HEADERS SHALL BE TWO 2x10's, OR (2) 1 3/4"x 9 1/4" LVL'S OR MICROLAM HEADERS SHALL BE TWO 2x10's, OR (2) 1 3/4"x 9 1/4" LVL'S OR MICROLAM HEADERS SHALL BE TWO 2x10's, OR (2) 1 3/4"x 9 1/4" LVL'S OR MICROLAM 

EQUIVALENT EQUIVALENT EQUIVALENT EQUIVALENT ----TYPICAL, U.N.O.TYPICAL, U.N.O.TYPICAL, U.N.O.TYPICAL, U.N.O.

DIMENSIONS LOCATING EXTERIOR WALLS ARE TO THE EXTERIOR FACE OF STUD AND/OR DIMENSIONS LOCATING EXTERIOR WALLS ARE TO THE EXTERIOR FACE OF STUD AND/OR DIMENSIONS LOCATING EXTERIOR WALLS ARE TO THE EXTERIOR FACE OF STUD AND/OR DIMENSIONS LOCATING EXTERIOR WALLS ARE TO THE EXTERIOR FACE OF STUD AND/OR 

FACE OF FOUNDATION WALLS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. DIMENSIONS LOCATING FACE OF FOUNDATION WALLS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. DIMENSIONS LOCATING FACE OF FOUNDATION WALLS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. DIMENSIONS LOCATING FACE OF FOUNDATION WALLS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. DIMENSIONS LOCATING 

INTERIOR WALLS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF STUD  UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  INTERIOR WALLS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF STUD  UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  INTERIOR WALLS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF STUD  UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  INTERIOR WALLS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF STUD  UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  

DIMENSIONS LOCATING DOORS AND WINDOWS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF OPENING  DIMENSIONS LOCATING DOORS AND WINDOWS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF OPENING  DIMENSIONS LOCATING DOORS AND WINDOWS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF OPENING  DIMENSIONS LOCATING DOORS AND WINDOWS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF OPENING  

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

ALL WINDOW DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR MARVIN WINDOWS.  CONTRACTOR MAY PROVIDE BID ALL WINDOW DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR MARVIN WINDOWS.  CONTRACTOR MAY PROVIDE BID ALL WINDOW DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR MARVIN WINDOWS.  CONTRACTOR MAY PROVIDE BID ALL WINDOW DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR MARVIN WINDOWS.  CONTRACTOR MAY PROVIDE BID 

ALTERNATE FOR OTHER WINDOW MANUFACTURERS INCLUDING LOEWEN & ANDERSON.  SUPPLIER TO ALTERNATE FOR OTHER WINDOW MANUFACTURERS INCLUDING LOEWEN & ANDERSON.  SUPPLIER TO ALTERNATE FOR OTHER WINDOW MANUFACTURERS INCLUDING LOEWEN & ANDERSON.  SUPPLIER TO ALTERNATE FOR OTHER WINDOW MANUFACTURERS INCLUDING LOEWEN & ANDERSON.  SUPPLIER TO 

SUBMIT WINDOW SCHEDULE TO GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR SUBMIT WINDOW SCHEDULE TO GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR SUBMIT WINDOW SCHEDULE TO GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR SUBMIT WINDOW SCHEDULE TO GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND OWNER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR 

TO PLACING WINDOW ORDER.  WINDOW SUPPLIER AND GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM TEMPERED TO PLACING WINDOW ORDER.  WINDOW SUPPLIER AND GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM TEMPERED TO PLACING WINDOW ORDER.  WINDOW SUPPLIER AND GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM TEMPERED TO PLACING WINDOW ORDER.  WINDOW SUPPLIER AND GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM TEMPERED 

GLASS LOCATIONS, EGRESS AND VENT WINDOW REQUIREMENTS, LITE PATTERNS, WINDOW SIZES,  WINDOW GLASS LOCATIONS, EGRESS AND VENT WINDOW REQUIREMENTS, LITE PATTERNS, WINDOW SIZES,  WINDOW GLASS LOCATIONS, EGRESS AND VENT WINDOW REQUIREMENTS, LITE PATTERNS, WINDOW SIZES,  WINDOW GLASS LOCATIONS, EGRESS AND VENT WINDOW REQUIREMENTS, LITE PATTERNS, WINDOW SIZES,  WINDOW 

OPERATION, ETC.  W/ OWNER PRIOR TO WINDOW ORDER.  WINDOWS ARE TO BE PREFINISHED METAL OPERATION, ETC.  W/ OWNER PRIOR TO WINDOW ORDER.  WINDOWS ARE TO BE PREFINISHED METAL OPERATION, ETC.  W/ OWNER PRIOR TO WINDOW ORDER.  WINDOWS ARE TO BE PREFINISHED METAL OPERATION, ETC.  W/ OWNER PRIOR TO WINDOW ORDER.  WINDOWS ARE TO BE PREFINISHED METAL 

CLAD WINDOWS WITH DOUBLECLAD WINDOWS WITH DOUBLECLAD WINDOWS WITH DOUBLECLAD WINDOWS WITH DOUBLE----PANE, "LOWPANE, "LOWPANE, "LOWPANE, "LOW----E" INSULATED GLASS U.N.O. PREFINISHED COLOR AND E" INSULATED GLASS U.N.O. PREFINISHED COLOR AND E" INSULATED GLASS U.N.O. PREFINISHED COLOR AND E" INSULATED GLASS U.N.O. PREFINISHED COLOR AND 

HARDWARE FINISH AS SELECTED BY OWNER.  ALTERNATE MANUFACTURERS WINDOWS SHALL BE SIMILAR HARDWARE FINISH AS SELECTED BY OWNER.  ALTERNATE MANUFACTURERS WINDOWS SHALL BE SIMILAR HARDWARE FINISH AS SELECTED BY OWNER.  ALTERNATE MANUFACTURERS WINDOWS SHALL BE SIMILAR HARDWARE FINISH AS SELECTED BY OWNER.  ALTERNATE MANUFACTURERS WINDOWS SHALL BE SIMILAR 

IN SIZE AND SPECIFICATION TO THOSE INDICATED ON THE PLAN.  WINDOW MANUFACTURER SHALL IN SIZE AND SPECIFICATION TO THOSE INDICATED ON THE PLAN.  WINDOW MANUFACTURER SHALL IN SIZE AND SPECIFICATION TO THOSE INDICATED ON THE PLAN.  WINDOW MANUFACTURER SHALL IN SIZE AND SPECIFICATION TO THOSE INDICATED ON THE PLAN.  WINDOW MANUFACTURER SHALL 

SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS OF WINDOWS AND DOORS FOR REVIEW BY ARCHITECT PRIOR TO FABRICATION.SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS OF WINDOWS AND DOORS FOR REVIEW BY ARCHITECT PRIOR TO FABRICATION.SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS OF WINDOWS AND DOORS FOR REVIEW BY ARCHITECT PRIOR TO FABRICATION.SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS OF WINDOWS AND DOORS FOR REVIEW BY ARCHITECT PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE INSTRUCTIONS TO THE OWNER PERTAINING TO GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE INSTRUCTIONS TO THE OWNER PERTAINING TO GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE INSTRUCTIONS TO THE OWNER PERTAINING TO GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE INSTRUCTIONS TO THE OWNER PERTAINING TO 

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT.  AT COMPLETION OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT.  AT COMPLETION OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT.  AT COMPLETION OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT.  AT COMPLETION 

OF CONSTRUCTION COMPILE AND FORWARD TO THE OWNER ALL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS OF CONSTRUCTION COMPILE AND FORWARD TO THE OWNER ALL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS OF CONSTRUCTION COMPILE AND FORWARD TO THE OWNER ALL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS OF CONSTRUCTION COMPILE AND FORWARD TO THE OWNER ALL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS 

DATA AND WARRANTIES IN THE FORM OF A WELLDATA AND WARRANTIES IN THE FORM OF A WELLDATA AND WARRANTIES IN THE FORM OF A WELLDATA AND WARRANTIES IN THE FORM OF A WELL----ORGANIZED OWNER'S NOTEBOOK.ORGANIZED OWNER'S NOTEBOOK.ORGANIZED OWNER'S NOTEBOOK.ORGANIZED OWNER'S NOTEBOOK.

12121212

17.17.17.17.

19.19.19.19.

18.18.18.18.

SUBMIT SAMPLES OF ALL INTERIOR MILLWORK TO OWNER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING SUBMIT SAMPLES OF ALL INTERIOR MILLWORK TO OWNER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING SUBMIT SAMPLES OF ALL INTERIOR MILLWORK TO OWNER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING SUBMIT SAMPLES OF ALL INTERIOR MILLWORK TO OWNER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING 

SAME.SAME.SAME.SAME.

ROOF TRUSS SYSTEM DESIGN TO BE PROVIDED BY TRUSS SUPPLIER/FABRICATOR.ROOF TRUSS SYSTEM DESIGN TO BE PROVIDED BY TRUSS SUPPLIER/FABRICATOR.ROOF TRUSS SYSTEM DESIGN TO BE PROVIDED BY TRUSS SUPPLIER/FABRICATOR.ROOF TRUSS SYSTEM DESIGN TO BE PROVIDED BY TRUSS SUPPLIER/FABRICATOR.

16.16.16.16.

15.15.15.15.

14.14.14.14.

13.13.13.13.

20.   ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE SHALL BE VERIFIED W/ OWNER.20.   ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE SHALL BE VERIFIED W/ OWNER.20.   ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE SHALL BE VERIFIED W/ OWNER.20.   ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE SHALL BE VERIFIED W/ OWNER.

21.   DOOR & DOOR HARDWARE & WINDOW SCHEDULE SHALL BE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  21.   DOOR & DOOR HARDWARE & WINDOW SCHEDULE SHALL BE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  21.   DOOR & DOOR HARDWARE & WINDOW SCHEDULE SHALL BE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  21.   DOOR & DOOR HARDWARE & WINDOW SCHEDULE SHALL BE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  

       SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR OWNER AND ARCHITECT                            SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR OWNER AND ARCHITECT                            SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR OWNER AND ARCHITECT                            SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR OWNER AND ARCHITECT                     

       REVIEW AND APPROVAL  PRIOR TO FABRICATION.       REVIEW AND APPROVAL  PRIOR TO FABRICATION.       REVIEW AND APPROVAL  PRIOR TO FABRICATION.       REVIEW AND APPROVAL  PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

                                                

GENERAL NOTES

9.9.9.9.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FINAL CLEANING OF ALL INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR SURFACES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FINAL CLEANING OF ALL INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR SURFACES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FINAL CLEANING OF ALL INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR SURFACES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FINAL CLEANING OF ALL INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR SURFACES.  

ALL TRANSPARENT MATERIALS AND GLOSSY SURFACES ARE TO BE LEFT IN A POLISHED ALL TRANSPARENT MATERIALS AND GLOSSY SURFACES ARE TO BE LEFT IN A POLISHED ALL TRANSPARENT MATERIALS AND GLOSSY SURFACES ARE TO BE LEFT IN A POLISHED ALL TRANSPARENT MATERIALS AND GLOSSY SURFACES ARE TO BE LEFT IN A POLISHED 

CONDITION.  REMOVE ALL LABELS THAT ARE NOT INTENDED TO REMAIN AS PERMANENT CONDITION.  REMOVE ALL LABELS THAT ARE NOT INTENDED TO REMAIN AS PERMANENT CONDITION.  REMOVE ALL LABELS THAT ARE NOT INTENDED TO REMAIN AS PERMANENT CONDITION.  REMOVE ALL LABELS THAT ARE NOT INTENDED TO REMAIN AS PERMANENT 

INSTRUCTION INFORMATION.INSTRUCTION INFORMATION.INSTRUCTION INFORMATION.INSTRUCTION INFORMATION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE SITE IN FIRSTTHE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE SITE IN FIRSTTHE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE SITE IN FIRSTTHE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE SITE IN FIRST----CLASS CONDITION DURING THE PROJECT. CLASS CONDITION DURING THE PROJECT. CLASS CONDITION DURING THE PROJECT. CLASS CONDITION DURING THE PROJECT. 

 ALL WASTE AND DEBRIS SHALL PROMPTLY BE REMOVED. CONSIDERATION SHALL BE GIVEN TO  ALL WASTE AND DEBRIS SHALL PROMPTLY BE REMOVED. CONSIDERATION SHALL BE GIVEN TO  ALL WASTE AND DEBRIS SHALL PROMPTLY BE REMOVED. CONSIDERATION SHALL BE GIVEN TO  ALL WASTE AND DEBRIS SHALL PROMPTLY BE REMOVED. CONSIDERATION SHALL BE GIVEN TO 

MATERIAL STORAGE ON THE SITE AND ITS IMPACT ON ADJOINING NEIGHBORS.MATERIAL STORAGE ON THE SITE AND ITS IMPACT ON ADJOINING NEIGHBORS.MATERIAL STORAGE ON THE SITE AND ITS IMPACT ON ADJOINING NEIGHBORS.MATERIAL STORAGE ON THE SITE AND ITS IMPACT ON ADJOINING NEIGHBORS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES 

AND ANY SPECIFIC ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ISSUES ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION ON THE SITE.AND ANY SPECIFIC ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ISSUES ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION ON THE SITE.AND ANY SPECIFIC ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ISSUES ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION ON THE SITE.AND ANY SPECIFIC ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ISSUES ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION ON THE SITE.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR SHORING AND BRACING AND FOR ALL GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR SHORING AND BRACING AND FOR ALL GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR SHORING AND BRACING AND FOR ALL GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR SHORING AND BRACING AND FOR ALL 

TEMPORARY FACILITIES & SERVICES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO POWER, WATER, TEMPORARY FACILITIES & SERVICES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO POWER, WATER, TEMPORARY FACILITIES & SERVICES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO POWER, WATER, TEMPORARY FACILITIES & SERVICES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO POWER, WATER, 

TELEPHONE, FAX, SANITATION FACILITIES, SITE SAFETY AND FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT.TELEPHONE, FAX, SANITATION FACILITIES, SITE SAFETY AND FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT.TELEPHONE, FAX, SANITATION FACILITIES, SITE SAFETY AND FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT.TELEPHONE, FAX, SANITATION FACILITIES, SITE SAFETY AND FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND SITE THE BUILDING PER THE RECENT LEGAL GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND SITE THE BUILDING PER THE RECENT LEGAL GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND SITE THE BUILDING PER THE RECENT LEGAL GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND SITE THE BUILDING PER THE RECENT LEGAL 

SURVEY.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY OWNER/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER OF ANY SURVEY.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY OWNER/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER OF ANY SURVEY.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY OWNER/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER OF ANY SURVEY.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY OWNER/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER OF ANY 

DISCOVERED DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK.DISCOVERED DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK.DISCOVERED DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK.DISCOVERED DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK.

ALL SURVEY DATA, SOIL DATA, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING OF ALL SURVEY DATA, SOIL DATA, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING OF ALL SURVEY DATA, SOIL DATA, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING OF ALL SURVEY DATA, SOIL DATA, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING OF 

SYSTEMS, SIZES AND LAYOUTS INCLUDING TRUSS FRAMING, AND GIRDER DESIGN SHALL SYSTEMS, SIZES AND LAYOUTS INCLUDING TRUSS FRAMING, AND GIRDER DESIGN SHALL SYSTEMS, SIZES AND LAYOUTS INCLUDING TRUSS FRAMING, AND GIRDER DESIGN SHALL SYSTEMS, SIZES AND LAYOUTS INCLUDING TRUSS FRAMING, AND GIRDER DESIGN SHALL 

BE BY THE RESPECTIVE SUBCONTRACTOR AND /OR SUPPLIER OF THOSE SYSTEMS OR BY BE BY THE RESPECTIVE SUBCONTRACTOR AND /OR SUPPLIER OF THOSE SYSTEMS OR BY BE BY THE RESPECTIVE SUBCONTRACTOR AND /OR SUPPLIER OF THOSE SYSTEMS OR BY BE BY THE RESPECTIVE SUBCONTRACTOR AND /OR SUPPLIER OF THOSE SYSTEMS OR BY 

OTHER NECESSARY CONSULTANTS AND SHALL BE COORDINATED BY THE GENERAL OTHER NECESSARY CONSULTANTS AND SHALL BE COORDINATED BY THE GENERAL OTHER NECESSARY CONSULTANTS AND SHALL BE COORDINATED BY THE GENERAL OTHER NECESSARY CONSULTANTS AND SHALL BE COORDINATED BY THE GENERAL 

CONTRACTOR.  INFORMATION SHOWN IN REGARD TO THESE CONCERNS IS ONLY CONTRACTOR.  INFORMATION SHOWN IN REGARD TO THESE CONCERNS IS ONLY CONTRACTOR.  INFORMATION SHOWN IN REGARD TO THESE CONCERNS IS ONLY CONTRACTOR.  INFORMATION SHOWN IN REGARD TO THESE CONCERNS IS ONLY 

DIAGRAMMATIC AND IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE AN INDICATION OF THE DESIGN INTENT DIAGRAMMATIC AND IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE AN INDICATION OF THE DESIGN INTENT DIAGRAMMATIC AND IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE AN INDICATION OF THE DESIGN INTENT DIAGRAMMATIC AND IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE AN INDICATION OF THE DESIGN INTENT 

ONLY.  USE OF CONSULTANT DATA BY SDC DOES NOT INFER NOR ENDORSE THE ACCURACY ONLY.  USE OF CONSULTANT DATA BY SDC DOES NOT INFER NOR ENDORSE THE ACCURACY ONLY.  USE OF CONSULTANT DATA BY SDC DOES NOT INFER NOR ENDORSE THE ACCURACY ONLY.  USE OF CONSULTANT DATA BY SDC DOES NOT INFER NOR ENDORSE THE ACCURACY 

OF THE DATA. EACH CONSTANT AND CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OF THE DATA. EACH CONSTANT AND CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OF THE DATA. EACH CONSTANT AND CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OF THE DATA. EACH CONSTANT AND CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 

CORRECTNESS AND ACCURACY OF DATA SUPPLIED BY THE RESPECTIVE CONSULTANT CORRECTNESS AND ACCURACY OF DATA SUPPLIED BY THE RESPECTIVE CONSULTANT CORRECTNESS AND ACCURACY OF DATA SUPPLIED BY THE RESPECTIVE CONSULTANT CORRECTNESS AND ACCURACY OF DATA SUPPLIED BY THE RESPECTIVE CONSULTANT 

AND/OR CONTRACTOR.AND/OR CONTRACTOR.AND/OR CONTRACTOR.AND/OR CONTRACTOR.

ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE CODES.ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE CODES.ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE CODES.ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE CODES.

ALL CONSTRUCTION AND/OR MATERIALS AS INDICATED SHALL BE AT OR ABOVE INDUSTRY ALL CONSTRUCTION AND/OR MATERIALS AS INDICATED SHALL BE AT OR ABOVE INDUSTRY ALL CONSTRUCTION AND/OR MATERIALS AS INDICATED SHALL BE AT OR ABOVE INDUSTRY ALL CONSTRUCTION AND/OR MATERIALS AS INDICATED SHALL BE AT OR ABOVE INDUSTRY 

STANDARDS FOR SIMILAR CUSTOM RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION.STANDARDS FOR SIMILAR CUSTOM RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION.STANDARDS FOR SIMILAR CUSTOM RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION.STANDARDS FOR SIMILAR CUSTOM RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE 

ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO WORK.  G.C. TO CONTACT GOPHER ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO WORK.  G.C. TO CONTACT GOPHER ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO WORK.  G.C. TO CONTACT GOPHER ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO WORK.  G.C. TO CONTACT GOPHER 

ONE TO VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL, UTILITIES, SEWER, ONE TO VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL, UTILITIES, SEWER, ONE TO VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL, UTILITIES, SEWER, ONE TO VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL, UTILITIES, SEWER, 

CABLE, GAS, ETC. PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.  IMMEDIATELY REPORT AND/OR CABLE, GAS, ETC. PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.  IMMEDIATELY REPORT AND/OR CABLE, GAS, ETC. PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.  IMMEDIATELY REPORT AND/OR CABLE, GAS, ETC. PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.  IMMEDIATELY REPORT AND/OR 

REVIEW ALL QUESTIONS, DISCREPANCIES AND CONDITIONS WITH THE OWNER/REVIEW ALL QUESTIONS, DISCREPANCIES AND CONDITIONS WITH THE OWNER/REVIEW ALL QUESTIONS, DISCREPANCIES AND CONDITIONS WITH THE OWNER/REVIEW ALL QUESTIONS, DISCREPANCIES AND CONDITIONS WITH THE OWNER/

ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH WORK.ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH WORK.ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH WORK.ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH WORK.

WARRANTIES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE MINIMUM STANDARDS.  REGISTERED BUILDER WARRANTIES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE MINIMUM STANDARDS.  REGISTERED BUILDER WARRANTIES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE MINIMUM STANDARDS.  REGISTERED BUILDER WARRANTIES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE MINIMUM STANDARDS.  REGISTERED BUILDER 

PROGRAMS AND/OR PRODUCT WARRANTIES TO BE PROVIDED BY PRODUCT MANUFACTURERS.  PROGRAMS AND/OR PRODUCT WARRANTIES TO BE PROVIDED BY PRODUCT MANUFACTURERS.  PROGRAMS AND/OR PRODUCT WARRANTIES TO BE PROVIDED BY PRODUCT MANUFACTURERS.  PROGRAMS AND/OR PRODUCT WARRANTIES TO BE PROVIDED BY PRODUCT MANUFACTURERS.  

LIABILITY AND WORKER'S COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE WILL BE REQUIRED FROM ALL LIABILITY AND WORKER'S COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE WILL BE REQUIRED FROM ALL LIABILITY AND WORKER'S COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE WILL BE REQUIRED FROM ALL LIABILITY AND WORKER'S COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE WILL BE REQUIRED FROM ALL 

SUBCONTRACTORS.SUBCONTRACTORS.SUBCONTRACTORS.SUBCONTRACTORS.

THESE DRAWINGS MAKE UP THE "ARCHITECTURAL SET" OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.THESE DRAWINGS MAKE UP THE "ARCHITECTURAL SET" OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.THESE DRAWINGS MAKE UP THE "ARCHITECTURAL SET" OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.THESE DRAWINGS MAKE UP THE "ARCHITECTURAL SET" OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

11.11.11.11.

10.10.10.10.

8.8.8.8.

7.7.7.7.

2.2.2.2.

6.6.6.6.

5.5.5.5.

4.4.4.4.

3.3.3.3.

1.1.1.1.

ABREVIATIONS:ABREVIATIONS:ABREVIATIONS:ABREVIATIONS:
ALT.       ALTERNATEALT.       ALTERNATEALT.       ALTERNATEALT.       ALTERNATE

B.O.B.O.B.O.B.O. BY OWNERBY OWNERBY OWNERBY OWNER

CAB.CAB.CAB.CAB. CABINETCABINETCABINETCABINET

CLG.CLG.CLG.CLG. CEILINGCEILINGCEILINGCEILING

CLO.CLO.CLO.CLO. CLOSETCLOSETCLOSETCLOSET

C.O.C.O.C.O.C.O. CASED OPENINGCASED OPENINGCASED OPENINGCASED OPENING

COL. COL. COL. COL. COLUMNCOLUMNCOLUMNCOLUMN

C.O.S.C.O.S.C.O.S.C.O.S. CLOSET ORGANIZATION SYSTEMCLOSET ORGANIZATION SYSTEMCLOSET ORGANIZATION SYSTEMCLOSET ORGANIZATION SYSTEM

C.R.T.C.R.T.C.R.T.C.R.T. CLAD ROUND TOPCLAD ROUND TOPCLAD ROUND TOPCLAD ROUND TOP

D.D.D.D. DRAWERDRAWERDRAWERDRAWER

DBL.      DOUBLEDBL.      DOUBLEDBL.      DOUBLEDBL.      DOUBLE

DRYDRYDRYDRY DRYERDRYERDRYERDRYER

DN.DN.DN.DN. DOWNDOWNDOWNDOWN

D.W.D.W.D.W.D.W. DISHWASHERDISHWASHERDISHWASHERDISHWASHER

EXIST.   EXISTINGEXIST.   EXISTINGEXIST.   EXISTINGEXIST.   EXISTING

FL.        FLOORFL.        FLOORFL.        FLOORFL.        FLOOR

F.P.F.P.F.P.F.P. FIREPLACEFIREPLACEFIREPLACEFIREPLACE

GL.GL.GL.GL. GLASSGLASSGLASSGLASS

HT.HT.HT.HT. HEIGHTHEIGHTHEIGHTHEIGHT

INT.       INTERIORINT.       INTERIORINT.       INTERIORINT.       INTERIOR

LIN.       LINENLIN.       LINENLIN.       LINENLIN.       LINEN

MAX.MAX.MAX.MAX. MAXIMUMMAXIMUMMAXIMUMMAXIMUM

MAX.MAX.MAX.MAX. MAXIMUMMAXIMUMMAXIMUMMAXIMUM

N.A.N.A.N.A.N.A. NOT APPLICABLENOT APPLICABLENOT APPLICABLENOT APPLICABLE

O.C.O.C.O.C.O.C. ON CENTERON CENTERON CENTERON CENTER

O.H.      OVER HEADO.H.      OVER HEADO.H.      OVER HEADO.H.      OVER HEAD

P.O.      PLASTER OPENINGP.O.      PLASTER OPENINGP.O.      PLASTER OPENINGP.O.      PLASTER OPENING

PLYWDPLYWDPLYWDPLYWD PLYWOODPLYWOODPLYWOODPLYWOOD

R.         RISERR.         RISERR.         RISERR.         RISER

REF.REF.REF.REF. REFRIGERATORREFRIGERATORREFRIGERATORREFRIGERATOR

RET.RET.RET.RET. RETAININGRETAININGRETAININGRETAINING

R.F.H.   ROUGH FRAMING HT.R.F.H.   ROUGH FRAMING HT.R.F.H.   ROUGH FRAMING HT.R.F.H.   ROUGH FRAMING HT.

R.S.R.S.R.S.R.S. ROUGH SAWNROUGH SAWNROUGH SAWNROUGH SAWN

S & V     STAIN AND VARNISHS & V     STAIN AND VARNISHS & V     STAIN AND VARNISHS & V     STAIN AND VARNISH

SH.SH.SH.SH. SHELFSHELFSHELFSHELF

SQ.SQ.SQ.SQ. SQUARESQUARESQUARESQUARE

S.S.S.S.S.S.S.S. STAINLESS STEELSTAINLESS STEELSTAINLESS STEELSTAINLESS STEEL

STNSTNSTNSTN STONESTONESTONESTONE

STOR.    STORAGESTOR.    STORAGESTOR.    STORAGESTOR.    STORAGE

T.B.D.    TO BE DECIDEDT.B.D.    TO BE DECIDEDT.B.D.    TO BE DECIDEDT.B.D.    TO BE DECIDED

T & GT & GT & GT & G TONGUE AND GROOVETONGUE AND GROOVETONGUE AND GROOVETONGUE AND GROOVE

TRT'D.TRT'D.TRT'D.TRT'D. TREATEDTREATEDTREATEDTREATED

THDTHDTHDTHD THRESHOLDTHRESHOLDTHRESHOLDTHRESHOLD

VS.       VERSUSVS.       VERSUSVS.       VERSUSVS.       VERSUS

WWWW WASHERWASHERWASHERWASHER

UN.O.    UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISEUN.O.    UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISEUN.O.    UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISEUN.O.    UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

HOUSE:HOUSE:HOUSE:HOUSE: 4074407440744074
NEW DRIVE & WALKS:NEW DRIVE & WALKS:NEW DRIVE & WALKS:NEW DRIVE & WALKS:  5476 5476 5476 5476
DETACHED GAR.DETACHED GAR.DETACHED GAR.DETACHED GAR.               624  624  624  624
BACK TERRACEBACK TERRACEBACK TERRACEBACK TERRACE   910  910  910  910
FRONT PORCH FRONT PORCH FRONT PORCH FRONT PORCH   207  207  207  207
POOL & TERRACEPOOL & TERRACEPOOL & TERRACEPOOL & TERRACE   1700  1700  1700  1700

TOTALTOTALTOTALTOTAL           12991          12991          12991          12991

12991 / 48,183 = 27.0%12991 / 48,183 = 27.0%12991 / 48,183 = 27.0%12991 / 48,183 = 27.0%

SHEET INDEXSHEET INDEXSHEET INDEXSHEET INDEX

PROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAM
ARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLC

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEER

GENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTOR

ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR 

ISSUE ISSUE ISSUE ISSUE 
DATEDATEDATEDATE

C
H

E
C

K
C

H
E

C
K

C
H

E
C

K
C

H
E

C
K

S
T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
E

T
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 S

E
T

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
E

T
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

B
ID

 S
E

T
B

ID
 S

E
T

B
ID

 S
E

T
B

ID
 S

E
T

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

SHEETSHEETSHEETSHEET NUMBERNUMBERNUMBERNUMBER

PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  

LEGAL NOTICE:
THESE DOCUMENTS SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED OR REDISTRIBUTED WITH OUT 

EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF SHARRATT DESIGN AND COMPANY, LLC.

C    COPYRIGHT 2018 SHARRATT DESIGN & COMPANY LLC.

464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET
SUITE 100SUITE 100SUITE 100SUITE 100
EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  

PHONE: 952PHONE: 952PHONE: 952PHONE: 952----470470470470----9750975097509750
FAX: 952FAX: 952FAX: 952FAX: 952----407407407407----8407840784078407

info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com 

T.B.D.T.B.D.T.B.D.T.B.D.

JOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONS
CONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMER
PHONE:952PHONE:952PHONE:952PHONE:952----935935935935----9100910091009100
EEEE----MAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COM

CONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLD

02 /16 /1702 /16 /1702 /16 /1702 /16 /17 XXXX

- PRELIMINARY -

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

A0A0A0A0
A1A1A1A1
A2A2A2A2
A3A3A3A3
A4A4A4A4
A5A5A5A5
A6A6A6A6
A7A7A7A7
A8A8A8A8
A9A9A9A9
A10A10A10A10
A11A11A11A11
A12A12A12A12
A13A13A13A13
A14A14A14A14
A16A16A16A16
A17A17A17A17
A18A18A18A18
A19A19A19A19
A20A20A20A20
E1E1E1E1
E2E2E2E2

SITE PLANSITE PLANSITE PLANSITE PLAN
FOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLAN
MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
ROOF PLANROOF PLANROOF PLANROOF PLAN
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
TYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTION
EXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILS
ROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULE
MAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICAL
UPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICAL

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

02 /23 /1702 /23 /1702 /23 /1702 /23 /17  TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP

03 /16 /1803 /16 /1803 /16 /1803 /16 /18 XXXX

03 /23 /1803 /23 /1803 /23 /1803 /23 /18 XXXX

03 /30 /1803 /30 /1803 /30 /1803 /30 /18 XXXX
04 /03 /1804 /03 /1804 /03 /1804 /03 /18  MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED

04 /05 /1804 /05 /1804 /05 /1804 /05 /18 XXXX

04 /10 /1804 /10 /1804 /10 /1804 /10 /18 XXXX

04 /13 /1804 /13 /1804 /13 /1804 /13 /18 XXXX

04 /17 /1804 /17 /1804 /17 /1804 /17 /18 TO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPE
04 /20 /1804 /20 /1804 /20 /1804 /20 /18 XXXX
04 /23 /1804 /23 /1804 /23 /1804 /23 /18 TO SURVEYORTO SURVEYORTO SURVEYORTO SURVEYOR

04 /24 /1804 /24 /1804 /24 /1804 /24 /18TO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMIT

A0

STROTHMAN
4636 LINWOOD CIRC.

GREENWOOD, MN 55331

SITE PLANSITE PLANSITE PLANSITE PLAN
3/32" = 1'3/32" = 1'3/32" = 1'3/32" = 1'----0"0"0"0"

NORTHNORTHNORTHNORTH

HARDOVERHARDOVERHARDOVERHARDOVER

VOLUME CALC.VOLUME CALC.VOLUME CALC.VOLUME CALC.

LOT AREALOT AREALOT AREALOT AREA 48,18348,18348,18348,183
DEDUCTDEDUCTDEDUCTDEDUCT 15,00015,00015,00015,000

33,18333,18333,18333,183
                                                  X2      X2      X2      X2
                                   66,366       66,366       66,366       66,366

                          +75,000                          +75,000                          +75,000                          +75,000
TOTAL ALLOWED        141, 366 CU. FT.TOTAL ALLOWED        141, 366 CU. FT.TOTAL ALLOWED        141, 366 CU. FT.TOTAL ALLOWED        141, 366 CU. FT.

ACTUAL VOLUMEACTUAL VOLUMEACTUAL VOLUMEACTUAL VOLUME        114, 842 CU. FT.       114, 842 CU. FT.       114, 842 CU. FT.       114, 842 CU. FT.



1

A12

2

A16

1

A11

1

A10

2

A13

36" X 72" TUB36" X 72" TUB36" X 72" TUB36" X 72" TUB

30"30"30"30"
REF.REF.REF.REF. 30"30"30"30"

REF.REF.REF.REF.

30"30"30"30"
FR.FR.FR.FR.

D.W.D.W.D.W.D.W.

STM. STM. STM. STM. 
OVEN OVEN OVEN OVEN 

TVTVTVTV
HEAT N GLOHEAT N GLOHEAT N GLOHEAT N GLO
TRU 50 W/TRU 50 W/TRU 50 W/TRU 50 W/
STONE HEARTHSTONE HEARTHSTONE HEARTHSTONE HEARTH

CURRENT: 2469 SQ. FTCURRENT: 2469 SQ. FTCURRENT: 2469 SQ. FTCURRENT: 2469 SQ. FT

PREMAN.PREMAN.PREMAN.PREMAN.
DOG SHWRDOG SHWRDOG SHWRDOG SHWR

ORIGINAL: 2630 SQ. FTORIGINAL: 2630 SQ. FTORIGINAL: 2630 SQ. FTORIGINAL: 2630 SQ. FT

2' 
- 2

"

VENTED CAB. W/ AV RACKVENTED CAB. W/ AV RACKVENTED CAB. W/ AV RACKVENTED CAB. W/ AV RACK

U
P

 18
 R

U
P

 18
 R

U
P

 18
 R

U
P

 18
 R

LIN.LIN.LIN.LIN.

B
E

N
C

H
 W

/
B

E
N

C
H

 W
/

B
E

N
C

H
 W

/
B

E
N

C
H

 W
/

H
O

O
K

S
H

O
O

K
S

H
O

O
K

S
H

O
O

K
S

PHANTOM EXECUTIVEPHANTOM EXECUTIVEPHANTOM EXECUTIVEPHANTOM EXECUTIVE
SCREENSCREENSCREENSCREEN

PHANTOM PULL SCREENPHANTOM PULL SCREENPHANTOM PULL SCREENPHANTOM PULL SCREEN

5' - 2"

L.L.L.L.

L.L.L.L.

DBL.DBL.DBL.DBL.
OVENOVENOVENOVEN

STACKSTACKSTACKSTACK
W/DW/DW/DW/D

S
E

A
T

S
E

A
T

S
E

A
T

S
E

A
T

23
' - 

2"

1

A15

1

A17

1

A16

2

A15

48" COOKTOP48" COOKTOP48" COOKTOP48" COOKTOP

D.W.D.W.D.W.D.W.

WARM.WARM.WARM.WARM.
DWRDWRDWRDWR

L.L.L.L.
C.O.S.C.O.S.C.O.S.C.O.S.

ICEICEICEICE

HOT & COLDHOT & COLDHOT & COLDHOT & COLD
FAUCETFAUCETFAUCETFAUCET

HOT & COLDHOT & COLDHOT & COLDHOT & COLD
FAUCETSFAUCETSFAUCETSFAUCETS

FROST PROOF FAUCETFROST PROOF FAUCETFROST PROOF FAUCETFROST PROOF FAUCET

FROST PROOFFROST PROOFFROST PROOFFROST PROOF
FAUCETFAUCETFAUCETFAUCET

FROST PROOFFROST PROOFFROST PROOFFROST PROOF
FAUCETFAUCETFAUCETFAUCET

PROVIDE LAKEPUMPPROVIDE LAKEPUMPPROVIDE LAKEPUMPPROVIDE LAKEPUMP
IRREGATION SYSTEMIRREGATION SYSTEMIRREGATION SYSTEMIRREGATION SYSTEM

GAS F.P. W/ ADD ALT.GAS F.P. W/ ADD ALT.GAS F.P. W/ ADD ALT.GAS F.P. W/ ADD ALT.
FOR ASTRIA ORACLE 42FOR ASTRIA ORACLE 42FOR ASTRIA ORACLE 42FOR ASTRIA ORACLE 42
WOOD BURN. F.P.WOOD BURN. F.P.WOOD BURN. F.P.WOOD BURN. F.P.

ADD ALT. FOR 36" WOLFADD ALT. FOR 36" WOLFADD ALT. FOR 36" WOLFADD ALT. FOR 36" WOLF
GRILL COOKTOP & FLANKING CAB.GRILL COOKTOP & FLANKING CAB.GRILL COOKTOP & FLANKING CAB.GRILL COOKTOP & FLANKING CAB.

33330000

1

A13

8'8'8'8'----0" CLG.0" CLG.0" CLG.0" CLG.

1

A14

7"

2' - 8" 19' - 8" 2' - 8"

7' 
- 2

"

TILE W/ ELECT.TILE W/ ELECT.TILE W/ ELECT.TILE W/ ELECT.
HEAT MATHEAT MATHEAT MATHEAT MAT

CARPETCARPETCARPETCARPET

CARPETCARPETCARPETCARPET

22228888

PKTPKTPKTPKT

C.O.S.C.O.S.C.O.S.C.O.S.

S
H

O
E

 C
A

B
.

S
H

O
E

 C
A

B
.

S
H

O
E

 C
A

B
.

S
H

O
E

 C
A

B
.

C.O.S.C.O.S.C.O.S.C.O.S.

22228888

2'2'2'2'----8" TEMP.8" TEMP.8" TEMP.8" TEMP.
GL. DOORGL. DOORGL. DOORGL. DOOR
& SHWR& SHWR& SHWR& SHWR
ENCLOS.ENCLOS.ENCLOS.ENCLOS.

22224444

22220000

22220000

3
'

3
'

3
'

3
' -- -- 0

" C
.O

.
0

" C
.O

.
0

" C
.O

.
0

" C
.O

.

33330000

22228888

33330000

33330000

20 MIN. RATED20 MIN. RATED20 MIN. RATED20 MIN. RATED
DOORS TO MATCHDOORS TO MATCHDOORS TO MATCHDOORS TO MATCH
INT. DOORSINT. DOORSINT. DOORSINT. DOORS

J J

KT

D

K

C C

H

H

AAH

H

G

RAISED HEARTHRAISED HEARTHRAISED HEARTHRAISED HEARTH

CUSTOM PLANK ENTRY DOORCUSTOM PLANK ENTRY DOORCUSTOM PLANK ENTRY DOORCUSTOM PLANK ENTRY DOOR
& SIDELIGHTS SEE EXT. ELEV.& SIDELIGHTS SEE EXT. ELEV.& SIDELIGHTS SEE EXT. ELEV.& SIDELIGHTS SEE EXT. ELEV.

18
'

18
'

18
'

18
'----0

" X
 8

'

0
" X

 8
'

0
" X

 8
'

0
" X

 8
'----0

" O
.H

. D
O

O
R

0
" O

.H
. D

O
O

R

0
" O

.H
. D

O
O

R

0
" O

.H
. D

O
O

R

18
'

18
'

18
'

18
'----0

" X
 8

'

0
" X

 8
'

0
" X

 8
'

0
" X

 8
'----0

" O
.H

. D
O

O
R

0
" O

.H
. D

O
O

R

0
" O

.H
. D

O
O

R

0
" O

.H
. D

O
O

R

MARVINMARVINMARVINMARVIN
2880288028802880

MARVIN 60R70MARVIN 60R70MARVIN 60R70MARVIN 60R70

MARVIN 16070MARVIN 16070MARVIN 16070MARVIN 16070

M
A

R
V

IN
 12

0
70

M
A

R
V

IN
 12

0
70

M
A

R
V

IN
 12

0
70

M
A

R
V

IN
 12

0
70

WOODWOODWOODWOOD

CARPETCARPETCARPETCARPET

PALETTE WOOD FL.PALETTE WOOD FL.PALETTE WOOD FL.PALETTE WOOD FL.
INSUL. ALL WALLS & CLGS.INSUL. ALL WALLS & CLGS.INSUL. ALL WALLS & CLGS.INSUL. ALL WALLS & CLGS.
SLOPE CLG. SLIGHTLYSLOPE CLG. SLIGHTLYSLOPE CLG. SLIGHTLYSLOPE CLG. SLIGHTLY

WOODWOODWOODWOOD

WOODWOODWOODWOOD

WOODWOODWOODWOOD

WOODWOODWOODWOOD

STONE PAVERSSTONE PAVERSSTONE PAVERSSTONE PAVERS

TILETILETILETILE

TILETILETILETILE

TILETILETILETILE

TILETILETILETILE

WOODWOODWOODWOOD

CONC. W/SEALERCONC. W/SEALERCONC. W/SEALERCONC. W/SEALER
ADD ALT. FOR EPOXY COATINGADD ALT. FOR EPOXY COATINGADD ALT. FOR EPOXY COATINGADD ALT. FOR EPOXY COATING

2X
6

2X
6

2X
6

2X
6

2X62X62X62X6

2X62X62X62X6

2X
6

2X
6

2X
6

2X
6

2X
6

2X
6

2X
6

2X
6

2X62X62X62X6

GENERAL NOTESGENERAL NOTESGENERAL NOTESGENERAL NOTES
1. 1. 1. 1. PROVIDE BLOCKING AS REQ'D. @ ALL MIRROR LOCATIONSPROVIDE BLOCKING AS REQ'D. @ ALL MIRROR LOCATIONSPROVIDE BLOCKING AS REQ'D. @ ALL MIRROR LOCATIONSPROVIDE BLOCKING AS REQ'D. @ ALL MIRROR LOCATIONS

2. 2. 2. 2.               INDICATES SOFFITED AREAS              INDICATES SOFFITED AREAS              INDICATES SOFFITED AREAS              INDICATES SOFFITED AREAS

3. 3. 3. 3. DIMS LOCATING DOORS AND WINDOWS ARE TO CENTERLINE U.N.O.DIMS LOCATING DOORS AND WINDOWS ARE TO CENTERLINE U.N.O.DIMS LOCATING DOORS AND WINDOWS ARE TO CENTERLINE U.N.O.DIMS LOCATING DOORS AND WINDOWS ARE TO CENTERLINE U.N.O.

4. 4. 4. 4. DIMS LOCATING EXTERIOR WALLS ARE TO FACE OF STUDDIMS LOCATING EXTERIOR WALLS ARE TO FACE OF STUDDIMS LOCATING EXTERIOR WALLS ARE TO FACE OF STUDDIMS LOCATING EXTERIOR WALLS ARE TO FACE OF STUD

5. 5. 5. 5. DIMS LOCATING INTERIOR WALLS AND PARTITIONS ARE TO DIMS LOCATING INTERIOR WALLS AND PARTITIONS ARE TO DIMS LOCATING INTERIOR WALLS AND PARTITIONS ARE TO DIMS LOCATING INTERIOR WALLS AND PARTITIONS ARE TO 

CENTERLINE U.N.O.CENTERLINE U.N.O.CENTERLINE U.N.O.CENTERLINE U.N.O.

6. 6. 6. 6. ALL DOORS SHALL BE MIN. OF 4" FROM FINISH THROAT OF FRAME TO ALL DOORS SHALL BE MIN. OF 4" FROM FINISH THROAT OF FRAME TO ALL DOORS SHALL BE MIN. OF 4" FROM FINISH THROAT OF FRAME TO ALL DOORS SHALL BE MIN. OF 4" FROM FINISH THROAT OF FRAME TO 

FINISH OF ADJACENT WALL U.N.O. FINISH OF ADJACENT WALL U.N.O. FINISH OF ADJACENT WALL U.N.O. FINISH OF ADJACENT WALL U.N.O. 

7. 7. 7. 7. WINDOW DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR MARVIN INTEGRITY WINDOWS WINDOW DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR MARVIN INTEGRITY WINDOWS WINDOW DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR MARVIN INTEGRITY WINDOWS WINDOW DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR MARVIN INTEGRITY WINDOWS 

8. 8. 8. 8. PROVIDE SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL. IN ALL WALLS, CLGS, AND PROVIDE SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL. IN ALL WALLS, CLGS, AND PROVIDE SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL. IN ALL WALLS, CLGS, AND PROVIDE SOUND ATTENUATION INSUL. IN ALL WALLS, CLGS, AND 

FLOORS OF ALL BEDROOMS AND BATHROOMS, STC 55 MIN.FLOORS OF ALL BEDROOMS AND BATHROOMS, STC 55 MIN.FLOORS OF ALL BEDROOMS AND BATHROOMS, STC 55 MIN.FLOORS OF ALL BEDROOMS AND BATHROOMS, STC 55 MIN.

9. 9. 9. 9. TYP. DOORS THIS LEVEL TO BE 2TYP. DOORS THIS LEVEL TO BE 2TYP. DOORS THIS LEVEL TO BE 2TYP. DOORS THIS LEVEL TO BE 2----PANEL DOORSPANEL DOORSPANEL DOORSPANEL DOORS---- 8' 8' 8' 8'----0" TALL & 1 3/4" 0" TALL & 1 3/4" 0" TALL & 1 3/4" 0" TALL & 1 3/4" 

THICK. THICK. THICK. THICK. 

10. 10. 10. 10. CASED OPENINGS THIS LEVEL TO BE 8'CASED OPENINGS THIS LEVEL TO BE 8'CASED OPENINGS THIS LEVEL TO BE 8'CASED OPENINGS THIS LEVEL TO BE 8'----0" TALL U.N.O.0" TALL U.N.O.0" TALL U.N.O.0" TALL U.N.O.

WOOD STAIRSWOOD STAIRSWOOD STAIRSWOOD STAIRS
W/ CARPETW/ CARPETW/ CARPETW/ CARPET
RUNNERRUNNERRUNNERRUNNER

1' -
 2

"

19' - 4" 16' - 4"

8' - 11" 7' - 5"

4" MULLS4" MULLS4" MULLS4" MULLS

2X62X62X62X6

19' - 1 1/4" 2' - 0 1/2" 14' - 6 1/4"

2' 
- 8

"

5' - 9"

4' - 0 1/2" 5' - 4 1/2" 2' - 3 3/4" 4' - 0" 10' - 3"

2X
6

2X
6

2X
6

2X
6

FLAT FRAMEFLAT FRAMEFLAT FRAMEFLAT FRAME

4' - 1"

8"

22226666

22226666

1' -
 6

"

6' - 5"

4" MULL4" MULL4" MULL4" MULL

4' - 4" 4' - 4"

1' -
 2

"

2' 
- 2

"

6' 
- 8

"

3' 
- 5

"

2' 
- 4

"
11"

4" MULL4" MULL4" MULL4" MULL

70' - 5 3/8"

12' - 5" 9' - 11"

19' - 8"

17'
 - 

4"

11"

8' 
- 5

 1/
2"

8' 
- 1

0 
1/2

"

5' 
- 5

"
6'

 - 
0"

5' 
- 0

"
7"

2' - 10 3/8" 3' - 10 5/16" 3' - 9 11/16" 1' - 11"

5' 
- 2

"

4' - 0 3/4" 5' - 7" 7' - 8" 1' - 9 1/4"

5' -
 0" FI

N. D
IM.

6'
 - 

6"
8' 

- 7
"

11' 
- 5

"

6'
 - 

1 3
/4

"
5' 

- 6
"

4' 
- 0

"
7' 

- 6
 1/

4"

5' - 5 1/4"

FUT. ELEV.FUT. ELEV.FUT. ELEV.FUT. ELEV.
WALLWALLWALLWALL

MARVINMARVINMARVINMARVIN
SCREENSCREENSCREENSCREEN
DOORSDOORSDOORSDOORS

3' 
- 6

"

14
' - 

0"
 C

EN
TE

R 
OF

 F
P

DROPPED DRYDROPPED DRYDROPPED DRYDROPPED DRY
WALL BEAMSWALL BEAMSWALL BEAMSWALL BEAMS
W/ COVEW/ COVEW/ COVEW/ COVE

11" 11"

11"
11"

OPT. SURROUND SOUND FOROPT. SURROUND SOUND FOROPT. SURROUND SOUND FOROPT. SURROUND SOUND FOR
GREAT RM. TV & CLG./ SOFFIT GREAT RM. TV & CLG./ SOFFIT GREAT RM. TV & CLG./ SOFFIT GREAT RM. TV & CLG./ SOFFIT 
SPEAKERS FOR MUSIC THRUOUTSPEAKERS FOR MUSIC THRUOUTSPEAKERS FOR MUSIC THRUOUTSPEAKERS FOR MUSIC THRUOUT
MAIN LEV. PUBLIC SPACES, SCREENMAIN LEV. PUBLIC SPACES, SCREENMAIN LEV. PUBLIC SPACES, SCREENMAIN LEV. PUBLIC SPACES, SCREEN
PORCH & LAKESIDE PATIOSPORCH & LAKESIDE PATIOSPORCH & LAKESIDE PATIOSPORCH & LAKESIDE PATIOS

G

U
P

P
E

R
 C

A
B

.
U

P
P

E
R

 C
A

B
.

U
P

P
E

R
 C

A
B

.
U

P
P

E
R

 C
A

B
.

KNEESPACEKNEESPACEKNEESPACEKNEESPACE

30" COUNT.30" COUNT.30" COUNT.30" COUNT.

3" MULLS3" MULLS3" MULLS3" MULLS

2'2'2'2'----8" GL.8" GL.8" GL.8" GL.
DOORDOORDOORDOOR

2' - 0" 2' - 0"

2' 
- 0

"

22228888

APPLIANCE APPLIANCE APPLIANCE APPLIANCE 
GARAGESGARAGESGARAGESGARAGES

TRASH/TRASH/TRASH/TRASH/
REC.REC.REC.REC.

FRAME FORFRAME FORFRAME FORFRAME FOR
FUT. ELEV.FUT. ELEV.FUT. ELEV.FUT. ELEV.
DOORDOORDOORDOOR

FUT. ELEVFUT. ELEVFUT. ELEVFUT. ELEV
EQUIP.EQUIP.EQUIP.EQUIP.

DROP FL. 1"DROP FL. 1"DROP FL. 1"DROP FL. 1"

FUT. ELEV.FUT. ELEV.FUT. ELEV.FUT. ELEV.
CONTROLCONTROLCONTROLCONTROL
PANELPANELPANELPANEL

57' - 2"

4" MULL4" MULL4" MULL4" MULL

SHOWER W/SHOWER W/SHOWER W/SHOWER W/
HOT & COLDHOT & COLDHOT & COLDHOT & COLD
FROST PROOFFROST PROOFFROST PROOFFROST PROOF
FAUCETS W/FAUCETS W/FAUCETS W/FAUCETS W/
SHUTOFFSSHUTOFFSSHUTOFFSSHUTOFFS

22228888

CO
FF

EE

CO
FF

EE

CO
FF

EE

CO
FF

EE

TRASH/TRASH/TRASH/TRASH/
REC.REC.REC.REC.

4' 
- 0

"
4' 

- 0
 5

/8
"

3' - 6 3/4" 8' - 8" 3' - 6 1/2"

SET HOT TUB BELOWSET HOT TUB BELOWSET HOT TUB BELOWSET HOT TUB BELOW
PATIO SO TOP OF LIP IS 18" PATIO SO TOP OF LIP IS 18" PATIO SO TOP OF LIP IS 18" PATIO SO TOP OF LIP IS 18" 
ABOVE PATIO ABOVE PATIO ABOVE PATIO ABOVE PATIO ----BUILD FLUSH BUILD FLUSH BUILD FLUSH BUILD FLUSH 
DECK (TREX OR IRONWD)DECK (TREX OR IRONWD)DECK (TREX OR IRONWD)DECK (TREX OR IRONWD)
AROUND HOT TUB W/AROUND HOT TUB W/AROUND HOT TUB W/AROUND HOT TUB W/
HINGED ACCESS DOORHINGED ACCESS DOORHINGED ACCESS DOORHINGED ACCESS DOOR
FOR HOOKUPS & CONTROLSFOR HOOKUPS & CONTROLSFOR HOOKUPS & CONTROLSFOR HOOKUPS & CONTROLS
DRAIN BELOW DECK DRAIN BELOW DECK DRAIN BELOW DECK DRAIN BELOW DECK 
TO DAYLTTO DAYLTTO DAYLTTO DAYLT

CENTER OF SPA
9' - 8 1/2"

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
SP

A
9'

 - 
2"

TILETILETILETILE

3' - 9"

H

PROVIDE PROVIDE PROVIDE PROVIDE 
DISASTER PANDISASTER PANDISASTER PANDISASTER PAN

LIN.LIN.LIN.LIN.
EQ EQ

2' 
- 4

 3
/4

"

20' - 10 3/4" 18' - 10 1/2"

2X
6

2X
6

2X
6

2X
6

9'
 - 

0"

11"
14

'
14

'
14

'
14

' -- -- 5
" C

.O
.

5
" C

.O
.

5
" C

.O
.

5
" C

.O
.

FURR CLG. TO 9'FURR CLG. TO 9'FURR CLG. TO 9'FURR CLG. TO 9'----6"6"6"6"

1' - 6"

M. BEDRM. 103M. BEDRM. 103M. BEDRM. 103M. BEDRM. 103

M. CLO. 105M. CLO. 105M. CLO. 105M. CLO. 105

M. BATH 106M. BATH 106M. BATH 106M. BATH 106

SAUNA 107SAUNA 107SAUNA 107SAUNA 107

OFF. 101OFF. 101OFF. 101OFF. 101

FOYER 100FOYER 100FOYER 100FOYER 100

GREAT RM. 102GREAT RM. 102GREAT RM. 102GREAT RM. 102

AV 108AV 108AV 108AV 108
DINING 110DINING 110DINING 110DINING 110

STOR. 113STOR. 113STOR. 113STOR. 113

HALL 114HALL 114HALL 114HALL 114

POWD. 116POWD. 116POWD. 116POWD. 116

SCREENSCREENSCREENSCREEN

PORCH 111PORCH 111PORCH 111PORCH 111

HALL 104HALL 104HALL 104HALL 104

EQ. LIN. CAB.EQ. LIN. CAB.EQ. LIN. CAB.EQ. LIN. CAB.

G

CONC. WALKCONC. WALKCONC. WALKCONC. WALK

12' - 6" 6' - 4" 2' - 10" 8' - 8" 2' - 10" 6' - 4"

6' - 5" 6' - 1"

12' - 6"

6' - 1"

22' - 4"12' - 5 3/8"

3' - 8" 6' - 0" 6' - 0" 3' - 8"

G
EN

ER
AT

O
R

G
EN

ER
AT

O
R

G
EN

ER
AT

O
R

G
EN

ER
AT

O
R

UNITUNITUNITUNIT
HTRHTRHTRHTR

MAIN GARAGEMAIN GARAGEMAIN GARAGEMAIN GARAGE

118118118118

42" FIBERGL42" FIBERGL42" FIBERGL42" FIBERGL
DOORDOORDOORDOOR

TR
EN

CH
 D

RA
IN

TR
EN

CH
 D

RA
IN

TR
EN

CH
 D

RA
IN

TR
EN

CH
 D

RA
IN

DUTCH DUTCH DUTCH DUTCH 
DOORDOORDOORDOOR

UN
D

. C
O

UN
T.

 W
/D

UN
D

. C
O

UN
T.

 W
/D

UN
D

. C
O

UN
T.

 W
/D

UN
D

. C
O

UN
T.

 W
/D

F.D.F.D.F.D.F.D.

MUDRM. 117MUDRM. 117MUDRM. 117MUDRM. 117

KITCHEN 109KITCHEN 109KITCHEN 109KITCHEN 109

6'
 - 

6 
1/2

"
5' 

- 6
 1/

2"
12

' - 
1 1/

4"
16

' - 
3 

3/
4"

40
' - 

6"

2' 
- 2

 1/
2"

4' 
- 4

"
6'

 - 
1 1/

8"
6'

 - 
0 

1/8
"

2' 
- 9

 1/
4"

10
' - 

5 
1/2

"
3' 

- 1
"

43
' - 

0"

2' 
- 10

"

18'
 - 0

"

1' -
 4"

18'
 - 0

"

2' 
- 10

"

28' - 0"

14' - 0"

14' - 0"

43
' - 

0"

21' 
- 6

"

21' 
- 6

"

2' - 0"

1' - 10"

18'
 - 0

 5/
16

"

O

J O

J

2X62X62X62X6

P
IT

C
H

  
A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

P
IT

C
H

  
A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

P
IT

C
H

  
A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

P
IT

C
H

  
A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

FLATFRAMEFLATFRAMEFLATFRAMEFLATFRAME

11' - 10 1/2"

2' - 6"

4' - 7"

5' - 2 1/2"

9' 
- 5

 5/
16

"

8' 
- 7

"

22228888

SECRET DOOR TOSECRET DOOR TOSECRET DOOR TOSECRET DOOR TO
AREA UNDER STAIRSAREA UNDER STAIRSAREA UNDER STAIRSAREA UNDER STAIRS
SEE SECTIONSEE SECTIONSEE SECTIONSEE SECTION

STOR. 119STOR. 119STOR. 119STOR. 119
WOODWOODWOODWOOD

J

F

F

R

R

A

A

4' 
- 4

"

3' 
- 4

"

L.L.L.L.

L.L.L.L.

L.L.L.L.

33330000

WATER SOFT.WATER SOFT.WATER SOFT.WATER SOFT.
EQUIP.EQUIP.EQUIP.EQUIP.

D
RO

P
D

RO
P

D
RO

P
D

RO
P

D
ES

K
D

ES
K

D
ES

K
D

ES
K

ADD ALT. FOR WINE BARADD ALT. FOR WINE BARADD ALT. FOR WINE BARADD ALT. FOR WINE BAR
WITH SINK AND UND. COUNT. WINE REF.WITH SINK AND UND. COUNT. WINE REF.WITH SINK AND UND. COUNT. WINE REF.WITH SINK AND UND. COUNT. WINE REF.

PROVIDE STAINLESS STEEL PROVIDE STAINLESS STEEL PROVIDE STAINLESS STEEL PROVIDE STAINLESS STEEL 
SIDE VENTS DOWN TO COUNTERSIDE VENTS DOWN TO COUNTERSIDE VENTS DOWN TO COUNTERSIDE VENTS DOWN TO COUNTER
FOR COOKTOP VENTINGFOR COOKTOP VENTINGFOR COOKTOP VENTINGFOR COOKTOP VENTING

7' 
- 8

"

INSUL. WALLSINSUL. WALLSINSUL. WALLSINSUL. WALLS
& CLGS. & GYP.BD.& CLGS. & GYP.BD.& CLGS. & GYP.BD.& CLGS. & GYP.BD.

ADD ALT. FORADD ALT. FORADD ALT. FORADD ALT. FOR
GATE AND FENCEGATE AND FENCEGATE AND FENCEGATE AND FENCE

4' - 11"

FIN. DIM.
4"

2' - 0"

C.O.S.C.O.S.C.O.S.C.O.S.

C
.O

.S
.

C
.O

.S
.

C
.O

.S
.

C
.O

.S
.

CLO.CLO.CLO.CLO.

VE
RIF

Y 
W

/ W
ET

LA
ND

 12
'-6

" B
UF

FE
R

LEDGELEDGELEDGELEDGE

HOT & COLDHOT & COLDHOT & COLDHOT & COLD
FAUCETSFAUCETSFAUCETSFAUCETS

SHEET INDEXSHEET INDEXSHEET INDEXSHEET INDEX

PROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAM
ARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLC

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEER

GENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTOR

ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR 

ISSUE ISSUE ISSUE ISSUE 
DATEDATEDATEDATE

C
H

E
C

K
C

H
E

C
K

C
H

E
C

K
C

H
E

C
K

S
T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
E

T
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 S

E
T

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
E

T
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

B
ID

 S
E

T
B

ID
 S

E
T

B
ID

 S
E

T
B

ID
 S

E
T

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

SHEETSHEETSHEETSHEET NUMBERNUMBERNUMBERNUMBER

PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  

LEGAL NOTICE:
THESE DOCUMENTS SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED OR REDISTRIBUTED WITH OUT 

EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF SHARRATT DESIGN AND COMPANY, LLC.

C    COPYRIGHT 2018 SHARRATT DESIGN & COMPANY LLC.

464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET
SUITE 100SUITE 100SUITE 100SUITE 100
EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  

PHONE: 952PHONE: 952PHONE: 952PHONE: 952----470470470470----9750975097509750
FAX: 952FAX: 952FAX: 952FAX: 952----407407407407----8407840784078407

info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com 

T.B.D.T.B.D.T.B.D.T.B.D.

JOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONS
CONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMER
PHONE:952PHONE:952PHONE:952PHONE:952----935935935935----9100910091009100
EEEE----MAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COM

CONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLD

02 /16 /1702 /16 /1702 /16 /1702 /16 /17 XXXX

- PRELIMINARY -
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

A0A0A0A0
A1A1A1A1
A2A2A2A2
A3A3A3A3
A4A4A4A4
A5A5A5A5
A6A6A6A6
A7A7A7A7
A8A8A8A8
A9A9A9A9
A10A10A10A10
A11A11A11A11
A12A12A12A12
A13A13A13A13
A14A14A14A14
A16A16A16A16
A17A17A17A17
A18A18A18A18
A19A19A19A19
A20A20A20A20
E1E1E1E1
E2E2E2E2

SITE PLANSITE PLANSITE PLANSITE PLAN
FOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLAN
MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
ROOF PLANROOF PLANROOF PLANROOF PLAN
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
TYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTION
EXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILS
ROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULE
MAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICAL
UPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICAL

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

02 /23 /1702 /23 /1702 /23 /1702 /23 /17  TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP

03 /16 /1803 /16 /1803 /16 /1803 /16 /18 XXXX

03 /23 /1803 /23 /1803 /23 /1803 /23 /18 XXXX

03 /30 /1803 /30 /1803 /30 /1803 /30 /18 XXXX
04 /03 /1804 /03 /1804 /03 /1804 /03 /18  MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED

04 /05 /1804 /05 /1804 /05 /1804 /05 /18 XXXX

04 /10 /1804 /10 /1804 /10 /1804 /10 /18 XXXX

04 /13 /1804 /13 /1804 /13 /1804 /13 /18 XXXX

04 /17 /1804 /17 /1804 /17 /1804 /17 /18 TO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPE
04 /20 /1804 /20 /1804 /20 /1804 /20 /18 XXXX
04 /23 /1804 /23 /1804 /23 /1804 /23 /18 TO SURVEYORTO SURVEYORTO SURVEYORTO SURVEYOR

04 /24 /1804 /24 /1804 /24 /1804 /24 /18TO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMIT

A2

STROTHMAN
4636 LINWOOD CIRC.
GREENWOOD, MN 55331

 1/4" = 1'-0"A2

1 MAIN LEVEL 935.5

Window Schedule

Type
Mark Model Rough Width

Rough
Height Comments

A ICA 3763 3' - 1" 5' - 3 5/8" INTEGRITY

B ICA 3347 2' - 9" 3' - 11 5/8" INTEGRITY

C CUCAP5678 4' - 9" 6' - 5 5/8" ULTIMATE

D CUCAP8078 6' - 1" 6' - 5 5/8" ULTIMATE

E ICA 3735 3' - 1" 2' - 11 5/8" INTEGRITY

F CUCA3678 3' - 1" 6' - 11 5/8" ULTIMATE

G INT. WINDOW 2' - 3" 5' - 5" BY CAB. MAKER

H ICA3759 3' - 1" 4' - 11 5/8" INTEGRITY

J ICA 3355 2' - 9" 4' - 7 5/8" INTEGRITY

K CUAWN 5620 4' - 9" 1' - 7 5/8" ULTIMATE

L CUCA4078 3' - 5" 5' - 11 5/8" ULTIMATE

M CUCAP8078 6' - 1" 5' - 11 5/8" ULTIMATE

N ICA 3331 2' - 9" 2' - 7 5/8" INTEGRITY

O ICAP 3319 2' - 9" 1' - 7 5/8" INTEGRITY

P CUAWN 7220 6' - 1" 1' - 7 5/8" ULTIMATE

Q CUSTOM TRANSOM 3' - 10" 1' - 7 5/8" ULTIMATE

R CUAWN 3620 3' - 1" 1' - 7 5/8" ULTIMATE

S CUCAFCIR 2750 2' - 0" 2' - 0" ULTIMATE

T CUCAP8020 6' - 1" 1' - 7 5/8" ULTIMATE



MAIN LEVEL 935.5
0"

UPPER LEVEL
11' - 2 3/4"

FOUNDATION
-2' - 8 1/4"

J JJ

N N

A A

S

A AH

JH HH H

GAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIME
SHINGLESSHINGLESSHINGLESSHINGLES

11 7
/8"

11 7
/8"

11 7/8"

1X4 TRIM OVER 5/4 X 10 TRIM1X4 TRIM OVER 5/4 X 10 TRIM1X4 TRIM OVER 5/4 X 10 TRIM1X4 TRIM OVER 5/4 X 10 TRIM

5/4" X 10 FRIEZE5/4" X 10 FRIEZE5/4" X 10 FRIEZE5/4" X 10 FRIEZE

WOOD BRACKETWOOD BRACKETWOOD BRACKETWOOD BRACKET---- SEE DTL.  SEE DTL.  SEE DTL.  SEE DTL. 

2X2X2X2X---- TRIM TRIM TRIM TRIM

TYP. WINDOW TRIM:TYP. WINDOW TRIM:TYP. WINDOW TRIM:TYP. WINDOW TRIM:
5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM
2X2X2X2X---- TAPERED CAP OVER TAPERED CAP OVER TAPERED CAP OVER TAPERED CAP OVER
2X6 HEAD TRIM2X6 HEAD TRIM2X6 HEAD TRIM2X6 HEAD TRIM
2X2X2X2X---- SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM

2X2X2X2X---- TRIM OVER TRIM OVER TRIM OVER TRIM OVER
1X1X1X1X---- TRIM CONT. BAND TRIM CONT. BAND TRIM CONT. BAND TRIM CONT. BAND

BOXED WOOD BEAM BOXED WOOD BEAM BOXED WOOD BEAM BOXED WOOD BEAM 
USING 5/4" MATERIALUSING 5/4" MATERIALUSING 5/4" MATERIALUSING 5/4" MATERIAL

WOOD COL.WOOD COL.WOOD COL.WOOD COL.---- SEE DTL. SEE DTL. SEE DTL. SEE DTL.

STONE STOOP & STEPSSTONE STOOP & STEPSSTONE STOOP & STEPSSTONE STOOP & STEPS

8' 
- 6

"

JACK ARNOLDJACK ARNOLDJACK ARNOLDJACK ARNOLD
CHIMNEY CAPCHIMNEY CAPCHIMNEY CAPCHIMNEY CAP

CONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENT

FIBER CEMENT SHINGLEFIBER CEMENT SHINGLEFIBER CEMENT SHINGLEFIBER CEMENT SHINGLE
SIDINGSIDINGSIDINGSIDING

2X2X2X2X---- CONT. FRIEZE CONT. FRIEZE CONT. FRIEZE CONT. FRIEZE

NOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDENOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDENOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDENOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDE

10
' - 

7" 
RO

OF
 S

PR
IN

G
LIN

E

14" 

12"

14" 

12"

14" 

12"

14" 

12"

14" 

12"

14" 

12"

14" 

12"

14" 

12"14" 

12"

AA

S

RAISED  FLOOR
12' - 4 3/4"

MAIN LEVEL 935.5
0"

UPPER LEVEL
11' - 2 3/4"

FOUNDATION
-2' - 8 1/4"

H H

H H

GAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIME
SHINGLESSHINGLESSHINGLESSHINGLES

TYP. WINDOW TRIM:TYP. WINDOW TRIM:TYP. WINDOW TRIM:TYP. WINDOW TRIM:
5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM
2X2X2X2X---- TAPERED CAP OVER TAPERED CAP OVER TAPERED CAP OVER TAPERED CAP OVER
2X6 HEAD TRIM2X6 HEAD TRIM2X6 HEAD TRIM2X6 HEAD TRIM
2X2X2X2X---- SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM

2X2X2X2X---- TRIM OVER TRIM OVER TRIM OVER TRIM OVER
1X1X1X1X---- TRIM CONT. BAND TRIM CONT. BAND TRIM CONT. BAND TRIM CONT. BAND

BOXED WOOD BEAMBOXED WOOD BEAMBOXED WOOD BEAMBOXED WOOD BEAM

WOOD COL.WOOD COL.WOOD COL.WOOD COL.---- SEE  SEE  SEE  SEE 
DTL.DTL.DTL.DTL.

STONE STOOP & STEPSSTONE STOOP & STEPSSTONE STOOP & STEPSSTONE STOOP & STEPS

CONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENT

CEDAR SHINGLECEDAR SHINGLECEDAR SHINGLECEDAR SHINGLE
SIDINGSIDINGSIDINGSIDING

2X2X2X2X---- CONT. FRIEZE CONT. FRIEZE CONT. FRIEZE CONT. FRIEZE

NOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDENOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDENOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDENOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDE

J

RAISED  FLOOR
12' - 4 3/4"

SHEET INDEXSHEET INDEXSHEET INDEXSHEET INDEX

PROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAM
ARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLC

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEER

GENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTOR

ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR 

ISSUE ISSUE ISSUE ISSUE 
DATEDATEDATEDATE

C
H

E
C

K
C

H
E

C
K

C
H

E
C

K
C

H
E

C
K

S
T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
E

T
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 S

E
T

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
E

T
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

B
ID

 S
E

T
B

ID
 S

E
T

B
ID

 S
E

T
B

ID
 S

E
T

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

SHEETSHEETSHEETSHEET NUMBERNUMBERNUMBERNUMBER

PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  

LEGAL NOTICE:
THESE DOCUMENTS SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED OR REDISTRIBUTED WITH OUT 

EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF SHARRATT DESIGN AND COMPANY, LLC.

C    COPYRIGHT 2018 SHARRATT DESIGN & COMPANY LLC.

464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET
SUITE 100SUITE 100SUITE 100SUITE 100
EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  

PHONE: 952PHONE: 952PHONE: 952PHONE: 952----470470470470----9750975097509750
FAX: 952FAX: 952FAX: 952FAX: 952----407407407407----8407840784078407

info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com 

T.B.D.T.B.D.T.B.D.T.B.D.

JOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONS
CONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMER
PHONE:952PHONE:952PHONE:952PHONE:952----935935935935----9100910091009100
EEEE----MAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COM

CONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLD

02 /16 /1702 /16 /1702 /16 /1702 /16 /17 XXXX

- PRELIMINARY -

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

A0A0A0A0
A1A1A1A1
A2A2A2A2
A3A3A3A3
A4A4A4A4
A5A5A5A5
A6A6A6A6
A7A7A7A7
A8A8A8A8
A9A9A9A9
A10A10A10A10
A11A11A11A11
A12A12A12A12
A13A13A13A13
A14A14A14A14
A16A16A16A16
A17A17A17A17
A18A18A18A18
A19A19A19A19
A20A20A20A20
E1E1E1E1
E2E2E2E2

SITE PLANSITE PLANSITE PLANSITE PLAN
FOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLAN
MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
ROOF PLANROOF PLANROOF PLANROOF PLAN
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
TYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTION
EXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILS
ROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULE
MAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICAL
UPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICAL

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

02 /23 /1702 /23 /1702 /23 /1702 /23 /17  TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP

03 /16 /1803 /16 /1803 /16 /1803 /16 /18 XXXX

03 /23 /1803 /23 /1803 /23 /1803 /23 /18 XXXX

03 /30 /1803 /30 /1803 /30 /1803 /30 /18 XXXX
04 /03 /1804 /03 /1804 /03 /1804 /03 /18  MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED

04 /05 /1804 /05 /1804 /05 /1804 /05 /18 XXXX

04 /10 /1804 /10 /1804 /10 /1804 /10 /18 XXXX

04 /13 /1804 /13 /1804 /13 /1804 /13 /18 XXXX

04 /17 /1804 /17 /1804 /17 /1804 /17 /18 TO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPE
04 /20 /1804 /20 /1804 /20 /1804 /20 /18 XXXX
04 /23 /1804 /23 /1804 /23 /1804 /23 /18 TO SURVEYORTO SURVEYORTO SURVEYORTO SURVEYOR

04 /24 /1804 /24 /1804 /24 /1804 /24 /18TO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMIT

A5

STROTHMAN
4636 LINWOOD CIRC.

GREENWOOD, MN 55331

 1/4" = 1'-0"A5

1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/4" = 1'-0"A5

2 RIGHT ELEVATION



MAIN LEVEL 935.5
0"

UPPER LEVEL
11' - 2 3/4"

4
 1

/4
" 

/ 
1
2

"

10
' - 

7"

FOUNDATION
-2' - 8 1/4"

A A A A A A
J J J H H

JJ

K KT

C D C

GAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIME
SHINGLESSHINGLESSHINGLESSHINGLES

1X4 TRIM OVER 5/4 X 10 TRIM1X4 TRIM OVER 5/4 X 10 TRIM1X4 TRIM OVER 5/4 X 10 TRIM1X4 TRIM OVER 5/4 X 10 TRIM

5/4" X 10 FRIEZE5/4" X 10 FRIEZE5/4" X 10 FRIEZE5/4" X 10 FRIEZE

WOOD BRACKETWOOD BRACKETWOOD BRACKETWOOD BRACKET---- SEE DTL. SEE DTL. SEE DTL. SEE DTL.

2X2X2X2X---- TRIM TRIM TRIM TRIM

TYP. WINDOW TRIM:TYP. WINDOW TRIM:TYP. WINDOW TRIM:TYP. WINDOW TRIM:
5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM
2X2X2X2X---- TAPERED CAP OVER TAPERED CAP OVER TAPERED CAP OVER TAPERED CAP OVER
2X6 HEAD TRIM2X6 HEAD TRIM2X6 HEAD TRIM2X6 HEAD TRIM
2X2X2X2X---- SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM

2X2X2X2X---- TRIM OVER TRIM OVER TRIM OVER TRIM OVER
1X1X1X1X---- TRIM CONT. BAND TRIM CONT. BAND TRIM CONT. BAND TRIM CONT. BAND

BOXED WOOD BEAMBOXED WOOD BEAMBOXED WOOD BEAMBOXED WOOD BEAM

WOOD COL.WOOD COL.WOOD COL.WOOD COL.---- SEE DTL. SEE DTL. SEE DTL. SEE DTL.

CONT. RIDGE CONT. RIDGE CONT. RIDGE CONT. RIDGE 
VENTVENTVENTVENT

11 7/8" 11 7/8"

FIBER CEMENT SHINGLEFIBER CEMENT SHINGLEFIBER CEMENT SHINGLEFIBER CEMENT SHINGLE
SIDINGSIDINGSIDINGSIDING

PITCH BREAKPITCH BREAKPITCH BREAKPITCH BREAK PITCH BREAKPITCH BREAKPITCH BREAKPITCH BREAK

2X2X2X2X---- CONT. FRIEZE CONT. FRIEZE CONT. FRIEZE CONT. FRIEZE

NOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDENOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDENOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDENOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDE

RAISED  FLOOR
12' - 4 3/4"

ADD ALT. FOR ADD ALT. FOR ADD ALT. FOR ADD ALT. FOR 
CHIMNEY CHASE ABOVE ROOFCHIMNEY CHASE ABOVE ROOFCHIMNEY CHASE ABOVE ROOFCHIMNEY CHASE ABOVE ROOF
W/ 2XW/ 2XW/ 2XW/ 2X---- CAP OVER 2X4 TRIM OVER CAP OVER 2X4 TRIM OVER CAP OVER 2X4 TRIM OVER CAP OVER 2X4 TRIM OVER
2X10 TRIM & JACK ARNOLD CHIMNEY CAP2X10 TRIM & JACK ARNOLD CHIMNEY CAP2X10 TRIM & JACK ARNOLD CHIMNEY CAP2X10 TRIM & JACK ARNOLD CHIMNEY CAP
& FLASHING AS REQ'D.& FLASHING AS REQ'D.& FLASHING AS REQ'D.& FLASHING AS REQ'D.

27
' -

 4
" B

UI
LD

IN
G

 H
EI

G
HT

34
' -

 5
 1/

8"
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

 H
EI

G
HT

MAIN LEVEL 935.5
0"

UPPER LEVEL
11' - 2 3/4"

FOUNDATION
-2' - 8 1/4"

H HHH

GAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIME
SHINGLESSHINGLESSHINGLESSHINGLES

TYP. WINDOW TRIM:TYP. WINDOW TRIM:TYP. WINDOW TRIM:TYP. WINDOW TRIM:
5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM5/4"X 6 SIDE TRIM
2X2X2X2X---- TAPERED CAP OVER TAPERED CAP OVER TAPERED CAP OVER TAPERED CAP OVER
2X6 HEAD TRIM2X6 HEAD TRIM2X6 HEAD TRIM2X6 HEAD TRIM
2X2X2X2X---- SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM SILL OVER 5/4" X 6 TRIM

2X2X2X2X---- TRIM OVER TRIM OVER TRIM OVER TRIM OVER
1X1X1X1X---- TRIM CONT. BAND TRIM CONT. BAND TRIM CONT. BAND TRIM CONT. BAND

CONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENT

CEDAR  SHINGLECEDAR  SHINGLECEDAR  SHINGLECEDAR  SHINGLE
SIDINGSIDINGSIDINGSIDING

2X2X2X2X---- CONT. FRIEZE CONT. FRIEZE CONT. FRIEZE CONT. FRIEZE

INSUL. FIBERGL.INSUL. FIBERGL.INSUL. FIBERGL.INSUL. FIBERGL.
DOORSDOORSDOORSDOORS

JACK ARNOLDJACK ARNOLDJACK ARNOLDJACK ARNOLD
CHIMNEY CAPCHIMNEY CAPCHIMNEY CAPCHIMNEY CAP

2X2X2X2X---- CAP OVER CAP OVER CAP OVER CAP OVER
2X4 TRIM OVER2X4 TRIM OVER2X4 TRIM OVER2X4 TRIM OVER
2X10 TRIM2X10 TRIM2X10 TRIM2X10 TRIM---- FLASH TOP AS REQ'D. FLASH TOP AS REQ'D. FLASH TOP AS REQ'D. FLASH TOP AS REQ'D.

NOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDENOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDENOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDENOTE: SDLS TO BE 1 1/8" WIDE

RAISED  FLOOR
12' - 4 3/4"

SHEET INDEXSHEET INDEXSHEET INDEXSHEET INDEX

PROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAM
ARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLC

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEER

GENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTOR

ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR 

ISSUE ISSUE ISSUE ISSUE 
DATEDATEDATEDATE

C
H

E
C

K
C

H
E

C
K

C
H

E
C

K
C

H
E

C
K

S
T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
E

T
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 S

E
T

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
E

T
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

B
ID

 S
E

T
B

ID
 S

E
T

B
ID

 S
E

T
B

ID
 S

E
T

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

SHEETSHEETSHEETSHEET NUMBERNUMBERNUMBERNUMBER

PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  

LEGAL NOTICE:
THESE DOCUMENTS SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED OR REDISTRIBUTED WITH OUT 

EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF SHARRATT DESIGN AND COMPANY, LLC.

C    COPYRIGHT 2018 SHARRATT DESIGN & COMPANY LLC.

464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET
SUITE 100SUITE 100SUITE 100SUITE 100
EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  

PHONE: 952PHONE: 952PHONE: 952PHONE: 952----470470470470----9750975097509750
FAX: 952FAX: 952FAX: 952FAX: 952----407407407407----8407840784078407

info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com 

T.B.D.T.B.D.T.B.D.T.B.D.

JOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONS
CONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMER
PHONE:952PHONE:952PHONE:952PHONE:952----935935935935----9100910091009100
EEEE----MAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COM

CONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLD

02 /16 /1702 /16 /1702 /16 /1702 /16 /17 XXXX

- PRELIMINARY -

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

A0A0A0A0
A1A1A1A1
A2A2A2A2
A3A3A3A3
A4A4A4A4
A5A5A5A5
A6A6A6A6
A7A7A7A7
A8A8A8A8
A9A9A9A9
A10A10A10A10
A11A11A11A11
A12A12A12A12
A13A13A13A13
A14A14A14A14
A16A16A16A16
A17A17A17A17
A18A18A18A18
A19A19A19A19
A20A20A20A20
E1E1E1E1
E2E2E2E2

SITE PLANSITE PLANSITE PLANSITE PLAN
FOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLAN
MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
ROOF PLANROOF PLANROOF PLANROOF PLAN
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
TYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTION
EXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILS
ROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULE
MAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICAL
UPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICAL

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

02 /23 /1702 /23 /1702 /23 /1702 /23 /17  TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP

03 /16 /1803 /16 /1803 /16 /1803 /16 /18 XXXX

03 /23 /1803 /23 /1803 /23 /1803 /23 /18 XXXX

03 /30 /1803 /30 /1803 /30 /1803 /30 /18 XXXX
04 /03 /1804 /03 /1804 /03 /1804 /03 /18  MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED

04 /05 /1804 /05 /1804 /05 /1804 /05 /18 XXXX

04 /10 /1804 /10 /1804 /10 /1804 /10 /18 XXXX

04 /13 /1804 /13 /1804 /13 /1804 /13 /18 XXXX

04 /17 /1804 /17 /1804 /17 /1804 /17 /18 TO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPE
04 /20 /1804 /20 /1804 /20 /1804 /20 /18 XXXX
04 /23 /1804 /23 /1804 /23 /1804 /23 /18 TO SURVEYORTO SURVEYORTO SURVEYORTO SURVEYOR

04 /24 /1804 /24 /1804 /24 /1804 /24 /18TO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMIT

A6

STROTHMAN
4636 LINWOOD CIRC.

GREENWOOD, MN 55331



2

A9

1

A9

MAIN GARAGEMAIN GARAGEMAIN GARAGEMAIN GARAGE

118118118118

ADDADDADDADD

ALT.DETACHEDALT.DETACHEDALT.DETACHEDALT.DETACHED

GARAGEGARAGEGARAGEGARAGE

26' - 0
"

24' - 0"

13' - 0
"

13' - 0
"

12' - 0"

12' - 0"

24' - 0"

3

A9

10
'

10
'

10
'

10
'----0

" X 7'

0
" X 7'

0
" X 7'

0
" X 7'----0

" O
.H. D

O
O

R

0
" O

.H. D
O

O
R

0
" O

.H. D
O

O
R

0
" O

.H. D
O

O
R

TO
 C

ORN
ER

 O
F N

EW
 D

ET
AC

HE
D 

GAR
.

8' 
- 8

" C
ONT

. M
AIN

 G
AR

. 10
'-0

" O
UT

1
1
0

.0
0

0
°

CONC.CONC.CONC.CONC.

22228888

HANG PADDLE BOARDS UNDER W
INDOW O

N W
ALL HOOKS

HANG PADDLE BOARDS UNDER W
INDOW O

N W
ALL HOOKS

HANG PADDLE BOARDS UNDER W
INDOW O

N W
ALL HOOKS

HANG PADDLE BOARDS UNDER W
INDOW O

N W
ALL HOOKS

OPTI L
OCATION

OPTI L
OCATION

OPTI L
OCATION

OPTI L
OCATION

4 W
HEELER

4 W
HEELER

4 W
HEELER

4 W
HEELER

TUBE
TUBE
TUBE
TUBE

22228888

LILY
LILY
LILY
LILY

PAD
PAD
PAD
PAD

HA
N

G
 S

A
ILS

 O
N

 W
A

LL

HA
N

G
 S

A
ILS

 O
N

 W
A

LL

HA
N

G
 S

A
ILS

 O
N

 W
A

LL

HA
N

G
 S

A
ILS

 O
N

 W
A

LL

SNOW M
OBILE

SNOW M
OBILE

SNOW M
OBILE

SNOW M
OBILE

AREA OPENAREA OPENAREA OPENAREA OPEN
TO ABOVETO ABOVETO ABOVETO ABOVE

8X8 POSTS8X8 POSTS8X8 POSTS8X8 POSTS
SEE A7 FOR SEE A7 FOR SEE A7 FOR SEE A7 FOR 
ADDITIONAL NOTESADDITIONAL NOTESADDITIONAL NOTESADDITIONAL NOTES

OPTI LOCATION

OPTI LOCATION

OPTI LOCATION

OPTI LOCATION

E

C

C

C

C

R
W

3

TO MAIN GARAGETO MAIN GARAGETO MAIN GARAGETO MAIN GARAGE
SOFFIT LIGHTSSOFFIT LIGHTSSOFFIT LIGHTSSOFFIT LIGHTS

MAIN LEVEL 935.5
0"

CEDAR SHINGLE SIDINGCEDAR SHINGLE SIDINGCEDAR SHINGLE SIDINGCEDAR SHINGLE SIDING

2X10 FRIEZE2X10 FRIEZE2X10 FRIEZE2X10 FRIEZE

GAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIME
SHINGLESSHINGLESSHINGLESSHINGLES

WOOD O.H. DOORWOOD O.H. DOORWOOD O.H. DOORWOOD O.H. DOOR
W/ SIM. DESIGN AS SHOWNW/ SIM. DESIGN AS SHOWNW/ SIM. DESIGN AS SHOWNW/ SIM. DESIGN AS SHOWN

1X4 TRIM OVER 5/4" X 10 TRIM1X4 TRIM OVER 5/4" X 10 TRIM1X4 TRIM OVER 5/4" X 10 TRIM1X4 TRIM OVER 5/4" X 10 TRIM

FLOWER BOXFLOWER BOXFLOWER BOXFLOWER BOX---- SEE DTL. SEE DTL. SEE DTL. SEE DTL.

WOOD SHUTTERS W/ 1X6 VERTICALSWOOD SHUTTERS W/ 1X6 VERTICALSWOOD SHUTTERS W/ 1X6 VERTICALSWOOD SHUTTERS W/ 1X6 VERTICALS
& 1X4 HORIZ. BRACES& 1X4 HORIZ. BRACES& 1X4 HORIZ. BRACES& 1X4 HORIZ. BRACES

EQ
EQ

15
' -

 0
" G

RA
DE

 T
O

 M
ID

 P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

RO
O

F

13" 

12"

13" 

12"
13" 

12"

13" 

12"

2X12 FRIEZE2X12 FRIEZE2X12 FRIEZE2X12 FRIEZE

WOOD BRACKETSWOOD BRACKETSWOOD BRACKETSWOOD BRACKETS
SEE DTL.SEE DTL.SEE DTL.SEE DTL.

11 7
/8"

CONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENT

MAIN LEVEL 935.5
0"

6'
 - 

4"

13" 

12"

13" 

12"

MAIN LEVEL 935.5
0"

CEDAR SHINGLE SIDINGCEDAR SHINGLE SIDINGCEDAR SHINGLE SIDINGCEDAR SHINGLE SIDING

2X2X2X2X---- FRIEZE FRIEZE FRIEZE FRIEZE

GAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIMEGAF TIMBERLINE LIFETIME
SHINGLESSHINGLESSHINGLESSHINGLES

FIBERGL. DOORSFIBERGL. DOORSFIBERGL. DOORSFIBERGL. DOORS

13" 

12"

13" 

12"

13" 

12"

13" 

12"

11 7
/8"

CONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENTCONT. RIDGE VENT

MAIN LEVEL 935.5
0"

13" 

12"

13" 

12"

2

A9

1

A9

3

A9

1
3
" / 1

2
"

1
3
" / 1

2
"

1
3
" / 1

2
"

1
3
" / 1

2
"

1
3
" / 1

2
"

1
3
" / 1

2
"

7" /
 1

2"

7
" / 1

2
"

7
" / 1

2
"

7" /
 1

2"

2' - 2"

2' - 2
"

2' - 2"

2' - 2
"

1' - 0
"

1' - 10"

1' - 10"

1' - 10"

1' - 10"

STRUCTURAL FRAMINGSTRUCTURAL FRAMINGSTRUCTURAL FRAMINGSTRUCTURAL FRAMING
LAYOUT SHOWN DASHEDLAYOUT SHOWN DASHEDLAYOUT SHOWN DASHEDLAYOUT SHOWN DASHED

CONT. R
IDGE VENT

CONT. R
IDGE VENT

CONT. R
IDGE VENT

CONT. R
IDGE VENT

CONT. R
IDGE VENT

CONT. R
IDGE VENT

CONT. R
IDGE VENT

CONT. R
IDGE VENT

SHEET INDEXSHEET INDEXSHEET INDEXSHEET INDEX

PROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAMPROJECT TEAM
ARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLCARCHITECT:  SHARRATT DESIGN & CO. LLC

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEERSTRUCTURAL ENGINEER

GENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTORGENERAL CONTRACTOR

ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR ISSUED FOR 

ISSUE ISSUE ISSUE ISSUE 
DATEDATEDATEDATE

C
H

E
C

K
C

H
E

C
K

C
H

E
C

K
C

H
E

C
K

S
T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
O

R
D

.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
E

T
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 S

E
T

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
E

T
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

B
ID

 S
E

T
B

ID
 S

E
T

B
ID

 S
E

T
B

ID
 S

E
T

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
T

SHEETSHEETSHEETSHEET NUMBERNUMBERNUMBERNUMBER

PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE:  

LEGAL NOTICE:
THESE DOCUMENTS SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED OR REDISTRIBUTED WITH OUT 

EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF SHARRATT DESIGN AND COMPANY, LLC.

C    COPYRIGHT 2018 SHARRATT DESIGN & COMPANY LLC.

464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET464 SECOND STREET
SUITE 100SUITE 100SUITE 100SUITE 100
EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  EXCELSIOR, MN 55331  

PHONE: 952PHONE: 952PHONE: 952PHONE: 952----470470470470----9750975097509750
FAX: 952FAX: 952FAX: 952FAX: 952----407407407407----8407840784078407

info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com info@sharrattdesing.com 

T.B.D.T.B.D.T.B.D.T.B.D.

JOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONSJOHN KRAEMER & SONS
CONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMERCONTACT:  JOHN KRAEMER
PHONE:952PHONE:952PHONE:952PHONE:952----935935935935----9100910091009100
EEEE----MAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COMMAIL: JOHN@JKANDSONS.COM

CONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLDCONTACT:  NORA KIRKWOLD

02 /16 /1702 /16 /1702 /16 /1702 /16 /17 XXXX

- PRELIMINARY -

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

M
E

E
T
IN

G
 S

E
T

A0A0A0A0
A1A1A1A1
A2A2A2A2
A3A3A3A3
A4A4A4A4
A5A5A5A5
A6A6A6A6
A7A7A7A7
A8A8A8A8
A9A9A9A9
A10A10A10A10
A11A11A11A11
A12A12A12A12
A13A13A13A13
A14A14A14A14
A16A16A16A16
A17A17A17A17
A18A18A18A18
A19A19A19A19
A20A20A20A20
E1E1E1E1
E2E2E2E2

SITE PLANSITE PLANSITE PLANSITE PLAN
FOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLANFOUNDATION PLAN
MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLANMAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLANUPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
ROOF PLANROOF PLANROOF PLANROOF PLAN
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONSEXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONSEXTERIOR ELEVATONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
BUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONSBUILDING SECTIONS
TYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTIONTYPICAL WALL SECTION
EXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILSEXTERIOR DETAILS
ROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULEROOM FINISH SCHEDULE
MAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICALMAIN FLOOR ELECTRICAL
UPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALUPPER LEVEL ELECTRICAL

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

02 /23 /1702 /23 /1702 /23 /1702 /23 /17  TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP TO WINDOW REP

03 /16 /1803 /16 /1803 /16 /1803 /16 /18 XXXX

03 /23 /1803 /23 /1803 /23 /1803 /23 /18 XXXX

03 /30 /1803 /30 /1803 /30 /1803 /30 /18 XXXX
04 /03 /1804 /03 /1804 /03 /1804 /03 /18  MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED MINNEHAHA CREEK WATERSHED

04 /05 /1804 /05 /1804 /05 /1804 /05 /18 XXXX

04 /10 /1804 /10 /1804 /10 /1804 /10 /18 XXXX

04 /13 /1804 /13 /1804 /13 /1804 /13 /18 XXXX

04 /17 /1804 /17 /1804 /17 /1804 /17 /18 TO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPETO LANDSCAPE
04 /20 /1804 /20 /1804 /20 /1804 /20 /18 XXXX
04 /23 /1804 /23 /1804 /23 /1804 /23 /18 TO SURVEYORTO SURVEYORTO SURVEYORTO SURVEYOR

04 /24 /1804 /24 /1804 /24 /1804 /24 /18TO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMITTO CITY FOR CUP PERMIT

A8

STROTHMAN
4636 LINWOOD CIRC.

GREENWOOD, MN 55331

 1/4" = 1'-0"A8

1 DETACHED GARAGE PLAN

 1/4" = 1'-0"A8

2 FRONT OF DETACHED GARAGE
 1/4" = 1'-0"A8

3 LEFT SIDE OF DETACHED GARAGE

 1/4" = 1'-0"A8

4 BACK OF DETACHED GARAGE
 1/4" = 1'-0"A8

5 RIGHT SIDE OF DETACHED GARAGE

 1/4" = 1'-0"A8

6 DETACHED GARAGE ROOF



933.5

933.3

928.6

935.0

939.9

LOT AREA = 48183 (1.1 ACRES)LOT AREA = 48183 (1.1 ACRES)LOT AREA = 48183 (1.1 ACRES)LOT AREA = 48183 (1.1 ACRES)
30% OF 48183 =  14,454 SQ FT.30% OF 48183 =  14,454 SQ FT.30% OF 48183 =  14,454 SQ FT.30% OF 48183 =  14,454 SQ FT.

PATIO PATIO PATIO PATIO 
= 935.75= 935.75= 935.75= 935.755

0
'

5
0

'
5

0
'

5
0

' -- -- 0
" L

A
K

E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
0

" L
A

K
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
0

" L
A

K
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
0

" L
A

K
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKESLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKESLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKESLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKE

ADD ALT. FOR 4'ADD ALT. FOR 4'ADD ALT. FOR 4'ADD ALT. FOR 4'----6" DEEP POOL 18'X36'6" DEEP POOL 18'X36'6" DEEP POOL 18'X36'6" DEEP POOL 18'X36'
W/ 18" COPINGW/ 18" COPINGW/ 18" COPINGW/ 18" COPING---- W/ SITTING LEDGE  W/ SITTING LEDGE  W/ SITTING LEDGE  W/ SITTING LEDGE 
AROUND PERIMETER ALSO FOR AROUND PERIMETER ALSO FOR AROUND PERIMETER ALSO FOR AROUND PERIMETER ALSO FOR 
SURROUNDING TERRACE SHOWN HATCHEDSURROUNDING TERRACE SHOWN HATCHEDSURROUNDING TERRACE SHOWN HATCHEDSURROUNDING TERRACE SHOWN HATCHED

EXIST. WELLEXIST. WELLEXIST. WELLEXIST. WELL
TO BE CAPPEDTO BE CAPPEDTO BE CAPPEDTO BE CAPPED

PROPOSED MF SUBFLPROPOSED MF SUBFLPROPOSED MF SUBFLPROPOSED MF SUBFL
ELEV. = 936 A.S.L.ELEV. = 936 A.S.L.ELEV. = 936 A.S.L.ELEV. = 936 A.S.L.

PROPOSED GARAGEPROPOSED GARAGEPROPOSED GARAGEPROPOSED GARAGE
ELEV. = 936 A.S.L.ELEV. = 936 A.S.L.ELEV. = 936 A.S.L.ELEV. = 936 A.S.L.

SET INSET INSET INSET IN
PREMAN.PREMAN.PREMAN.PREMAN.
HOT TUBHOT TUBHOT TUBHOT TUB

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKE

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKE

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKE

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS LAKE

SLOPE SW
ALE TOW

ARDS LAKE

SLOPE SW
ALE TOW

ARDS LAKE

SLOPE SW
ALE TOW

ARDS LAKE

SLOPE SW
ALE TOW

ARDS LAKE

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

PROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINE

REMOVE EXIST.REMOVE EXIST.REMOVE EXIST.REMOVE EXIST.
GARAGE & REVEGETATEGARAGE & REVEGETATEGARAGE & REVEGETATEGARAGE & REVEGETATE
THIS AREATHIS AREATHIS AREATHIS AREA

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE SWALE TOWARDS WETLAND

SLOPE TOWARD YARD

SLOPE TOWARD YARD

SLOPE TOWARD YARD

SLOPE TOWARD YARD

S
LO

P
E
 S

W
A

LE
 TO

W
A

R
D

S
 D

R
A

IN
 P

IP
E
S

S
LO

P
E
 S

W
A

LE
 TO

W
A

R
D

S
 D

R
A

IN
 P

IP
E
S

S
LO

P
E
 S

W
A

LE
 TO

W
A

R
D

S
 D

R
A

IN
 P

IP
E
S

S
LO

P
E
 S

W
A

LE
 TO

W
A

R
D

S
 D

R
A

IN
 P

IP
E
S

NEIGHBORINGNEIGHBORINGNEIGHBORINGNEIGHBORING
HOMEHOMEHOMEHOME

NEW WELL REQ'D.NEW WELL REQ'D.NEW WELL REQ'D.NEW WELL REQ'D.
G.C. TO COORDINATEG.C. TO COORDINATEG.C. TO COORDINATEG.C. TO COORDINATE
ACCESSIBLE LOCATIONACCESSIBLE LOCATIONACCESSIBLE LOCATIONACCESSIBLE LOCATION
W/ OWNERSW/ OWNERSW/ OWNERSW/ OWNERS

PO
O

L 
SE

TB
A C

K
PO

O
L 

SE
TB

A C
K

PO
O

L 
SE

TB
A C

K
PO

O
L 

SE
TB

A C
K

10
' -

 0
"

10
' -

 0
"

10
' -

 0
"

10
' -

 0
"

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
C K

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
C K

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
C K

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
C K

15
' -

 0
"

15
' -

 0
"

15
' -

 0
"

15
' -

 0
"

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

15
' -

 0
"

15
' -

 0
"

15
' -

 0
"

15
' -

 0
"

SIDE S
ET

BA
CK

SIDE S
ET

BA
CK

SIDE S
ET

BA
CK

SIDE S
ET

BA
CK

15' 
- 0

"
15' 

- 0
"

15' 
- 0

"
15' 

- 0
"

RELOCATE. PLAY EQUIP.RELOCATE. PLAY EQUIP.RELOCATE. PLAY EQUIP.RELOCATE. PLAY EQUIP.
SHOWN DASHEDSHOWN DASHEDSHOWN DASHEDSHOWN DASHED

935.9 @ O.H. DOORS

935.9 @ O.H. DOORS

935.9 @ O.H. DOORS

935.9 @ O.H. DOORS

935
935
935
935

935
935
935
935

9
34

9
34

9
34

9
34

REMOVEREMOVEREMOVEREMOVE
EXIST.TREEEXIST.TREEEXIST.TREEEXIST.TREE

EXIST. HOUSE & DECK EXIST. HOUSE & DECK EXIST. HOUSE & DECK EXIST. HOUSE & DECK 
TO BE REMOVEDTO BE REMOVEDTO BE REMOVEDTO BE REMOVED
SHOWN DASHEDSHOWN DASHEDSHOWN DASHEDSHOWN DASHED

S
IT

E
 L

IN
E

S
IT

E
 L

IN
E

S
IT

E
 L

IN
E

S
IT

E
 L

IN
E

NEW ASPHALT DRIVEWAYNEW ASPHALT DRIVEWAYNEW ASPHALT DRIVEWAYNEW ASPHALT DRIVEWAY
IN NEW LOCATION SHOWN SHADEDIN NEW LOCATION SHOWN SHADEDIN NEW LOCATION SHOWN SHADEDIN NEW LOCATION SHOWN SHADED

R = 14' - 0"

EQ
UA

L
EQ

UA
L

EQ
UA

L
EQ

UA
L

EQ
UA

L
EQ

UA
L

EQ
UA

L
EQ

UA
L

FRENCH DRAIN W/FRENCH DRAIN W/FRENCH DRAIN W/FRENCH DRAIN W/
RIP RAP ON TOPRIP RAP ON TOPRIP RAP ON TOPRIP RAP ON TOP

INVERT 8" PIPEINVERT 8" PIPEINVERT 8" PIPEINVERT 8" PIPE
= 931.5= 931.5= 931.5= 931.5

CLEANOUTCLEANOUTCLEANOUTCLEANOUT

CLEANOUTCLEANOUTCLEANOUTCLEANOUT

187' - 10 1/16"
187' - 10 1/16"
187' - 10 1/16"187' - 10 1/16"

21'
 - 

6 
1/1

6"

21'
 - 

6 
1/1

6"
21'

 - 
6 

1/1
6"

21'
 - 

6 
1/1

6"

189' - 1 
13/16"

189' - 1 
13/16"

189' - 1 
13/16"

189' - 1 
13/16"

 D
ETACHED 

 D
ETACHED 

 D
ETACHED 

 D
ETACHED 

GARAGE ELEV. =
 9

36

GARAGE ELEV. =
 9

36

GARAGE ELEV. =
 9

36

GARAGE ELEV. =
 9

36

935
935
935
935

ADD ALT.ADD ALT.ADD ALT.ADD ALT.
FENCE & GATEFENCE & GATEFENCE & GATEFENCE & GATE

935.9
935.9
935.9
935.9

STONE WALKSTONE WALKSTONE WALKSTONE WALK
BY LANDSCAPEBY LANDSCAPEBY LANDSCAPEBY LANDSCAPE

TERRACE BYTERRACE BYTERRACE BYTERRACE BY
 LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE

936936936936
935935935935

935935935935

936936936936

934
934
934
934

932
932
932
932933

933
933
933934

934
934
934

935935935935

935935935935

934934934934

9
3

0
9

3
0

9
3

0
9

3
0

9
3

2
9

3
2

9
3

2
9

3
2

934934
934
934

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' - 

0"
 F

UL
L

25
' - 

0"
 F

UL
L

25
' - 

0"
 F

UL
L

25
' - 

0"
 F

UL
L

 DELINEATION OF WETLAND DELINEATION OF WETLAND DELINEATION OF WETLAND DELINEATION OF WETLAND
WETLAND SHOWN IN STIPPLE PATTERNWETLAND SHOWN IN STIPPLE PATTERNWETLAND SHOWN IN STIPPLE PATTERNWETLAND SHOWN IN STIPPLE PATTERN

25
' - 0

" FU
LL

 W
ETL

AND BUFF
ER

25
' - 0

" FU
LL

 W
ETL

AND BUFF
ER

25
' - 0

" FU
LL

 W
ETL

AND BUFF
ER

25
' - 0

" FU
LL

 W
ETL

AND BUFF
ER

299 SQ. FT. DETACHED GARAGE INSIDE 25' WETLAND BUFFER299 SQ. FT. DETACHED GARAGE INSIDE 25' WETLAND BUFFER299 SQ. FT. DETACHED GARAGE INSIDE 25' WETLAND BUFFER299 SQ. FT. DETACHED GARAGE INSIDE 25' WETLAND BUFFER

25
' - 

0"
 F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' - 

0"
 F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' - 

0"
 F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' - 

0"
 F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' -

 0
" F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' -

 0
" F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' -

 0
" F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' -

 0
" F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' -

 0
" F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' -

 0
" F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' -

 0
" F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

25
' -

 0
" F

UL
L 

W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

935935935935

935935935935

935935935935

9
3

4
9

3
4

9
3

4
9

3
4

935
935
935
935

935
935
935
935

935
935
935
935

935
935
935
935

9
35

9
35

9
359
35

935935935935

9
3

5
9

3
5

9
3

5
9

3
5

9
3

5
.9

9
3

5
.9

9
3

5
.9

9
3

5
.9

934
934
934
934

934934934934

934
934
934
934

REMOVE REMOVE REMOVE REMOVE 
EXIST. TREE EXIST. TREE EXIST. TREE EXIST. TREE 

934934934934

9
3

4
9

3
4

9
3

4
9

3
4

9
3

3
9

3
3

9
3

3
9

3
3

9
3

5
9

3
5

9
3

5
9

3
5 P

L
A

N
T
IN

G
P

L
A

N
T
IN

G
P

L
A

N
T
IN

G
P

L
A

N
T
IN

G

937.25937.25937.25937.25

937.25937.25937.25937.25

9
3

7.
2

5
9

3
7.

2
5

9
3

7.
2

5
9

3
7.

2
5

932.4 BOTTOM OF POOL932.4 BOTTOM OF POOL932.4 BOTTOM OF POOL932.4 BOTTOM OF POOL

935.75935.75935.75935.75

IN
F
IN

IT
Y

 E
D

G
E

IN
F
IN

IT
Y

 E
D

G
E

IN
F
IN

IT
Y

 E
D

G
E

IN
F
IN

IT
Y

 E
D

G
E

DN 2 RDN 2 RDN 2 RDN 2 R

DN 2 RDN 2 RDN 2 RDN 2 R

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

15
' - 

0"
15

' - 
0"

15
' - 

0"
15

' - 
0"

146' - 5
 1/2

"

146' - 5
 1/2

"

146' - 5
 1/2

"

146' - 5
 1/2

"

113' - 9 5/8"113' - 9 5/8"113' - 9 5/8"113' - 9 5/8"

935
935
935
935

935935935935

934934934934

9
3

5
.2

5
9

3
5

.2
5

9
3

5
.2

5
9

3
5

.2
5

48'-10" +/- TO CENTER RADIUS OF DRIVE 48'-10" +/- TO CENTER RADIUS OF DRIVE 48'-10" +/- TO CENTER RADIUS OF DRIVE 48'-10" +/- TO CENTER RADIUS OF DRIVE

47
' - 

0"
47

' - 
0"

47
' - 

0"
47

' - 
0"

R = 12
' - 0

"

937937937937

938938938938

R = 30' - 0"

936936936936

12' 
- 6

" M
IN.

 W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

12' 
- 6

" M
IN.

 W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

12' 
- 6

" M
IN.

 W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R

12' 
- 6

" M
IN.

 W
ET

LA
ND

 B
UF

FE
R 25
' - 

0"
 FU

LL
 W

ET
LA

ND
 B

UF
FE

R

25
' - 

0"
 FU

LL
 W

ET
LA

ND
 B

UF
FE

R

25
' - 

0"
 FU

LL
 W

ET
LA

ND
 B

UF
FE

R

25
' - 

0"
 FU

LL
 W

ET
LA

ND
 B

UF
FE

R

ADD 1'ADD 1'ADD 1'ADD 1'----10" TO 25'10" TO 25'10" TO 25'10" TO 25'----0" BUFFER FOR 300  SQ. FT. 0" BUFFER FOR 300  SQ. FT. 0" BUFFER FOR 300  SQ. FT. 0" BUFFER FOR 300  SQ. FT. 
OF ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFER TO OF ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFER TO OF ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFER TO OF ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFER TO 
BALANCE THE 299 SQ. FT. OF DETACHED GARAGE THATBALANCE THE 299 SQ. FT. OF DETACHED GARAGE THATBALANCE THE 299 SQ. FT. OF DETACHED GARAGE THATBALANCE THE 299 SQ. FT. OF DETACHED GARAGE THAT
IS CLOSER THAN THE 25'IS CLOSER THAN THE 25'IS CLOSER THAN THE 25'IS CLOSER THAN THE 25'----0" WETLAND BUFFER0" WETLAND BUFFER0" WETLAND BUFFER0" WETLAND BUFFER

30' - 0"  FRONT YARD SETBACK
30' - 0"  FRONT YARD SETBACK
30' - 0"  FRONT YARD SETBACK
30' - 0"  FRONT YARD SETBACK

154' - 8 3/16"154' - 8 3/16"154' - 8 3/16"154' - 8 3/16"

15
' -

 3
 5

/8
"

15
' -

 3
 5

/8
"

15
' -

 3
 5

/8
"

15
' -

 3
 5

/8
"

15
' -

 2
 5

/16
"

15
' -

 2
 5

/16
"

15
' -

 2
 5

/16
"

15
' -

 2
 5

/16
"

103' - 8 1/2" +/-  DISTANT FROM LAKE 103' - 8 1/2" +/-  DISTANT FROM LAKE 103' - 8 1/2" +/-  DISTANT FROM LAKE 103' - 8 1/2" +/-  DISTANT FROM LAKE

ORDINARY HIGH ORDINARY HIGH ORDINARY HIGH ORDINARY HIGH 
WATERWATERWATERWATER
929.4929.4929.4929.4

12
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

3' - 6
"

3' - 6
"

3' - 6
"

3' - 6
"

3' 
- 0

"
3' 

- 0
"

3' 
- 0

"
3' 

- 0
"

8' 
- 0

"
8' 

- 0
"

8' 
- 0

"
8' 

- 0
"

EXIST. DRIVEWAY SHOWN IN LIGHT DASHED LINESEXIST. DRIVEWAY SHOWN IN LIGHT DASHED LINESEXIST. DRIVEWAY SHOWN IN LIGHT DASHED LINESEXIST. DRIVEWAY SHOWN IN LIGHT DASHED LINES----
USE FOR TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION DRIVEUSE FOR TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION DRIVEUSE FOR TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION DRIVEUSE FOR TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION DRIVE
TO BE REMOVED TOWARDS END OF CONSTRUCTIONTO BE REMOVED TOWARDS END OF CONSTRUCTIONTO BE REMOVED TOWARDS END OF CONSTRUCTIONTO BE REMOVED TOWARDS END OF CONSTRUCTION

12
.8

'
12

.8
'

12
.8

'
12

.8
'

REMOVE EXIST.REMOVE EXIST.REMOVE EXIST.REMOVE EXIST.
DECKDECKDECKDECK

EROSION CONTROL FENCE

EROSION CONTROL FENCE

EROSION CONTROL FENCE

EROSION CONTROL FENCE

ERO
SIO

N CO
NTRO

L FENCE

ERO
SIO

N CO
NTRO

L FENCE

ERO
SIO

N CO
NTRO

L FENCE

ERO
SIO

N CO
NTRO

L FENCE

EROSION CONTROL FENCE
EROSION CONTROL FENCE
EROSION CONTROL FENCE
EROSION CONTROL FENCE

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T
R

O
L
 F

E
N

C
E

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T
R

O
L
 F

E
N

C
E

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T
R

O
L
 F

E
N

C
E

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T
R

O
L
 F

E
N

C
E

EROSION CONTROL FENCEEROSION CONTROL FENCEEROSION CONTROL FENCEEROSION CONTROL FENCE

DOUBLE EROSION CONTROL FENCEDOUBLE EROSION CONTROL FENCEDOUBLE EROSION CONTROL FENCEDOUBLE EROSION CONTROL FENCE
AROUND WETLANDAROUND WETLANDAROUND WETLANDAROUND WETLAND

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T
R

O
L
 F

E
N

C
E

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T
R

O
L
 F

E
N

C
E

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T
R

O
L
 F

E
N

C
E

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T
R

O
L
 F

E
N

C
E

STOCKPILE LOCATION STOCKPILE LOCATION STOCKPILE LOCATION STOCKPILE LOCATION 
W/ EROSION CONTROL W/ EROSION CONTROL W/ EROSION CONTROL W/ EROSION CONTROL 
FENCE AROUNDFENCE AROUNDFENCE AROUNDFENCE AROUND
PERIMETERPERIMETERPERIMETERPERIMETER

DO 6" BERM ALONG PROPERTY LINEDO 6" BERM ALONG PROPERTY LINEDO 6" BERM ALONG PROPERTY LINEDO 6" BERM ALONG PROPERTY LINE
TO KEEP STREET RUNOFF OFF PROPERTYTO KEEP STREET RUNOFF OFF PROPERTYTO KEEP STREET RUNOFF OFF PROPERTYTO KEEP STREET RUNOFF OFF PROPERTY
SINCE NO CURB EXISTS.SINCE NO CURB EXISTS.SINCE NO CURB EXISTS.SINCE NO CURB EXISTS.

P
O

O
L

P
O

O
L

P
O

O
L

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
IP

.
E

Q
U

IP
.

E
Q

U
IP

.
E

Q
U

IP
.

EOS = 934EOS = 934EOS = 934EOS = 934

934
934
934
934

210 LF 210 LF 210 LF 210 LF ---- 8" PVC OR HDPE @ 6% 8" PVC OR HDPE @ 6% 8" PVC OR HDPE @ 6% 8" PVC OR HDPE @ 6%
INV = 932.7 (E)INV = 932.7 (E)INV = 932.7 (E)INV = 932.7 (E)
INV = 931.4 (W)INV = 931.4 (W)INV = 931.4 (W)INV = 931.4 (W)

933933
933
933

OPEN PIPE INLET W/OPEN PIPE INLET W/OPEN PIPE INLET W/OPEN PIPE INLET W/
RODENT/ TRASH GUARDRODENT/ TRASH GUARDRODENT/ TRASH GUARDRODENT/ TRASH GUARD
INV. = 932.7INV. = 932.7INV. = 932.7INV. = 932.7

TREE PROTECTIONTREE PROTECTIONTREE PROTECTIONTREE PROTECTION
FENCE AS REQ'D.FENCE AS REQ'D.FENCE AS REQ'D.FENCE AS REQ'D.

TREE PROTECTIONTREE PROTECTIONTREE PROTECTIONTREE PROTECTION
FENCE AS REQ'D.FENCE AS REQ'D.FENCE AS REQ'D.FENCE AS REQ'D.

9
3

3
9

3
3

9
3

3
9

3
3TREE PROTECTIONTREE PROTECTIONTREE PROTECTIONTREE PROTECTION

FENCE AS REQ'D.FENCE AS REQ'D.FENCE AS REQ'D.FENCE AS REQ'D.

TREE PROTECTIONTREE PROTECTIONTREE PROTECTIONTREE PROTECTION
FENCE AS REQ'D.FENCE AS REQ'D.FENCE AS REQ'D.FENCE AS REQ'D.

PROVIDE ROCKPROVIDE ROCKPROVIDE ROCKPROVIDE ROCK
CONSTRUCTIONCONSTRUCTIONCONSTRUCTIONCONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE AS REQ'D.ENTRANCE AS REQ'D.ENTRANCE AS REQ'D.ENTRANCE AS REQ'D.

WETLAND BUFFER OF 25'WETLAND BUFFER OF 25'WETLAND BUFFER OF 25'WETLAND BUFFER OF 25'----0"0"0"0"

ADDITIONAL 1'ADDITIONAL 1'ADDITIONAL 1'ADDITIONAL 1'----10" STRIP OF WETLAND BUFFER TO MAKE UP FOR DETACHED GARAGE LOCATION INSIDE 10" STRIP OF WETLAND BUFFER TO MAKE UP FOR DETACHED GARAGE LOCATION INSIDE 10" STRIP OF WETLAND BUFFER TO MAKE UP FOR DETACHED GARAGE LOCATION INSIDE 10" STRIP OF WETLAND BUFFER TO MAKE UP FOR DETACHED GARAGE LOCATION INSIDE 
25'25'25'25'----0" WETLAND BUFFER0" WETLAND BUFFER0" WETLAND BUFFER0" WETLAND BUFFER

DESIGNATED WETLANDDESIGNATED WETLANDDESIGNATED WETLANDDESIGNATED WETLAND

AREA TO BE SODDED OR LANDSCAPEDAREA TO BE SODDED OR LANDSCAPEDAREA TO BE SODDED OR LANDSCAPEDAREA TO BE SODDED OR LANDSCAPED

DRAINAGE PIPE BETWEEN LAKE AND WETLANDDRAINAGE PIPE BETWEEN LAKE AND WETLANDDRAINAGE PIPE BETWEEN LAKE AND WETLANDDRAINAGE PIPE BETWEEN LAKE AND WETLAND

EROSION CONTROL FENCEEROSION CONTROL FENCEEROSION CONTROL FENCEEROSION CONTROL FENCE

DOUBLE EROSION CONTROL FENCE ALONG WETLANDSDOUBLE EROSION CONTROL FENCE ALONG WETLANDSDOUBLE EROSION CONTROL FENCE ALONG WETLANDSDOUBLE EROSION CONTROL FENCE ALONG WETLANDS

TREE PROTECTION FENCETREE PROTECTION FENCETREE PROTECTION FENCETREE PROTECTION FENCE

2018201820182018----05050505----09090909

LAKE MINNETONKALAKE MINNETONKALAKE MINNETONKALAKE MINNETONKA

STROTHMAN SITE PLANSTROTHMAN SITE PLANSTROTHMAN SITE PLANSTROTHMAN SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 20'SCALE: 1" = 20'SCALE: 1" = 20'SCALE: 1" = 20'----0"0"0"0"



Greenwood Resolution 14-18   |   Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO 14-18 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
ACTING AS THE BOARD OF APPEALS & ADJUSTMENTS 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVING 
In Re: Application of David and Alyson Strothman for the property at 4636 Linwood Circle for a conditional use 
permit under Greenwood ordinance code section 1140.19(2), 1120.05 Subd. 4, and 1150.20 to permit grading or 
site / lot topography alterations involving 19,371 square feet of surface area and 746 cubic yards of volume and 

to install a permanent in-ground swimming pool. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
WHEREAS, David and Alyson Strothman, are the owners of property commonly known as 4636 Linwood Circle, 
Greenwood, Minnesota 55331 (PID No. 26-117-23-11-0060) being real property in Hennepin County Minnesota and 
legally described in Exhibit A; and  
 
WHEREAS, the applicant proposes to regrade the lot and add an in-ground swimming pool in conjunction with the 
construction of a new house; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing was published, notice given to neighboring property owners, and a public hearing 
was held before the planning commission to consider the application; and 
 
WHEREAS, public comment was taken at the public hearing before the planning commission on May 9, 2018; and 
 
WHEREAS, the city council of the city of Greenwood has received the staff report, the recommendation of the planning 
commission, and considered the application, the comments of the applicant, and the comments of the public. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota acting as the Board of Appeals & Adjustments 
does hereby make the following: 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. That the real property located at 4636 Linwood Circle, Greenwood, Minnesota 55331 (PID No. 26-117-23-11-0060) is 
a single-family lot of record located within the R1A district. 
 

2. The applicant is proposing to alter site / lot topography impacting 19,371 square feet of surface area and 746 cubic 
yards of soil volume in conjunction with the construction of a new house on the property. Pursuant to Greenwood 
ordinance code 1140.19(2), grading or site/lot topography alteration involving more than 200 square feet of surface 
area, and involving more than 7 cubic yards of material, requires the property owner to apply for a CUP.  
 

3. The applicant is proposing to install an in-ground swimming pool on the property. Pursuant to Greenwood ordinance 
code 1120.05, Subd. 4, permanent in-ground swimming pools are regulated as a conditional use and require the 
property owner to apply for a CUP. 
 

4. Pursuant to Greenwood ordinance code section 1150.20, Subd. 3, Conditional Use Permits (general regulations), the 
city council may impose such conditions and safeguards upon the property benefitted by a CUP as may be necessary 
to maintain compatibility with other properties in the neighborhood.   
 

5. Greenwood ordinance section 1150.20, Subd 1 states: 
 
“Subd. 1. The planning commission shall make findings and recommendations to the city council. The council may 
then authorize a conditional use by resolution provided the evidence presented is such as to establish: 

 
(a) That the proposed use will comply with the regulations specified in this ordinance for the district in which the 

proposed use is to be located. 
(b) That the use is one of the conditional uses permitted for the district in which it is to be located. 
(c) The use will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, comfort, convenience or general welfare 

of the neighborhood or city. 
(d) The use will be harmonious with the objectives of the comp plan. 



Greenwood Resolution 14-18   |   Page 2 of 3 
 

(e) The use will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses. 
(f) The use will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, including streets, police and fire 

protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, sewer, schools, or will be served adequately by such facilities 
and services provided by the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use. 

(g) The use will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and services and will 
not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

(h) The use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment, and conditions of operation that will be 
detrimental to any persons, property or the general welfare because of excessive production of traffic, noise, 
smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

(i) The use will have vehicular approaches to the property that do not create traffic congestion or interfere with traffic 
on surrounding public thoroughfares. 

(j) The use will not result in the destruction, loss or damage of a natural, scenic or historic feature of major 
importance. 

(k) The use will not depreciate surrounding property values.” 
 
6. The applicant asserts that the proposed CUP request complies with CUP standards in Greenwood ordinance section 

1150.20, Subd 1. 
 

7. The planning commission discussed the CUP request and on a 4-0 vote recommended approval because the 
proposed CUP request complies with the CUP standards in Greenwood ordinance section 1150.20, Subd 1. The 
planning commission did not recommend requiring any conditions for approval. 
 

8. Based on the foregoing, the city council determined that the proposed CUP request complies with the CUP standards 
in Greenwood ordinance section 1150.20 subd 1, and not subject to any conditions. 
 
 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
 
Based upon the foregoing findings of fact, the city council acting as the Board of Appeals & Adjustments makes the 
following conclusions of law: 
 
1. The applicant has made an adequate demonstration of facts meeting the standards of sections 1140.19(2), 1120.05, 

Subd. 4, and 1150.20 necessary for the granting of a CUP.  
 
2. The CUP requested is reasonable and no additional conditions are required in the granting of the CUP. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota acting as the Board of 
Appeals & Adjustments that the city of Greenwood does hereby grant and issue a Conditional Use Permit to alter site / lot 
topography impacting 19,371 square feet of surface area and 746 cubic yards, and to install a permanent in-ground 
swimming pool in conjunction with the construction of a new house at 4636 Linwood Circle, not subject to conditions. 
 
PASSED this ____ day of ____________, 2018 by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota acting as the 
Board of Appeals & Adjustments for the city of Greenwood, Minnesota. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Dana Young, City Clerk 



Greenwood Resolution 14-18   |   Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 

Exhibit A 
 

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

Agenda Number: 07B 

Agenda Date: 06-06-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind and Dale Cooney 

 
 

Agenda Item: Ordinance Amending Zoning Code Chapter 11 to Simplify Residential Zoning Regulations 
 

Summary: Since 11-02-16, the city council has been working on the concept of an ordinance that regulates properties 
based on the characteristics of the lot instead of lot location. The intent is to reduce the severity and number of variance 
requests in addition to setting reasonable expectations for owners and potential owners.  
 

Planning Commission Action: The planning commission held a public hearing at their 05-09-18 meeting and on a 4-0 
vote recommended the following changes: 
• Modify the side yard setback scale: For lots less than 75 feet wide: 20% of the lot width for each side yard; 15 foot 

side yard setbacks for all other lots. 
• Recommended not having alternate setback requirements for pie shaped lots. (The property owner will place the 

home in the most advantageous location based upon the required setbacks.) 
• Not have a wall height that exceeds 1.5 times the setback distance within 15 feet of the side property line. (Reduced 

from 2 times.) 
• Recommended a second zoning district to maintain R-1B as it currently exists. 
• Recommended that the ordinance return to the planning commission for another round of public input. 
 

Updated Timeline: 
11-02-16 The city council reviewed the first draft of the ordinance.  
12-07-16 The city council reviewed a revised draft of the ordinance and directed that further revisions be made.  
01-04-17 The city council reviewed a revised draft of the ordinance and directed that further revisions be made 
02-01-17 The city council reviewed a revised draft of the ordinance and directed that further revisions be made 
02-15-17 The planning commission reviewed the draft ordinance and expressed general support for the concept. 
04-19-17 The city council and planning commission discussed potential changes to the ordinance at a joint worksession. 
05-03-17 The city council held a worksession with the city attorney and city zoning administrator. 
06-07-17 The city council reviewed a revised draft of the ordinance and directed that further revisions be made 
08-02-17  The city council reviewed a revised draft of the ordinance and directed Councilman Cook and Fletcher to  
 review how the proposed ordinance would affect real-life properties. 
02-21-18 The city council and planning commission reviewed real-life examples. 
04-04-18 The city council authorized sending the ordinance to the planning commission for a public hearing  
 and recommendation.  
04-19-18 Deadline for submitting public hearing notice to newspaper. 
04-26-18 Public hearing notice published in Sun-Sailor (must be at least 10 days prior to public hearing). 
05-02-18 City council reviews and discusses updated draft of ordinance. 
05-09-18 Planning commission holds public hearing and makes a recommendation to the city council. 
06-06-18  City council considers 1st reading of the ordinance (may make revisions / may waive 2nd reading). 
06-07-18 If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
06-14-18 If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
07-10-18 City council considers 2nd reading of the ordinance (may make revisions). 
07-12-18 The ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
07-19-18 The ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
 

City Council Action: Potential motions … 
 

1.  I move the city council (1) approves the 1st reading of ordinance 279 amending zoning code chapter 11 to simplify 
residential zoning regulations as written / as amended, (2) waives the 2nd reading; (3) approves resolution 15-18 a 
summary of ordinance 279; and (4) directs staff to publish resolution 15-18 in the city’s official newspaper. 

2.  I move the city council (1) approves the 1st reading of ordinance 279 amending zoning code chapter 11 to simplify 
residential zoning regulations as written / as amended; (2) directs that the planning commission host additional public 
discussion on the ordinance at their 06-13-18 meeting; and (3) directs the ordinance be placed on the 07-10-18 city 
council agenda for a 2nd reading. 

3. Do nothing or other motion ??? 
  
Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading. There may be changes between the 1st and 2nd 
readings. The 2nd reading may be waived by a unanimous vote of city council members present at the meeting. In order to publish an ordinance by title and summary the ordinance must be approved by 
a 4/5ths vote. Ordinances go into effect once they are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning commission must review and make a recommendation to the city council regarding any 
changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, typically held by the planning commission, also is required for changes to chapter 11.  





From: Dale Cooney dalec@mediacombb.net
Subject: FW: Suggested ordinance changes

Date: May 7, 2018 at 9:35 AM
To: David Steingas david@steinerkoppelman.com, Doug Reeder douglas.reeder@yahoo.com, Jennifer Gallagher

jenniejoy5@gmail.com, Kristi Conrad kaconrad@gmail.com, Pat Lucking plucking@idimn.com
Cc: Debra Kind dkind100@me.com

Planning Commissioners,

See neighbor comments below. I will print out hardcopies for our meeting as
well.

Sincerely,

Dale

Dale Cooney
Zoning Coordinator
Deephaven . Greenwood . Woodland

20225 Cottagewood Road
Deephaven, MN 55331

Direct: 952.358.9938
Main: 952.474.4755
Fax: 952.474.1274

-----Original Message-----
From: Joseph Fronius [mailto:josephfronius@msn.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 7:37 AM
To: Dale Cooney
Subject: Suggested ordinance changes 

First I applaud and support the efforts of the Greenwood council and
planning commission to simplify the Greenwood Ordinance code section 1115
through 1125.25. Simplifying Greenwood's ordinances so that they are easily
understood by all Greenwood home owners is certainly a worthwhile endeavor.
Most all the new suggested changes to the ordinances do exactly that, but
not all. 

The proposal to eliminate the simplicity of ordinance 1120.15 and replace it
with more complicated formulas in determining increased "impervious surface
coverage" and deciphering the decreased setbacks for lots less than minimum
size, is anything but simplified. 

Those suggested changes to ordinance 1120.15, after you interpret the
convoluted formulas, simply allows smaller lot owners to build a bigger
house. It disregards the existing requirements for setbacks and hardcover
restrictions that all previous homeowners were bound by in past years. It is
understandable those with smaller than the required minimum lots size would
prefer to build a larger home than the existing 1120.15 ordinance would
allow, but there is already an existing  procedure to apply for a variance
to do just that. 

Those existing variance procedures contain a friendly aspect of neighborly
interaction where by nearby neighbors are asked for their thoughts and what
reasonable compromises might be considered if the requested variance were to
negatively affect the enjoyment of their property and home. The suggested
change to 1120.15 could be used to crush those amiable Greenwood neighbors'
interactions.

Also in a broader sense changing the 1120.15 existing requirements would set
aside legitimate questions by the entire Greenwood community who own lots
that meet the minimum lot size. Questions such as, how will the change
affect Lake Minnetonka with the increased runoff, how will the change reduce
community Lake Minnetonka lake views, how do the suggested changes decrease
the green in Greenwood, and how will the suggested changes change the
overall historical character of Greenwood ?

Consequently, I again support the simplification of Greenwood ordinances,



Consequently, I again support the simplification of Greenwood ordinances,
section 1115.00 through 1125.25, with the exception of the one change to
ordinance 1120.15, for all the reasons listed above.

Respectfully submitted on this day 05/07/2018, 

Joseph Fronius        



From: Debra Kind dkind100@gmail.com
Subject: Fwd: Proposed Ordinance amending zoning code Chapter 11

Date: May 11, 2018 at 9:42 PM
To:

From: "Keith Stuessi" <kstuessi@mchsi.com>
Subject: Proposed Ordinance amending zoning code Chapter 11 
Date: May 9, 2018 at 6=22=20 PM CDT
To: <plucking@idimn.com>, "Kristi Conrad" <kaconrad@gmail.com>, "Jennifer Gallagher" 
<jenniejoy5@gmail.com>, <david@steinerkoppelman.com>
Cc: "'Debra Kind'" <dkind100@gmail.com>, <tfletcher@aexcom.com>, "Joe Fronius" <josephfronius@msn.com>, 
"Jan Gray" <janmgray.mn@gmail.com>

Dear Planning Commission:

I have a few questions and comments about these proposed changes. I have an
airport pickup at 7 so I will be a little late.

1.)    I understand desired setbacks for small lots less than 60 feet in
width be 8 feet. Most small lots are already at that or less.

But what is the idea of decreasing the setbacks to 8 feet for 80 foot wide
lots and 10 feet for 100 foot wide lots?  

This doesn't make sense: Now we will have 80 foot wide houses with roof
peaks 40 feet in the sky only 20 feet apart. 

First example to view: Please view the small space between 5030 Meadville
Street (O'Leary's  house), and Evans' house to the south. 5030 is 10 feet
from their lot line and got that approval due to a brain dead council in
1997. Evans' house was rebuilt 15 feet higher and along a 40 foot length
with a grandfathered 8 foot setback. I think cramming houses this close
together does not look good and makes no sense for the long-term appearances
of our city....... Unless of course the PC and Council want us to look like
Tonka Bay. 

Second example to view: My 120 year-old house at 5000 Meadville averages
about 13 feet from our north lot line. Tom Hessian's house to the north
averages about 2-3 feet from our common lot line. His chimney is on my lot.
Both of the parts of these houses in close proximity were constructed over
85 years ago, when both were summer lake homes. OK we both bought our houses
that way, but look what 16 feet of separation looks like even for medium
size houses on medium size lots. 

Our eaves are only 12 feet apart. A big fire in one house would likely torch
the other, and my house on that side is only one story high. 

2.)    What was/is the logic of decreasing the minimum width of an R-1 lake
lot from 100 feet to 75 feet. 

3.)    I believe the Council needs to clarify serious expansions upon
non-conforming setbacks. In my opinion the justifications granting the
variances for the new construction of 4930 Meadville border on outright
deceit to flagrant lies. If you want to challenge me on that, I will be glad
to have those discussions. This house is close to 5500 SF 6 feet from one
lot line and 7 feet from the other. It rises almost 50 feet above Sevey's
lot to the north. 

Let me distill those opinions to two questions:  

1.       Do you think Jetlands would have signed off on an approval if they
had known some of their 60 foot pine trees would be destroyed in the
construction process?

2.       Do you think Seveys would have signed off on that design if they
had known most of their house would be blocked from winter sun by the height
of that house? And their house is 35 feet from the common lot line.

I doesn't seem to me ya'all are thinking of all the unintended consequences
of these proposed ordinances. 

I have heard some of you don't like my discussions of "history". Who was it
that said???...."Those who don't understand history are doomed to make the
same mistakes of the past." 

See you tonight.

Keith Stuessi

5000 Meadville Street

612-386-5597



04-06-18  
 
Information from the MN DNR  
 
Regulating the development and sale of nonconforming lots in shorelands can be complicated. Nonconforming 
shoreland lots must be managed in conformance with state statute, which supersedes some standards in the 1989 
shoreland rules and potentially in some county and city ordinances.  
 
When contiguous lots under common ownership must be combined:  
 
Statute allows owners of most contiguous nonconforming shoreland lots to sell and develop them according to local 
regulations. Statute only affects the treatment of the smallest nonconforming lots. According to statute, an individual 
nonconforming lot that is part of a contiguous group of lots under common ownership must be considered a 
separate parcel for sale or development, if:  
 
1. the lot is at least 66% of lot area and width requirements in state rule (6120.3300 Subp. 2a);  
2. the lot is connected to a public sewer or a Type 1 sewage system;  
3. the impervious surface does not exceed 25%; and  
4. the development is consistent with the comprehensive plan.  
 
If the lot does not meet all of these criteria, then the statute states that the lot MUST be combined with one or more 
of the contiguous lots so they equal a conforming lot as much as possible. Because the statute is mandatory, local 
governments cannot grant a variance to this statute2.  
 
However, the statutes include an “out” for the sale of certain lots. Contiguous lots under common ownership that 
don’t meet the above four criteria may be sold (but not developed), if they contained a habitable residential 
dwelling at the time they came under common ownership, and:  
 
1. the lots are suitable for, or served by, a sewage system consistent with MR 7080, or  
2. they are connected to a public sewer.  
 
 
2 Local governments cannot grant variances to mandatory statutes. Although Minnesota Statute (Section 394.27, Subd. 7 for counties and 
Section 462.357 Subd. 6 for cities) permits local governments to grant variances, the authority extends only to variances from “official controls” 
or “zoning ordinances.” Official controls and zoning ordinances are defined as actions taken by local governments that are adopted by 
ordinance. Neither statute authorizes local governments to grant variances to a mandatory statutory requirement.   
 
 



DRAFT 05-02-18 Greenwood Ordinance 279   |   Page 1 of 7 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 279 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE ZONING CODE CHAPTER 11  

TO SIMPLIFY RESIDENTIAL ZONING REGULATIONS 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 
 

SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code sections 1115.00 through 1125.25 are amended to read as follows:  

“Section 1115.00. Zoning Districts. 
 

Subd. 1. Establishment of Districts. For the purpose of this ordinance, the city is divided into the following districts: 

R-1  Single-Family Residential District 
C-1  Office and Institutional District 
C-2  Lake Recreation District 

Subd. 2. Zoning Map. The boundaries of the districts established by this ordinance are delineated on the zoning map; said 
map and all notations, references, and data shown thereon are hereby adopted and made part of this ordinance and will 
be on permanent file, and for public inspection, in the city office of the zoning administrator. It shall be the responsibility of 
the zoning administrator and staff to maintain said map, and amendments thereto shall be recorded thereon within 30 
days after official publication of amendments. 
 

Subd. 3. District Boundaries. The boundaries between districts are, unless otherwise indicated, either the centerlines of 
streets, alleys, or railroad rights-of-way, or such lines extended or lines parallel or perpendicular thereto. Where figures 
are shown on the zoning map between a street and a district boundary line that runs parallel to the street at a distance 
therefrom equivalent to the number of feet stated unless otherwise indicated. 

 
(INSERT NEW MAP SHOWING ALL PREVIOUS R-1A, R-1B, R-1C, 

 AND R-2 PROPERTIES IN THE NEW R-1 ZONING DISTRICT) 

SECTION 1120. R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
Section 1120.00. Purpose & Background.  
 

The intent of this district is to provide a zone for single-family dwellings for the purpose of creating and preserving the 
residential character of the community.  
 

The city of Greenwood was originally developed early in the 20th century with a number of small lots with and without 
lakeshore to provide seasonal homesites. These lots were intended to be developed with small homes and cabins to 
enhance the lake experience. As time passed, these seasonal properties were replaced by permanent homes, many with 
larger dimensions. This development pattern led to a number of unique lot shapes (e.g. small lots, flag lots, and long 
narrow lots) that do not easily fit into numeric standards. The variance process in section 1155 is used to address unique 
lots and balance the property owner’s wants with the community’s needs. Considerations include but are not limited to the 
following: impact on environment, topography, steep slopes, vegetation, lakes, ponds, streams, and susceptibility to 
erosion and sedimentation. 
 

The character of the initial development provided a natural setting on the lake or near the lake to allow property owners 
and others to enjoy the lake setting. Numeric requirements for lake yard setbacks and impervious surface percentages 
were established, in part, to maintain open spaces around the lake and to maintain the character and setting of the 
original development. 
 

On December 1, 1992, the city adopted the shoreland management district ordinance (section 1176) to comply with 
Minnesota state law to protect the waters of Lake Minnetonka. The entire city is located within the shoreland management 
district. 
 
Section 1120.02. Public Health, Safety & Welfare. 
 

Setbacks are established to provide important separation between adjacent structures, between structures and streets, 
and between structures and lakeshore. Reasons for setbacks include, but are not limited to: (1) Prevention of overhanging 
eaves and other above-ground encroachments onto adjacent properties. (2) To provide space for drainage requirements. 
(3) To provide adequate access to structures for fire and police inspections and protection. (4) To provide adequate sight 
lines for vehicles and pedestrians on streets. (5) To protect water quality. (6) To maintain the character of the community. 



DRAFT 05-02-18 Greenwood Ordinance 279   |   Page 2 of 7 
 

 
Section 1120.03. Grandfathered Rights 
 

For information regarding nonconformities, commonly called "grandfathered rights," see section 1145. 
 
Section 1120.05. R-1 Permitted Uses.  
No building shall be used or shall hereafter be erected, altered or converted in any manner, except as provided in section 
1120 et seq. Permitted uses shall be: 
 

Subd. 1. Principal Uses. 
 (a) Single-family detached dwellings (excluding the leasing or renting of rooms). 
 (b) Open area, parks and playgrounds owned and operated by a public agency, or by a home association for a 

subdivision or neighborhood. 
 (c) Residential subdivisions, including streets, lighting, sanitary sewer service, and water service. 
 (d) Uses mandated in state statutes as permitted uses. 
 

Subd. 2. Primary Accessory Uses. 
(a) Private detached garages. 
(b) Tool house, sheds, and similar storage areas for domestic supplies. 
(c) Commonly accepted municipal playground equipment, and park shelter buildings. 
(d) Boat docks. 
(d) Home occupations as regulated by section 480. 
(e) Signs as regulated in section 1140 et seq. 

 

Subd. 3. Secondary Accessory Uses. 
(a) Off-street parking, driveways, parking pads. 
(b) Play structures, swing sets. 
(c) Patios, decks, slabs, sidewalks. 
(d) Air conditioners, generators. 
(e) Fire pits, outdoor fireplaces, outdoor kitchens for the use and convenience of the resident and their guests. 
(f) Freestanding swimming pools, hot tubs, spas for the use and convenience of the resident and their guests. 
(g) Pergolas, arbors, trellises. 

 

Subd. 4. Conditional Uses. 
(a) Public utilities. 
(b) Permanent in-ground swimming pools and spas for the use and convenience of the resident and their guests. 
(c) Tennis courts, sport courts. 
(d) Signs as regulated in section 1140 et seq. 
(e) Churches, chapels, synagogues, temples, and similar religious buildings. 
(f) Uses mandated in state statutes as conditional uses. 
(g) Theater with attached restaurant as regulated under section 1123 et seq and specifically limited to the common 

use of Hennepin County PID numbers 26-117-23-31-0028, 26-117-23-31-0036, and 26-117-23-34-0001. 

Section 1120.10. R-1 Lot Dimensions.  
The following required lot area, width, and depth regulations shall be considered as minimum standards for lot 
dimensions: 
 

 

  
Minimum Lot Area  Minimum Lot Width  Minimum Lot Depth  

Minimum sizes for lots after subdivision (see subdivision 
section 600) 15,000 sq ft 

75 ft street frontage for  
off-shore lots. 

75 ft lake frontage for 
lakeshore lots. 

150 ft 

Minimum sizes for remaining lot when a portion is accreted 
onto a neighboring lot (see simple subdivision section 600.07) 15,000 sq ft  75 ft 150 ft 

Minimum sizes for existing lots of record for building a 
single-family home (see section 1120.22) 6750 sq ft 40 ft at the building line  No minimum lot depth 

 
 



DRAFT 05-02-18 Greenwood Ordinance 279   |   Page 3 of 7 
 

Section 1120.15. R-1 Setbacks & Impervious Surfaces. 
 

The following shall be considered as setback and impervious surface standards:  
 

 

Front*  
Yard  

Setback Side Yard Setback 

Exterior Side 
Yard Setback 
(Corner Lot)* 

Rear 
Yard  

Setback 

Lake 
Yard  

Setback Impervious Surface Coverage  

Single-Family 
Principal 
Structure 

 
30 ft 

 

0.1 foot for  
each foot of lot width** 

(8 ft min) 

 
30 ft for lots  
with area of  
15,000 sq ft  

or more 

30 ft for lots with 
area less than 
20,000 sq ft 

 

60 ft for lots 20,000 
sq ft or greater  

50 ft 

 
30% for lots with area of  
10,000 sq ft or greater  

 
For lots less than 10,000 sq ft,  

the impervious surface coverage is 
the total lot area x .001 subtracted  

from 40 *** 
 

Accessory 
Structures 

See section 1140.10 for Accessory Structures and Uses (primary and secondary) Setbacks 
and General Regulations 

 
*  If the property abuts two public right-of-ways (corner lots), the city zoning administrator will determine which yard is 

the front yard and which yard is the exterior side yard. For properties with a lake yard, the front yard typically is the 
yard with the driveway. 

 

**  For example, the minimum side yard setback for a lot that is 80 ft wide at the building would be 8 ft:  
 80 x .1 = 8 ft  
  

 If the lot narrows along the building side, the side yard setbacks would adjust accordingly. For example, a side yard 
setback could be 10 ft at the front corner of the house and 8 ft at the back corner of the house. 

 

*** For example, the maximum hardcover for a 8,500 sq ft lot would be 31.5%:  
 8,500 x .001 = 8.5 and 40 – 8.5 = 31.5   
 
Section 1120.20. R-1 Building Standards. 
 

Subd. 1. Principal structures (new construction or new additions) in the district shall: 

 (a) not exceed 28 ft in building height and 42 ft in structure height; 
 (b) not have a wall height that exceeds double the setback distance within 15 ft of the side property line  
  (for example, the maximum wall height for a principal structure located 8 ft from the side property line is 16 ft);   

(c) have a minimum width of 25 ft; 
(d) have a minimum footprint area of 800 sq ft; 
(e) have an attached or detached garage and a hard-surfaced (see section 1140.46) driveway to the public street; 

and 
(g) meet all current standards of city building codes and appendices. 

 

Subd. 2. Properties that require variances from setback and / or impervious surface requirements in order to meet the 
building standards listed in subdivision 1 above may qualify for the “practical difficulty” standard for the consideration of 
variances (see section 1155). 
   

Subd. 3. Primary accessory structures (new construction or new additions) in the district shall: 

 (a) be limited to 1 private garage, and 1 tool house shed or similar storage building per principal structure; 
 (b) not exceed 15 feet in building height; 
 (c) have a maximum combined main floor space of all primary accessory structures on the lot of 1,000 square feet or 

60% of the total at-grade, main floor square footage of the principal structure including attached garage square 
footage – whichever is less; 

 (d)  meet all current standards of city building codes and appendices. 
 

Section 1120.22. R-1 Lots of Record. 
 

Subd. 1. A “lot of record” is a lot filed in the office of the Hennepin county register of deeds on or before December 1, 1992. 
 

Subd. 2. A lot of record that has no habitable residential dwelling shall be allowed as a single-family residential building 
site without a variance from lot size requirements required in state rules and / or statutes, provided: 
 

1. the lot is 6750 sq. ft. or greater; 
2. the lot width at the building line is 50 ft. or greater; 
3. the lot is in separate ownership from abutting lots; and 
4. the lot has access to a public sewer. 



DRAFT 05-02-18 Greenwood Ordinance 279   |   Page 4 of 7 
 

 

Variances will be required if the proposed single-family residential structure exceeds city setback, height, volume, or 
impervious surface regulations. 

 

Subd. 3. Any riparian lot of record that is less than 9,900 sq. ft. that has no habitable residential dwelling and abuts 
another lot (with or without a habitable residential dwelling) that is under the same ownership must be combined with the 
abutting lot and must not be considered as a separate parcel for the purposes of sale or development.  
 

Subd. 4. Any nonriparian lot of record that is less than 6,600 sq. ft. that has no habitable residential dwelling and abuts 
another lot (with or without a habitable residential dwelling) that is under the same ownership must be combined with the 
abutting lot and must not be considered as a separate parcel for the purposes of sale or development.   
 

Subd. 5. A portion of land may be accreted from a lot of record and combined with a second abutting lot of record as long 
as the remainder of the first lot is 15,000 sq. ft. or greater and the property remains otherwise zoning code compliant.  
See simple subdivision section 600.07. 

Section 1120.25. R-1 General Regulations.  
Additional requirements for the R-1 district are set forth in section 1140 et seq. of this ordinance. 
 
SECTION 1123. REGULATIONS FOR THEATER WITH ATTACHED RESTAURANT  
Section 1123.00. Purpose.  
The purpose of this section is to establish regulations that allow the continuing operation of an established theater with 
attached restaurant in the manner it has been used historically heretofore and providing for possible enlargement of 
facilities and / or intensification of established uses by conditional use permit first obtained in a manner that is compatible 
with the surrounding residential community and provides flexibility to address changing business conditions. 

Section 1123.15. Setbacks and Hardcover for Theater with Attached Restaurant.  
 

Land Use 
Front Yard 
(Southerly 

Yard - 
Parking Lot) 

Side Yard 
(Easterly 

Yard - Trail) 

Exterior Side 
Yard 

(Westerly 
Yard) 

Rear Yard 
(Northerly 

Yard - Pond) Hardcover 

Theater with Attached Restaurant  180 feet 15 feet 50 feet 
Per 

Watershed 
Rules 

Not more 
than 30% of 
lot area shall 
be occupied 
by buildings 

and / or 
impervious 
surfacing 

Theater with Attached Restaurant 
Primary Accessory Structures 180 feet 10 feet 35 feet 

Per 
Watershed 

Rules 

Theater with Attached Restaurant 
Secondary Accessory Structures 

See section 1140.10 subd. 2C for Setbacks and General Regulations for Secondary 
Accessory Structures and Uses  

 
Section 1123.25. Lawful Use or Occupation of the Land or Premises Commonly Known as The Old Log 
Theater (Theater with Attached Restaurant), 5185 Meadville Street, Greenwood, Minnesota, (Hennepin 
County PID Nos. 26-117-23-31-0028, 26-117-23-31-0036, and 26-117-23-34-0001), Existing at the Time of 
the Adoption of this Control. 
 

Subd. 1.  Findings. After review and investigation, the city adopted resolution 31-13 which sets forth findings on the 
established use and manner to which the “Theater with Attached Restaurant” property commonly known as the Old Log 
Theater, 5185 Meadville Street, Greenwood, Minnesota, (Hennepin County PID numbers 26-117-23-31-0028, 26-117-23-
31-0036, and 26-117-23-34-0001), has historically been put. Said resolution is intended to serve as the factual basis for 
the terms and conditions of conditional use regulation under section 1123 et seq. related thereto.   
 

Subd. 2.  Authorized Use. The following enumeration of business practices, excerpted from resolution 31-13, describes 
the manner to which use of the Old Log Theater (described in subd. 1, above), may, as of the adoption of this control (12-
04-13), be put:  

(a) Public business hours for theater performances, on-site food service, ticketing, and the business office shall be 
between 8am and 11pm. Special events may be between 8am and 12midnight. 

(b) Liquor service shall comply with the city's liquor ordinances (section 820). 
(c) With the exception of noise-creating activities, there are no restrictions on hours for supporting activities 

necessary to the Old Log's operations, including: office, scene shop, cleaning, and food preparation. 
(d) Noise-producing activities such as building, landscaping, and scenery construction, shall be limited to between 



DRAFT 05-02-18 Greenwood Ordinance 279   |   Page 5 of 7 
 

8am and 8pm, Monday-Saturday.  
(e) General deliveries, garbage collection, and food service truck deliveries shall be limited to between 8am and 8pm. 
(f) In addition to live theater performances, the Old Log may host special events (e.g. concerts, weddings, and 

private / public events) on the Old Log campus as desired. However, the parking lot shall not be employed for 
purposes other than parking. Noise related to special events shall be managed so as not to adversely impact 
neighboring residential properties. Special event revenue is estimated to be 25% of total annual revenue. 

(g) The Old Log's kitchen, dining room, and bar may offer service to the public independent of theater performances 
during the public business hours stated in (a) above. 

(h) Box lunches may be consumed on the grounds. 
(i) Parking of all vehicles, including buses, shall be on site 95% of the need. Buses shall be turned off while parked 

and may idle 10 minutes prior to boarding passengers. Except in cold weather buses may idle more frequently as 
needed. 

(j) Outdoor events shall not employ amplified music. 

Section 1123.30. Events Necessitating a Conditional Use Permit Be Obtained Relative to Section 
1120.05 Subd 4(g), Theater with Attached Restaurant. 
 

Subd. 1. Conditional Use Permit Required. Subject to the rights granted property owners under Minnesota statute 462.357 
Subd.1e (a), which provides, in part, that “any nonconformity, including the lawful use or occupation of land or premises 
existing at the time of the adoption of an additional control under this chapter, may be continued, including through repair, 
replacement, restoration, maintenance, or improvement, but not including expansion,” any one or more the following 
events related to the “Theater with Attached Restaurant” property commonly known as the Old Log Theater, 5185 
Meadville Street, Greenwood, Minnesota, (Hennepin County PID numbers 26-117-23-31-0028, 26-117-23-31-0036, and 
26-117-23-34-0001) shall require a conditional use permit be first obtained:  
     

(A) Request for a building permit or zoning approval for physical expansion of any existing building or the addition of 
impervious surface to said property beyond what existed as of the adoption of this control.  

(B) Any change to the manner of use of said property as authorized in section 1123.25, subd. 2. 

Section 1123.35. Minimum Building Requirements for Permitted Conditional Uses Under Section 
1120.05 Subd 4(g), Theater with Attached Restaurant. 
Subd. 1. Conditional permitted principal structures and associated accessory structures authorized under section 1120.05 
subd 4(g) shall, in addition to other restrictions of this ordinance and any other applicable ordinances of the city, meet the 
following standards: 
(1) Principal buildings structures shall be limited to 1 in number and shall not exceed 28 feet in building height or more 

than 42 feet in structure height and shall be built in conformance with this code and current applicable building code. 
(2) Accessory buildings / structures shall be limited to 4 in number plus 1 gazebo and individually shall not be greater 

than 15 feet in building height or more than 28 feet in structure height. In no event shall the accessory buildings 
combined exceed 60% of the total at grade, main floor square footage of the principal theater building / structure, 

(3) Subject to variance, under the practical difficulties standard, all additions to the principal theater building and 
supporting accessory buildings / structures shall be constructed of the same materials or higher quality materials and 
shall reasonably conform to the architecture of the buildings in existence as of the adoption of this control (12-04-13).  

(4) All exterior finishes on any building shall be any single one or combination of the following: 
a. Face brick, 
b. Natural stone, 
c. Wood which meets appropriate fire codes and has been reviewed by the planning commission and approved by 

the city council, 
d. Any other exterior finish that has been reviewed by the planning commission and approved by the city council, In 

no event shall precast concrete units, including those with surfaces that have been integrally treated with an 
applied decorative material or texture be employed for exterior finishes, provided that in no event shall proposed 
exterior finishes matching an existing building be deemed unacceptable. 

(5) Architectural Compatibility. Building structure, design, and exterior finish materials, including exterior remodeling 
projects, are subject to review by the planning commission and the city council for acceptability of proposed materials, 
architectural compatibility with the residential R-1 district and its established past historic use, and to determine 
whether the proposal is in keeping with the predominately residential character of the surrounding neighborhoods, 
local public amenities, and the city in general. Building appearance will be considered from a 360° perspective. 

 

Section 1123.40. Regulation and Imposition of Conditions on Permitted Conditional Uses Authorized 
Under Section 1120.05 Subd 4(g), Theater with Attached Restaurant. 
 



DRAFT 05-02-18 Greenwood Ordinance 279   |   Page 6 of 7 
 

Subd. 1. Permitted Conditions. In addition to the conditions related to public health, safety, and welfare that the council 
may impose on conditional uses under section 1150, in considering and issuing or amending a conditional use permit for 
a “Theater with Attached Restaurant” under section 1120.05 subd 4(g) the council may impose conditions related to the 
use of the buildings and structures and operation of any the business operated upon the property including, but not limited 
to, any of the following: 
 

A. Odor regulation and management 
B. Noise limits and management 
C. Limits on operational hours 
D. Traffic management and control 
E. Outdoor lighting 
F. Employee parking 
G. Delivery routes and service vehicles including service times and weight restrictions 
H. Refuse collection and related issues including service times and weight restrictions 
I. Carry-out food service 
J. Catering service 
K. Repair and maintenance of public roads burdened by theater related traffic 
L. Alcohol 
M. Outdoor events 
N. Number, size, and location of buildings and accessory structures.” 
 
SECTION 2. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1145.00 nonconformities paragraphs (d) through (h) and (j) are deleted in their 
entirety.  
 
SECTION 3. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.04 subd. 3 is amended to read as follows:  
 

“Subd. 3. Minimum Lot Size, Width, Building Height, and Impervious Coverage.  
 

(1)   Dimensions. All single lots created after December 1992 must meet or exceed the following dimensions: 
 

  

Riparian 
and Non-
Riparian 

Lots 

Office 
District 

Lake 
Recreation 

District 

  R-1 C-1 C-2 

Lot Area (sq. ft.) abutting water and not abutting water 15,000 10,000 10,000 

Lot Width at building line (ft.) 75 75 75 

Building Setback from OHWL (ft.) 50 50 50 

Maximum Building Height 28 35 30* 
 
*  The 30-foot building height limit within the C-2 lake recreation district is subject to the following exception: The maximum building height for multi-
family residential structures of 8 units or greater may exceed 30 feet but shall not be greater than 32 feet for structures with gabled roofs of not less than 
5/12; pitch; all other roof / building design or uses within the C-2 district shall not exceed 30 feet in height. See section 1102 for definition of “building 
height.”  
 
(2)  Exceptions to Setbacks. Setback requirements from the ordinary high water level shall not apply to authorized  
 secondary accessory structures, boathouses, and docks. 
 



DRAFT 05-02-18 Greenwood Ordinance 279   |   Page 7 of 7 
 

(3)  Impervious Coverage. 

 a)  Impervious surface coverage in all residential districts as expressed as a percentage of the lot area, shall not 
exceed the standards set forth on the table in section 1120.15. 

 b)  Impervious surface coverage in all commercial districts, expressed as a percent of the lot area, shall not exceed 
30%, provided that because of the additional hardcover required for typical commercial developments, the 
maximum impervious surface in commercial districts may be increased to a maximum of 75% with a conditional 
use permit first obtained under sections 1150 and 1176.07 of this code, supported by an applicant prepared 
stormwater management plan meeting the approval of the city engineer. The city engineer, planning commission, 
and / or city council will require an applicant to implement stormwater management practices deemed necessary 
to control and minimize or control stormwater and off site runoff, including but not limited to, rain gardens, holding 
ponds, reductions in proposed impervious surfaces, and other accepted stormwater management techniques and 
methods.” 

 
SECTION 4. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.04 subd. 10 is amended to read as follows:  
 

“Subd. 10. Lots of Record. See section 1120.22.” 
 
SECTION 5. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.07.05 subd. 4 (1) is amended to read as follows:  
 

“Subd. 4. Impervious Surface Policies and Conditions.  
 

1. Variance applicants with total impervious surface coverage in excess of the percentage shown on the table in section 
1120.15 shall have the burden of proof to establish that the excess is a legal nonconforming use by showing evidence 
that the excess was in existence prior to the adoption of the Shoreland Management Ordinance (December 1992), or 
by showing the excess was subsequently approved by the city. If no such evidence exists, the city council may require 
the property owner to reduce impervious surfaces as a condition of variance approval.”  

 
SECTION 6. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1102 Definitions is amended to revise or add the following definitions:  
 

“Structure Height means the vertical distance between the building perimeter grade and the highest projection of the 
structure (e.g. roof peak, chimney, etc).”  
 

“Wall Height is the vertical height measured from the building perimeter grade for the applicable side of the structure to 
the top of the vertical wall.” 

 
SECTION 7. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2018. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS 
 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 2018 
Second reading: _____, 2018 
Publication: _____, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 15-18 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
APPROVING PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 279 BY TITLE AND SUMMARY 

 
WHEREAS, on _____, 2018 the city council of the city of Greenwood adopted “Ordinance 279 Amending Greenwood 
Ordinance Code Chapter 11 to Simplify Residential Zoning Regulations.” 
 
WHEREAS, the city council has prepared a summary of ordinance 279 as follows: 
1. The purpose of this ordinance is to regulate properties based on the characteristics of the lot instead of lot location to 

reduce the severity and number of variance requests in addition to setting reasonable expectations for owners and 
potential owners 

2. The ordinance addresses permitted uses, lot dimensions, setbacks, impervious surfaces, building standards, and lots 
of record. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD: 
1. The city council finds that the above title and summary of ordinance 279 clearly informs the public of intent and effect 

of the ordinance. 
2. The city clerk is directed to publish ordinance 279 by title and summary, pursuant to Minnesota statutes, section 

412.191, subdivision 4. 
3. A full copy of the ordinance is available at the Greenwood city office, 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 

55331. 
 
ADOPTED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2018. 
 
____ AYES   ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor 
Attest: Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
First reading: ________, 2018 
Second reading: ________, 2018 
Publication: ________, 2018 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 8A 

Agenda Date: 06-06-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
Agenda Item: 1st Reading Ord 278 Amending Showcase Event Ordinance  
 
Summary: On 04-04-18, the city council approved ordinance 276 amending the section 450.25 of the city code regarding 
showcase event permits to allow permits to be issued administratively by the city zoning administrator rather than going 
through the city council. 
 

After reviewing the approved version of the ordinance, the city attorney advised that the following language is NOT 
appropriate in a city code. 
 

At the 05-02-18 council meeting, the city council discussed potential revisions to the ordinance to address the city 
attorney's concern and approved the following motion: 
 

Motion by Fletcher to continue discussion regarding ordinance 278 Updating Showcase Event Section 450.25 
to the 06-06-18 city council meeting. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 

Councilman Fletcher contacted the city attorney to discuss his concerns and the city attorney provided the attached memo 
to the city council. The attached ordinance has been revised per the city attorney's recommendation. 
 
Council Action: None required. Suggested motions ... 
 

1. I move the city council (1) approves the 1st reading of ordinance 278 amending the showcase event ordinance 
code section 450.25 as written / as amended; (2) waives the 2nd reading; and (3) directs staff to publish the 
ordinance in the city’s official newspaper. 
 

2. I move the city council (1) approves the 1st reading of ordinance 278 amending the showcase event ordinance 
code section 450.25 as written / as amended; and (2) directs the ordinance be placed on the 07-10-18 council 
agenda for a 2nd reading. 
 

3. Do nothing or other motion ??? 
 
Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading.  
There may be changes between the 1st and 2nd readings. The 2nd reading may be waived by a unanimous vote of city council members present at the 
meeting. In order to publish an ordinance by title and summary the ordinance must be approved by a 4/5ths vote. Ordinances go into effect once they 
are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning commission must review and make a recommendation to the city council regarding any 
changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, typically held by the planning commission, also is required for changes to chapter 11.  







05-25-18 Greenwood Ordinance 276   |   Page 1 of 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 278 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE SECTION 450 REGARDING SHOWCASE EVENTS 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 

 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 450.25 is amended to read as follows:  
 

“Section 450.25. Showcase Event Permit Procedure. 
 

Subd. 1. Notice. If time allows, the city zoning administrator shall send mailed notice to all property owners within 350 feet 
of the property in which the proposed showcase event is to be held. The applicant shall cause a copy of the application 
and details of the showcase event to be mailed to all property owners within 350 feet of the property at which the 
proposed showcase event is to be held, not less than 14 days prior to the first date of the showcase event. If the city 
receives the application less than 14 days prior to the first day of the showcase event, the applicant shall instead within 
one calendar day of filing the application with the city deliver a copy of the application and details of the showcase event 
to all property owners within 350 feet of the property at which the proposed showcase event is to be held. 
 

Subd. 2. Considerations. The zoning administrator shall consider the following criteria before issuing a permit: 
(a)  the showcase event will not endanger the public health, safety or general welfare of its residents; and 
(b)  the showcase event will not cause undue traffic hazards, congestion or parking shortages; and 
(c)  the showcase event will not impose an excessive burden on the city or its residents or cause damage to private 

property, parks, streets, rights-of-way, or other public property. 
 

Subd. 3. Decision. The zoning administrator will grant or deny the application. If a permit is approved, it may include 
specific conditions imposed in connection with the issuance of the permit that are necessary for protection of the public 
health, safety, or welfare including limitations on hours, traffic routing, and parking.  may grant or deny the application on 
the foregoing standard, and in granting the application may impose reasonable conditions relating to the preservation of 
public health, safety and welfare related to the event, including but not limited to, limitation on hours, traffic routing, 
policing and parking. The application may be denied for cause related to completeness of application, adequacy of 
proposal or concerns related to public health, safety and welfare. In the event that an application is denied, the zoning 
administrator shall state the reasons for the denial by letter to the applicant issued in a timely manner. The applicant shall 
have the right to appeal any decisions by the zoning administrator to the city council.” 
 
SECTION 2. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 

Enacted by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of ___, 2018. 
 
__ AYES   __ NAYS 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 

First reading: _____, 2018 
Second reading: _____, 2018 
Publication: _____, 2018 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 9A 

Agenda Date: 06-06-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
Agenda Item: 1st Reading: Ord 280, Amending Municipal Watercraft Space Process 
 
Summary: The city marina clerk is recommending changes to remove the "dead weight" on the municipal watercraft 
space waiting lists and to speed up the process for assigning new watercraft spaces.  See the attached waiting list. 

St. Alban's Bay Dock List: Starting at #55 through #58 – each resident was offered a dock slip and declined. In marina 
clerk's opinion, they make the waiting list look longer than it actually is.  The marina clerk recommends removing people 
from the waiting list if they have declined a watercraft space.  

Sailboat Slips: All of the people on the sailboat waiting lists were offered a slip and declined. The marina clerk 
recommends removing these people from the list, if they decline again in 2019. It is a waste of staff time to send people 
an offer year after year.  
 
Assigning Open Spaces: This year, it took until 05-04-18 to fill the three spaces that opened up after the March 15 
deadline. Deephaven allows 7 days for residents to respond to an offer to fill an open space. Greenwood allows 15 days. 
The marina clerk recommends changing to 10 days. 
 
Per the marina clerk's recommendations, the attached ordinance has been drafted for the council's consideration.  
 
Council Action: None required. Suggested motions ... 
 

1. I move the city council (1) approves the 1st reading of ordinance 280 amending code section 450.25 regarding 
the municipal watercraft space process as written / as amended; (2) waives the 2nd reading; (3) approves 
resolution 17-18 a summary of ordinance 280; and (4) directs staff to publish resolution 17-18 in the city’s official 
newspaper. 
 

2. I move the city council (1) approves the 1st reading of ordinance 280 amending code section 450.25 regarding 
the municipal watercraft space process as written / as amended; and (2) directs the ordinance be placed on the 
07-10-18 council agenda for a 2nd reading. 
 

3. Do nothing or other motion ??? 
 
Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading.  
There may be changes between the 1st and 2nd readings. The 2nd reading may be waived by a unanimous vote of city council members present at the 
meeting. In order to publish an ordinance by title and summary the ordinance must be approved by a 4/5ths vote. Ordinances go into effect once they 
are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning commission must review and make a recommendation to the city council regarding any 
changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, typically held by the planning commission, also is required for changes to chapter 11.  



Sign-Up 
Date Name(s)

1 4/9/12 Tom Stolz
2 4/18/12 Eric & Sharla Stafford
3 7/19/12 Matthew & Jennifer Gallagher
4 10/23/12 Michael & Cassandra Burns
5 1/9/13 Merritt Jones & Tonya Faundeen
6 4/15/13 Brian & Michelle Erickson
7 4/29/13 Doug & Derek Beutel 
8 5/10/13 Joleen & Jeffrey Hall
9 5/28/13 Jim & Lauri Roberts

10 5/29/13 Bret & Angela Felknor
11 5/30/13 Angela Marie Anderson
12 10/7/13 Joe Wirth
13 10/11/13 Jerry & Kathy Westrum
14 11/27/13 Robert Dvorak
15 1/9/14 James Pastor
16 3/15/14 A John & Joan Stone
17 3/15/14 B Donald & Cheryl Dale
18 3/15/14 C Lake & Elizabeth Bechtell
19 3/15/14 D David & Laurie Saari
20 3/15/14 E Bev & William Wright
21 3/15/14 F Michael Q
22 3/15/14 G Dana & Ellen Nelson
23 3/15/14 H Steve & Linda Ruelle
24 3/15/14 I Becky Robinson
25 3/15/14 J Britta Larson
26 3/15/14 K Chuck & Susan Teeter
27 5/13/14 Paul Martin  
28 5/24/14 Chris & Liz Leising
29 6/18/14 Leckas Vasilios
30 6/19/14 Alvin & Karen Harnell
31 8/4/14 Max & Jenny Zinn
32 8/25/14 Marshall & Amanda Leddy
33 8/28/14 Sean & Michelle Lenahan
34 10/13/14 Matt & Shayla Nolan
35 11/24/14 Ken & Susan Allen
36 12/16/14 Roger Champagne
37 3/29/15 David & Amber Eggert
38 4/22/15 Chris & Hollie Blanchard
39 6/24/15 Stephen Helvig & Lori Cruz
40 7/30/15 Martin & Katie Weber
41 10/19/15 Michael Wilcox
42 3/15/16-A Charles Elliott
43 3/15/16-B Mark Allen Weston
44 3/15/16-C Dale Feist
45 7/8/16 Jeff & Kristen Lewis (2016-B)
46 7/13/16 Dean & Jill Banta
47 8/5/16 Kelsey & Brad Nelson
48 11/7/16 Michele Luger
49 11/8/16 Kimball Anderson
50 5/17/17 Karen Hessian
51 11/30/17 Van & Amy Hapka
52 2/12/2018-A John & Julie Ekelund
53 4/16/2018-B Thomas & Natasha Kettleson
54 4/17/2018-C Brian & Kelly Kapeller
55 5/1/2018-D Gerald Michael Brown & M.A. Pyzdrowski
56 5/1/2018-E Bob Bohnenkamp
57 5/1/2018-F Greg Sullwold
58 5/1/2018-G Mike & Micheele Brost

1 4/13/10 John & Veronica Lang

1 4/9/2013 * Beverly & William Wright
2 4/19/2013 * Dana & Ellen Nelson
3 5/1/2013 * Hal & Penny Holt
4 5/9/2013 * Chris & Hollie Blanchard
5 5/20/2013 * Merritt Jones & Tonya Faundeen
6 7/13/2016 * Dean & Jill Banta
7 9/7/2017 * Max Zinn
8 3/1/2018 * Douglas Reeder
9 4/16/2018 * Thomas & Natasha Kettleson

1 5/20/2013 * Veronica & John Lang

1 11/3/17 Robert Bohnenkamp
2 4/16/18 Thomas & Natasha Kettleson

1 4/8/16 Donald Douglass
2 7/5/16 Andrew Wulff

* Declined - 2018

CANOE RACK - NON RESIDENTS 

GREENWOOD

 ST ALBAN'S BAY DOCKS - OFFSHORE RESIDENTS 

WATERCRAFT SPACE WAITING LIST

CANOE RACK - OFFSHORE RESIDENTS 

MEADVILLE SAILBOAT SLIPS - LAKESHORE RESIDENTS

MEADVILLE SAILBOAT SLIPS - OFFSHORE RESIDENTS 

ST ALBAN'S BAY DOCKS - LAKESHORE RESIDENTS 



05-25-18 Greenwood Ordinance 276   |   Page 1 of 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 280 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE SECTION 425.15  

REGARDING MUNICIPAL WATERCRAFT SPACES PROCESS 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 
 

SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 425.15 is amended to read as follows:  
 

“Section 425.15. Process.   
The following outlines the process for issuance of watercraft space permits: 
(a)  Get on the waiting list. Complete a “waiting list” application and deliver by mail or in person to the marina clerk. A 

maximum of 2 names per address per space may appear on each list in the order they are received. Separate lists 
will be maintained for each of the watercraft space locations (St. Alban’s Bay docks, Meadville sailboat slips, and 
Meadville canoe rack) for the 4 priority categories listed in section 425.10. An address is allowed to appear only once 
per list. Once an address has been assigned a watercraft space for a location, the address may not appear on the 
waiting list for that location.  

(b)  Past permittees must submit an application by March 15. The marina clerk will mail “slip renewal” applications to past 
watercraft space permit holders (“permittees”) before February 1 each year. The applicant shall submit a watercraft 
space permit application to the marina clerk no later than March 15. Failure to meet the March 15 deadline shall 
cause past permittees to lose their priority and their name will go to the bottom of the appropriate waiting list they 
must submit a new application if they want to get on the waiting list.  

(c)  Slips are assigned to past permittees first. Past permittees will be assigned the same slip as the previous year. 
(d)  Open spaces assigned to past permittees who request relocation. After March 15 open spaces will be assigned to 

past permittees who request relocation on their application. Open spaces will be assigned based on seniority. 
Seniority is determined by the date the permittee was first assigned a space.  

(e) Open spaces assigned to waiting list. The marina clerk will offer remaining open spaces to the person(s) at the top of 
the waiting list in writing. New permittees must complete the application requirements in section 425.25 within 15 days 
10 days of the date of mailing. Failure to meet the 15-day 10-day deadline shall be treated the same as if the space 
was declined. If the person(s) at the top position on the waiting list declines to take a watercraft space, their name(s) 
shall go to the bottom of the waiting list, and the offer will to go to the next person(s) on the list. If more than one 
space opens up in a given year, a letter (A, B, C, etc.) is added to the year on the watercraft space assignment list for 
seniority purposes. The letter corresponds to the order of the dates on the waiting list application.  

(f) Adding or deleting names. A second name may be added or changed, as long as the second person resides at the 
same address. If either person moves from the city, their name shall be removed from the list. In the case of one 
person moving to another address in the city, the person staying at the original address shall keep the priority position 
on the list and the other person will go to the bottom of the appropriate waiting list must submit an application to get 
on the waiting list. In the case of death, the priority position can only go to a second person if their name was on the 
list with the deceased. No one under the age of 18 is allowed to be on a dock watercraft space assignment list or 
waiting list. All requests for name changes must be in writing and establish residency. 

(g) Declining a space. If a person(s) on the waiting list declines a watercraft space, their name(s) will be removed from 
the waiting list. If they want to get on the waiting list again, they must submit a new application.” 

 
SECTION 2. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 

Enacted by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of ___, 2018. 
 
__ AYES   __ NAYS 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 

First reading: _____, 2018 
Second reading: _____, 2018 
Publication: _____, 2018 



RESOLUTION 17-18 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
APPROVING PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 280 BY TITLE AND SUMMARY 

 
WHEREAS, on _____, 2018 the city council of the city of Greenwood adopted “Ordinance 280 Amending Greenwood 
Ordinance Code 425.15 Regarding Municipal Watercraft Spaces Process.” 
 
WHEREAS, the city council has prepared a summary of ordinance 280 as follows: 
1. The purpose of this ordinance is to remove the "dead weight" on the municipal watercraft space waiting lists and 

speed up the process for assigning new watercraft spaces. 
2. The ordinance requires people to reapply to get on the watercraft space waiting list if they decline a space. 
3. The ordinance changes the deadline to respond to an offer to fill an open watercraft space from 15 days to 10 days.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD: 
1. The city council finds that the above title and summary of ordinance 280 clearly informs the public of intent and effect 

of the ordinance. 
2. The city clerk is directed to publish ordinance 280 by title and summary, pursuant to Minnesota statutes, section 

412.191, subdivision 4. 
3. A full copy of the ordinance is available at the Greenwood city office, 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 

55331. 
 
ADOPTED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2018. 
 
____ AYES   ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor 
Attest: Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
First reading: ________, 2018 
Second reading: ________, 2018 
Publication: ________, 2018 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 11A-E 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Council Reports 
 
Summary: This is an opportunity for each council member to present updates and get input regarding various council 
assignments and projects.  
 
Related documents are included in the hard copy of the full council packet and in the electronic version of the packet 
available at www.greenwoodmn.com.  
 
Council Action: None required.  

 



Content Tools Data Center Site Management Security

Welcome, Debra Kind | Hide QuickTips | Help | Logout

Live Site

Get Report

Site Statistics
Use this reporting tool to see your site statistics for your public site for this month or the
previous month. Statistics for the Administration (or "admin") side of your site are not
included in this report. Additionally, visits you make to your own site while administering it
are not included in these statistics. All data collected before the previous month has been
purged from our system and is not available for use; therefore, we recommend printing
this report each month for your records.

The first report - Page Views by Section - shows total page views for each section. The
second report - Unique Visitors by Section - shows the total page views for each section
without the return visitors (showing only views from unique IP addresses). For example, if
you browse to a page today, and then browse to that same page tomorrow, your viewing
of that page would only be counted once in the unique (second) report. 

Each report lists sections in page view order (highest number of page views first) and only
lists sections that have had traffic within the reporting period. It does not list those
sections without traffic.

Begin Date 4/16/2018

End Date 5/15/2018

Report Name Page Views (Default)

Page Views by Section

Section Page Views Percent of Total
Default Home Page 6795 57.72%

Agendas, Minutes, Meeting Packets 649 5.51%

City Departments 358 3.04%

Welcome to Greenwood 316 2.68%

RFPs & Bids 247 2.1%

Planning Commission 243 2.06%

Spring Clean-Up Day 206 1.75%

Code Book of Ordinances 183 1.55%

Forms, Permits, Licenses 172 1.46%

Mayor & City Council 154 1.31%

Assessments & Taxes 146 1.24%

Budget & Finances 144 1.22%

Elections, Voting 134 1.14%

Public Safety Alerts 109 0.93%

Community Surveys 93 0.79%

Garbage & Recycling 92 0.78%

Comp Plan 91 0.77%

Photo Gallery 90 0.76%

St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District 87 0.74%

Agendas, Minutes, Meetings 83 0.71%

Search Results 83 0.71%

Watercraft Spaces 76 0.65%

Toilet Drain Guide 68 0.58%

Lake Minnetonka 68 0.58%

64 0.54%

The reports offered in
your Site Statistics tool
only track activity on
the public side of your
site.

In each report, a section
named "Default" and a
section named "Home"
may appear.

A page view gets
attributed to "Default"
when a visitor to your
site types your URL into
his or her Web browser. 
In most cases, the
"Default" section is your
Home Page.

A page view gets
attributed to "Home"
each time a visitor clicks
the "Home" button on
your Web site.

In the Page View
(Default) report, only
sections with Web traffic
are reported and they
are listed in page view
order.

In the Page View by
Section report, sections
are listed in the order
they appear in the
navigation menu and
are reported regardless
of their traffic level.

In the Referrers report,
it is important to
remember that your
own site acts like a
referrer.  So, don't be
surprised if you see your
own Web address(es)
listed -- this tracks the
number of times people
went from one part of
your site to another.

Quick Tips

 

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=ContentTools
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=DataCenter
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Security
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&BeginDate=4%2F16%2F2018&EndDate=5%2F15%2F2018&report=0
http://help.avenet.net/
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Login&action=logout
http://www.greenwoodmn.com/?persistdesign=none
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8F3A3A9D-5458-4CB6-BB1F-AC94BB9B09DF%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B030CFE4C-5016-4145-982B-BC20CF1CE9B0%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE8F16C03-E9EC-40F7-A931-F5A45B19576E%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB2F86E65-BD20-40B7-8A26-1B4DC4FF837A%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B05D0F828-E762-44A3-BC47-B094E012C13F%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC0861CA3-9AD6-44B8-83A0-3830DDD789F7%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B41336A06-DF03-426F-BAC8-B478696E7ABE%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC446C0E6-C85B-4D6B-9F2A-45390CDE8A69%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BFF4DABAE-9793-4C75-9595-89E365126209%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B937BBE21-87E7-4815-95EF-9E4DBD883B56%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC4ED0441-B19F-4C17-8FAB-B27178681446%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5FD2DB20-C5E6-4466-BB1F-5137A3A383FA%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B7D523E15-7556-4375-B814-673BCF885086%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5EFC3CE3-C0E6-4AFE-BC8B-FD662DC0B6DE%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF7C1F295-9D1A-47F1-B520-906AEA4C1EF7%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BEC7D78ED-9B90-469C-87DA-F45E8296634D%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5AF5BE04-E22D-498B-8DF0-E4E97E512089%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B29DBC80E-711D-420C-8E7E-88949C90F651%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B3BFA3AB3-AA76-4A00-8754-141DBE33C293%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B6428E068-96A6-40C7-9082-13636C643E44%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B08153459-A93B-48DE-A049-7A47AB3B7C7D%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA06C3108-5700-4A55-A324-1E2C07C9DC78%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE04A1A51-136D-44C1-BD41-8FC4E61A774B%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&BeginDate=4%2F16%2F2018&EndDate=5%2F15%2F2018&report=0#


Coyotes & Animal Services

Meetings on TV 64 0.54%

Parks, Trails & Watercraft Amenities 61 0.52%

Sewer, Stormwater, Water, Garbage, Recycling 59 0.5%

News, Events 59 0.5%

Meetings 55 0.47%

City Newsletters 53 0.45%

Emergency Preparedness 52 0.44%

Recreation, Amenities 51 0.43%

Tree Contractors 50 0.42%

Fire Department 49 0.42%

Links 48 0.41%

Finances, Taxes, Assessments 47 0.4%

Old Log Events 44 0.37%

Smoke Testing 44 0.37%

Email Sign-Up 40 0.34%

Well Water 39 0.33%

Library Events 37 0.31%

Road Closures & Detours 30 0.25%

Habitat 500 Bike Ride 29 0.25%

July 4th 28 0.24%

SABLID Email Sign-Up 28 0.24%

Luck O' the Lake 28 0.24%

Tour de Tonka 27 0.23%

TOTAL 11773 100%

Unique IPs by Section

Section Unique IPs Percent of Total IPs
Default Home Page 1736 37.72%

City Departments 258 5.61%

Agendas, Minutes, Meeting Packets 225 4.89%

Welcome to Greenwood 182 3.95%

Spring Clean-Up Day 145 3.15%

Code Book of Ordinances 104 2.26%

Forms, Permits, Licenses 103 2.24%

Mayor & City Council 98 2.13%

Planning Commission 93 2.02%

Elections, Voting 73 1.59%

Garbage & Recycling 73 1.59%

St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District 66 1.43%

Comp Plan 65 1.41%

Photo Gallery 63 1.37%

Assessments & Taxes 62 1.35%

Public Safety Alerts 61 1.33%

Lake Minnetonka 54 1.17%

Agendas, Minutes, Meetings 52 1.13%

Watercraft Spaces 51 1.11%

Community Surveys 50 1.09%

Budget & Finances 49 1.06%

Coyotes & Animal Services 49 1.06%

Toilet Drain Guide 47 1.02%

Sewer, Stormwater, Water, Garbage, Recycling 45 0.98%

Parks, Trails & Watercraft Amenities 44 0.96%

News, Events 44 0.96%

RFPs & Bids 43 0.93%

Tree Contractors 41 0.89%

Fire Department 40 0.87%

City Newsletters 39 0.85%

Meetings on TV 39 0.85%

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE2CCCFEF-5547-4416-81A6-0ACBB34571E6%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF458B3B5-588F-49DF-ACE1-F64600152C67%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B184AC25F-91BE-4826-A9F5-B388A80DC23E%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BD3D9ABB0-CC92-4C54-89F3-D3C8FC9DACA8%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BDC72D100-6B66-4675-AAD3-BCEA56CADF38%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B12A653D6-4378-49A7-A3FC-97A7073E27C9%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B09C69529-46DA-45C3-9D5A-F642FC7ACBC9%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B2EE6F67F-9BE4-4076-8A33-F589B91B72C4%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE36FF7B9-855A-4B43-A3D3-268F500FEA36%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BCB8A0ECB-76AF-4FAD-B8AC-08ED37459E8B%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE32365BF-D669-49D0-983D-2387DB8F6735%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B86561FCE-AB6E-4655-9D85-28D89FDF4185%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8C357980-B476-4C47-A644-4438BBABA5FA%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB4737361-6BA3-43DC-893C-D8AE06A935AA%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B92C503B2-495E-4AB9-88DC-2432B12AC82B%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B45BFFFAD-A74F-4A5C-881D-1DDEB689390B%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8A0FD9DB-EF26-4B80-AB4F-C79C6F905931%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA277312C-3B84-4C04-9407-A83B80253CEB%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B6CAF1C95-00E2-4262-8187-A000AAECAA75%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF8126BB2-D144-4C2E-8D79-C881A17473E6%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B07F329B3-E4DB-4917-ABEE-96B4435790CB%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B972AEC2C-D900-4CBB-AA9A-CE827BE448DC%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B54847F9E-6D9F-405E-B61A-B242A5B61F4B%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B81865F8A-E58F-4546-80DA-616E969899AF%7D&BeginDate=4/16/2018&EndDate=5/15/2018&report=1


Generate Download File (.csv) for the current report: Generate and Download

Search Results 37 0.8%

Links 36 0.78%

Old Log Events 36 0.78%

Emergency Preparedness 36 0.78%

Recreation, Amenities 36 0.78%

Meetings 35 0.76%

Well Water 33 0.72%

Smoke Testing 32 0.7%

Finances, Taxes, Assessments 32 0.7%

Library Events 29 0.63%

Email Sign-Up 28 0.61%

Road Closures & Detours 25 0.54%

Habitat 500 Bike Ride 24 0.52%

Luck O' the Lake 23 0.5%

Tour de Tonka 23 0.5%

July 4th 22 0.48%

SABLID Email Sign-Up 21 0.46%

TOTAL 4602 100%

Done

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement


Variance with Variance with Bulk Email
Month 2017 2018 Prior Month Prior Year List
12/16 - 1/15 12,599 10,441 -965 -2,158 173
1/16 - 2/15 9,758 14,039 3,598 4,281 173
2/16 - 3/15 8,996 9,974 -4,065 978 174
3/16 - 4/15 10,728 12,252 2,278 1,524 173
4/16 - 5/15 10,366 11,773 -479 1,407 173
5/16 - 6/15 8,301 -11,773 -8,301
6/16 - 7/15 8,604 0 -8,604
7/16 - 8/15 9,873 0 -9,873
8/16 - 9/15 9,901 0 -9,901
9/16 - 10/15 10,357 0 -10,357
10/16 - 11/15 11,404 0 -11,404
11/16 - 12/15 11,406 0 -11,406

AVERAGE 10,191 11,696

POPULATION: 703
EMAIL ADDRESSES % OF POPULATION: 24.61%

Population source: www.metrocouncil.org, Data & Maps, Download Data, Population and Household Estimates
Population figure updated: 03-17-18

0 

2,000 

4,000 

6,000 

8,000 

10,000 

12,000 

14,000 

16,000 

City	of	Greenwood	
Website	Total	Hits	

2017 

2018 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: FYI 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: FYI Items in Council Packet 
  
Summary: The attached items are included in the council packet for the council's information (FYI) only. FYI items 
typically include planning commission minutes and other items of interest to the council. When the agenda is approved at 
the beginning of the meeting, any council member may request to move an FYI item to the regular agenda for further 
discussion. Moved items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda.  
  
Council Action: No council action is needed for FYI items. 



Greenwood

Deephaven

Excelsior

Shorewood

Silver
Lake

Christmas
Lake

William
Lake

Galpin Lake

Como
Lake

Minnewashta
LakeVirginia Lake

Shaver Lake

Marion Lake

Minnetonka
Lake

Document Path: \\gvfiles01\projects\011227-000\GIS\Maps\2018ConstructionProjects.mxd Date Saved: 5/21/2018 3:22:22 PM

Street Reconstruction, Seal Coating, 
Watermain Installation and Utility Improvements

Deephaven, Excelsior, Greenwood and Shorewood, MN

Construction Projects
Final Lift Bituminous
Patching and Drainage Improvments
Signal, Turn Lane, and Overlay
Street Reconstruction
Street Resurfacing (Hennepin County)
Street Resurfacing
Street Seal Coating
Utility Improvements
Watermain Installation

2018 Construction Projects*

¯
* Disclaimer - Some projects shown are pending approval

Not to scale





GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 1 

  
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
Chairman Lucking called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: Chairman Pat Lucking, Commissioners Jennifer Gallagher, Doug 

Reeder, and David Steingas 
 
Others Present: Council Liaison Kristi Conrad and Zoning Administrator Dale Cooney 

 
Absent: None 

 
2. MINUTES – February 21, 2018 
Commissioner Steingas moved to approve the minutes of December 20, 2017 as amended 
correcting the typo of the word “impervious” in the last paragraph on page 1. Commissioner 
Gallagher seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0.  
 
3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
3a. Public hearing to consider the conditional use permit request of David and Alyson 
Strothman for 4636 Linwood Circle to regrade the property in conjunction with the 
construction of a new house and to build an in-ground swimming pool.  
 
Chairman Lucking introduced the agenda item. 
 
Mike Sharratt, architect for the property owner, said that the applicants family has lived on the property 
for 30 years. He said that the old house was built too low and that the property collects drainage from 
the street. Sharratt said that the existing house has a crawlspace, and they are proposing a slab-on-
grade foundation. He said the fill was to fill-in the crawlspace and elevate the house by a foot and a 
half. Sharratt said that they are moving the driveway from the wetland area to the other side of the 
property. He said that they were updating an overflow pipe from the wetland that would outlet towards 
the lake. 
 
Cooney asked about the process to date with the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District. Sharratt said 
that they have applied for, but not yet received permitting from the MCWD. He said that they expected 
it by this meeting and that he had received positive verbal feedback on the application, but that they 
do not have approval yet. 
 
Cooney asked if the detached garage would need to be removed if approval was not given by the 
MCWD. Sharratt said that the existing garage is mostly in the wetland, and that they are moving out of 
the wetland but that it would still be within the wetland buffer area. 
 
Lucking opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comments, Lucking closed the public hearing. 
 
Lucking said that the drainage comment from the city engineer was related to hardcover, and not 
related to the CUP requests. Lucking asked about the proposed conditions. 
 
Cooney said that the pool was close to the north property line and no eye-level screening was in 
place along the south property line. He said that mitigating the noise and visual impacts of the 
pool was the reason for his conditions. 
 
Gallagher asked about the screening conditions. Cooney said that he only recommended a height 
and opacity and that it could be landscaping for fencing. Lucking said that it was only to block the 
view of the pool area to the neighboring properties. 
 
Gallagher asked how far the screening would need to go. Lucking said just near the pool.  



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 2 

 
Gallagher asked if screening was part of the ordinance. Steingas said that vegetation can go to 
the lake, but that a fence cannot. Gallagher said that she was concerned about blocking the lake 
view. 
 
Sharratt said that they do not have a landscape plan at this point. He said that he expected that 
the applicants might want some screening for themselves too, but that nobody wants to be 
enclosed in a tunnel of vegetation. 
 
Steingas said that he thought the proposal was well done and was in favor of all of it. He said that 
he did not support the screening condition since, in this area, he expected the neighbors to work 
together and do what is right. He said it was not in the rules, so he did not see it as the city’s role 
to require screening. 
 
Gallagher asked about the stormwater. Sharratt said that the north lot drains onto this lot, and 
that this lot drains into the wetland. He said that there would not be any runoff. 
 
Steingas said that not having a lower level made the detached garage more essential. 
 
Motion by Steingas to approve the request as proposed but without  any of the conditions 
proposed by staff. Motion was seconded by Gallagher. Motion carried 4-0.  
 
3b. Public hearing to consider Ordinance 277 regarding the implementation of Conditional 
Use Permits 
 
Lucking introduced the agenda item. 
 
Lucking opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comments, Lucking closed the public 
hearing. 
 
Motion by Steingas to recommend adoption of the ordinance as written. Motion was seconded by 
Gallagher. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
3c. Public hearing to consider Ordinance amending zoning code Chapter 11 to simplify 
residential zoning regulations 
 
Lucking introduced the agenda item. He said that he was not sure how we got to this point. He 
said that he thought the idea was to help with the little lots, and now it would change everything. 
Lucking said that he thinks the existing system works. 
 
Lucking opened the public hearing. 
 
Jan Grey, of 5170 Meadville Street, referenced the letter from Joe Fronius and said that she 
shares his way of thinking. She said that a health problem has kept him from this meeting. She 
said that she is not averse to change. She noted the changes in Excelsior to preserve its 
character and that Greenwood should want to preserve the special character of Greenwood. Grey 
said that she does not want to expand hardcover restrictions. She said that she is not opposed to 
building on small lots. She asked where the scale of things come into consideration. Grey said 
that the comprehensive plan’s housing goals are to have safe, healthy housing that respects the 
natural environment. She said that she does not want to compromise on the hardcover issue 
outside of the variance standard. She noted that the comprehensive plan states that there would 
be a variety of housing sizes and ages to serve a varied population. Grey said that large houses 
will overwhelm the environment as well as the varied population. She said that the land use 
policies in the comprehensive plan state the preservation of the neighborhood character. She 
said that her major concerns are setbacks and maintaining the attractive character of Greenwood. 
She expressed concerns of bigger houses and reduced greenspace. 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 3 

Lucking said that the City of Greenwood has a massing ordinance. Grey asked if it applies to 
small lots. Steingas said it applies to all lots and the smaller the lot, the smaller the permitted 
volume. 
 
Steingas said that the goals are to simplify the rules and regulations and not to allow more 
exposure. He said that, if anything, the city has become more restrictive. He said that the 
ordinance would help more properties comply and create fewer variances and nonconforming 
situations. He said that everyone has to comply with the same rules. 
 
Conrad said that the city has given small lots more latitude and less restrictions. She said that is a 
big impact. Steingas said that the building volume still applies, and the side yard setbacks still 
apply. Conrad said the sliding scale for setbacks allows for more on a smaller lot and that an 8 
foot minimum on a small lot is a huge change. 
 
Conrad said that she respects the work that went into it but that, in the end, are we creating a 
major change to the ordinance in order to make a few small lots compliant. 
 
Lucking said that the premise was to eliminate uncertainty for the property. He said that, while it 
might have helped some lots without houses, it also allows many small lots to build bigger. 
 
Steingas said that, on a small lot, a house with an existing very narrow side yard setback would 
likely build a new house in approximately the same footprint. He said that with the new ordinance, 
a new house would likely re-center the home to fit more within the lots constraints. He said that 
existing code only allows a 20 foot house on a 50 foot lot, so that the owner would have to get a 
variance to build new but that the proposed sliding scale eliminates that issue. Steingas said that, 
instead of giving variances for new homes on lot after lot, the city is taking the larger view on the 
matter. He said that he was in favor of this since, as a builder, he comes in via the city process 
and knows how it complicates things. 
 
Lucking said that he agrees, but that if an applicant wants to build in the same footprint, state law 
requires that the city has to allow it. 
 
Cooney said that he appreciates the sliding scale for a typical 50 foot lot, but he said that, as 
written the code only requires a 10 foot setback for a 100 foot wide lot. Cooney said that is a very 
wide lot and did not see why that lot couldn’t adhere to the standard 15 foot setback that is law 
today. He said even an 80 foot wide lot would have a 50 foot width in which to build a home under 
the law today, but 64 feet under the updated law.  
 
Gallagher said that she cares that concern. 
 
Steingas suggested that conforming lots should meet the required 15 foot setbacks currently in 
place, but properties less than the minimum lot width of 75 feet, the setbacks should be 20% of 
the lot width, which would be 8 feet for a 40 lot, 10 feet for a 50 foot lot, etc. 
 
Steingas asked about wall height limits that increase with the setback. Lucking said that he 
thought that was part of the ordinance. Steingas said that he felt it should be 1.5 times the 
setback, not 2 times as written. Steingas said that this rule keeps the massing in the middle. 
 
Lucking asked if it was legal for the city to have one set of rules for nonconforming lots and 
another for conforming lots. He said that property owners have two options: the sliding scale or 
the nonconformity. 
 
Steingas said that if you are in a nonconforming situation you have the advantage of the sliding 
scale with 20% of the lot width for each side yard setback. If you are on a conforming property of 
75 feet wide, you do not get more and you have to comply with the 15 foot setbacks. 
 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 4 

Conrad said that impervious will be on a sliding scale and that smaller lots will get more 
hardcover. Cooney said that allowance was only for lots under 10,000 square feet and that the 
worst case scenario is about 34.5%. 
 
Steingas said that he would like to have the ordinance come back to the planning commission for 
more public input. 
 
Conrad asked about the existing R-1B properties and if those are different enough to remain a 
separate zoning district. She said that new houses in this district could be very different than the 
current houses. Reeder and Steingas said that it makes sense to keep those areas as a separate 
zoning district. 
 
Conrad asked about pie shaped lots and building a shipped shaped house. Steingas said that the 
lot width should be measured at the building setback and that the setbacks should not change as 
the lot narrows. 
 
Conrad mentioned the removal of a 2 car garage minimum. The planning commission voiced a 
consensus approval of this change. 
 
Cooney asked way the R-1B setback was greater than the lake yard setback, which seemed 
strange. Steingas said that he would like to stay away from changing this district. 
 
Gallagher asked about the impervious area sliding scale. She said that she still has some 
concerns that the formula is right. Conrad said that in most cases, it would be a reduction for what 
the properties currently have.  
 
Gallagher said that she still has concerns with less green space and the loss of character in the 
community. Steingas said that these are buildable lots and that they currently have more 
hardcover. 
 
Motion to amend the draft ordinance with the following changes:  

• Modify the side yard setback scale: For lots less than 75 feet wide: 20% of the lot width 
for each side yard; 15 foot side yard setbacks for all other lots. 

• Not having alternate setback requirements for pie shaped lots.  
• Not have a wall height that exceeds 1.5 times the setback distance within 15 feet of the 

side property line. (Reduced from 2 times.) 
• Recommended a second zoning district to maintain R-1B as it currently exists. 

It was further moved that the ordinance return to the planning commission or another round of 
public input. Motion was seconded by Lucking. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
4. NEW BUSINESS 

 
4a. Discuss possible revisions to Section 1140.19 regarding grading limitations 
 
Lucking introduced the agenda item. He said that the grading ordinance is very restrictive and 
that a number of properties that have perfectly normal grading have been required to come in for 
a conditional use permit. 
 
Steingas said that the city should investigate Wayzata’s grading ordinance which he has worked 
with in the past. 
 
Cooney confirmed that the purpose of the ordinance was only to keep from cheating house height 
and to avoid creating new drainage problems. Lucking confirmed that was the purpose of the 
ordinance. 
 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 5 

Cooney said that, if the goal is to restrict cheating the house height, there needs to be a grade 
height change limitation, since volume and square footage is relative to the project and the 
property size. Cooney said that the 2 foot limitation was removed at the time of the ordinance 
change. 
 
Steingas mentioned that Tonka Bay has a good grading ordinance as well. 
 
Cooney said that he would provide the planning commission with some peer city grading 
ordinances to help inform the conversation. 
 
5. LIAISON REPORT 
Conrad presented the liaison report. She said that the city held the board of appeal and 
equalization meeting. She said that clean-up day was still scheduled for the 19th.  
 
Conrad said that the city is in the process of going with a new recycling company that was 
substantially cheaper than the existing contract.  
 
She said that the comprehensive plan is being sent to surrounding cities. 
 
Conrad mentioned the showcase event permit requirements. Steingas said that the builder should 
be required to provide the mailing and bring it to city hall. Cooney said that he was in favor of that 
idea. 
 
Conrad said that there would be another canoe rack, which would be $50 per space, per season. 
 
Conrad said that on Meadville Street there was drainage from the wetland into the lake and that 
this was legal. She said it was supposed to go under the road. Gallagher said that there was 
flooding of the first couple of rows the theater. Gallagher said that the ice prevented the normal 
drainage under the road. 
 
Reeder said that this would be his last meeting and that he was moving to Chanhassen. He said 
that he was unable to find a new house in Greenwood. 
 
6. ADJOURN 
Motion by Reeder to adjourn the meeting. Steingas seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0. The 
meeting was adjourned at 8:52 p.m. 
 
Respectively Submitted, 
Dale Cooney - Zoning Administrator 


	2018 06-06 Agenda
	- MEMO Consent no date
	2018 05-02 Minutes
	April Cash Summary.xls
	April CD Report.xls
	May Payables Check Register
	May Payables for Council Approval
	June Payroll Check Register
	02F Excelsior City Council Security Detail
	- MEMO LMCD Budget
	Letter Member Cities LMCD Prelim Budget 2019
	- MEMO Implementation of CUPs
	Ord 277 Implementation of CUPs
	- Memo Certificate of Appreciation
	Res 12-18 of Appreciation and Commendation Reeder
	- MEMO Stanek
	- MEMO Barta
	2018 04-06 PC Application from Dean Barta.jpg
	Res 13-18 Appointments
	- MEMO Pickleball
	- MEMO 4636 Linwood Circle
	4636 Linwood Circle CUP PC Staff Report
	4636 Linwood Circle application and attachments
	4636 Linwood Cir_drainage diagram
	4636 Linwood Survey
	A0
	Sheets
	A0 - SITE PLAN


	A2
	Sheets
	A2 - MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN


	A5
	Sheets
	A5 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	A6
	Sheets
	A6 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	A8
	Sheets
	A8 - DETACHED GARAGE PLANS & ELEVATIONS


	COLORED SITE PLAN
	Sheets
	COLORED SITE PLAN - Unnamed


	Res 14-18 4636 Linwood Circle - CUP
	- MEMO Symplifying Residential Zoning
	Letter - Burdick
	Letter - Fronius
	Letter - Steussi
	MN rule 6120 DNR Info
	Ord 279 Simplifying Residential Zoning 05-02-18
	Res 15-18 Summary Ord 279
	- MEMO Showcase Events
	MK Memo
	Ord 278 Showcase Events 05-25-18
	- MEMO Watercraft Waiting List
	2018 Watercraft Space Waiting List.xlsx
	Ord 280 Watercraft Process
	Res 17-18 Summary Ord 280
	- MEMO Council Reports no date
	2018 05-15 Web Report
	2018 04-16 to 05-15 Web Chart.xls
	- MEMO FYI no date
	2018ConstructionProjects_05.21.2018
	Amendment to Lake Improvement District Statute 103B.517 -SABLID
	May PC Minutes 2018

